FOREST PRESERVE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE AGENDA -- 11/15/2022 at 9:30 AM
1504 3™ Ave Rock Island, IL — County Building, Third Floor Chambers

Forest
The Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission will meet at the above date and time in Preserve
County Board Chambers on the third floor of the County Building, 1504 Third Ave, Rock Island, IL. District
Per section 7(e) of the State of lllinois Open Meetings Act, Members of the County Board may Rack Island County, Hlinois

attend the meeting remotely, if they prefer. To attend the meeting by Zoom dial 312-626-6799 and entering Meeting
ID: 949 386 328 when prompted.

I.  Roll Call:

II.  Old Business: Executive Committee minutes from October 12, 2022* pg 2

1. Claims:*
Forest Preserve General Fund claims @ $120,848.87 pg 6 Niabi Zoo Fund claims @ $137,677.91 pg 17
Liability Fund claims @ $18.50 pg 31 Dev of Forest & Construction of Imp claims @$877.50 pg 32

Treasurer’s Disbursements @ $21,822.11 pg 33

Claims and Treasurer’s Disbursements totaling $281,244.89

IV. Transfers:
No Transfers of Appropriations in any Fund to be considered

V. Resolutions:

Consider a resolution pertaining to Niabi Zoo Fund FY 23 appropriation amendments-Prairie Dog Grant Appropriations
in the amount of $4,000.00* pg 34

Consider a resolution pertaining to Niabi Zoo Fund FY 23 appropriation amendments-African Painted Dog Grant
Appropriations in the amount of $9,044.38* pg 35

Consider a resolution pertaining to Development of Forests & Construction of Improvements Fund FY 23 appropriation
amendments-llliniwek Recreation Trail Grant Appropriations in the amount of $877.50* pg 36

VI. Ordinances:
Consider Abatement Ordinance Pursuant to Ordinance #11-01-17 in the amount of $345,427.50* pg 37
Consider Abatement Ordinance Pursuant to Ordinance #2016-0401 in the amount of $353,700.00* pg 38

VIl. Public comment:

VIl Other Business:
Consider Niabi Zoo Prairie Dog Exhibit bids submitted* pg 39

Other business as needed

IX. Reports: Approval of all routine reports: District

FY 23 Budget Performance Report* pg 40 Louisa Ewert — Treasurer’s Report* pg 53

April Palmer — Auditor’s Reports* pg 56 Jay Verstraete pg 64 & Todd Collinspg62 — Indian Bluff Reports*
Mike Petersen - llliniwek report* Ben Mills — Loud Thunder report* pg 66

Lee Jackson — Niabi Zoo report * pg 71 Jeff Craver — Director’s report* pg 79

The Forest Preserve Executive Committee may enter a Closed Session for the following:

S ILCS 120/2 (c) (1) — The appointment employment, compensation, discipline, performance, or dismissal of

specific employees of the public body or legal counsel for the public body, including hearing testimony on a

complaint lodged against an employee of the public body or against legal counsel for the public body to

determine its validity.

S ILCS 120/2 (c) (2) — Collective negotiating matters between the public body and its employees or their representatives,
or deliberations concerning salary schedules for one or more classes of employees.

5 ILCS 120/2 (c) (5)-Discussion of the purchase or lease of real property for the use of the public body, including meetings
held for the purpose of discussing whether a particular parcel should be acquired.

* items are in members’ packets

The next meeting of the Forest Preserve Executive Committee will be held at Rock Island County Building, 01

Rock Island, lllinois on Tuesday, December 13t at 9:30 AM.



FOREST PRESERVE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MINUTES
OCTOBER 12, 2022

PRESENT: Committee members - K. Swanson, A. Normoyle, E. Sowards(via zoom), J.
Woods, L. Moreno(via zoom), D. Cremeens.

ABSENT: R. Simmer

ALSO PRESENT: Jeff Craver, District Director; Ben Mills, Loud Thunder Ranger; April
Palmer, Auditor(via zoom); Louisa Ewert, Treasurer; Kurt Davis, Information Systems.

President Swanson called the monthly meeting of the Forest Preserve Executive
Committee to order at 9:30 AM on Wednesday, October 12, 2022, in the third floor
chambers of the County Building, Rock Island, lllinois.

K. Swanson, A. Normoyle, J. Woods, D. Cremeens, E. Sowards(via zoom), L.
Moreno(via zoom).

TOTAL PRESENT 6

R. Simmer.

TOTAL ABSENT 1

President Swanson called for a motion approving the September Committee meeting
and Public Hearing minutes.

MOTION: Mr. Cremeens moved to approve the September Committee meeting and
Public Hearing minutes. Ms. Normoyle seconded the motion.

Roll was called:

K. Swanson, A. Normoyle, E. Sowards, J. Woods, L. Moreno, D. Cremeens.
TOTAL YES 6

TOTAL NO 0

Motion carried.

President Swanson called for a motion to approve the claims and treasurer’s
disbursements in the amount of $202,005.74.

MOTION: Ms. Normoyle moved to approve the claims and treasurer’s disbursements in
the amount of $202,005.74. Ms. Sowards seconded the motion.

MOTION: Ms. Woods moved to adopt the previous roll call. Ms. Normoyle seconded
the motion.

Motion carried.

October 12, 2022 Page 1 02



President Swanson called for a motion to approve the resolution regarding fiscal year
2023 llliniwek Recreation Trail Grant Appropriations.

MOTION: Ms. Normoyle moved to approve the resolution regarding fiscal year 2023
llliniwek Recreation Trail Grant Appropriations. Mr. Cremeens seconded the motion.

MOTION: Dr. Moreno moved to adopt the previous roll call. Ms. Normoyle seconded
the motion.

Motion carried.

President Swanson called for a motion to approve the resolution regarding the fiscal
year 2023 Niabi Zoo Prairie Dog Grant Appropriations.

MOTION: Ms. Normoyle moved to approve the resolution regarding the fiscal year 2023
Niabi Zoo Prairie Dog Grant Appropriations. Ms. Woods seconded the motion.

MOTION: Mr. Cremeens moved to adopt the previous roll call. Ms. Normoyle seconded
the motion.

Motion carried.

President Swanson called for a motion to approve the 2022 Levy Ordinances for the
General Fund, Niabi Zoological Preserve Fund, IMRF Retirement Fund, Liability Fund,
FISSA Fund, Audit Fund, and Development of Forests & Construction of Improvements
Fund.

MOTION: Ms. Woods moved to approve the resolution regarding the 2022 Levy
Ordinances for the General Fund, Niabi Zoological Preserve Fund, IMRF Retirement
Fund, Liability Fund, FISSA Fund, Audit Fund, and Development of Forests &
Construction of Improvements Fund. Ms. Sowards seconded the motion.

MOTION: Mr. Cremeens moved to adopt the previous roll call. Ms. Normoyle seconded
the motion.

Motion carried.
There were no requests for public comment.

President Swanson called for a motion to approve the District Capital Assets Suggested
Useful Life Policy.

MOTION: Ms. Normoyle moved to approve the District Capital Assets Suggested Useful
Life Policy. Ms. Sowards seconded the motion. '

October 12, 2022 Page 2 03



MOTION: Ms. Woods moved to adopt the previous roll call. Ms. Normoyle seconded
the motion.

Motion carried.
President Swanson called for a motion to approve the Fixed Asset Procedure.

MOTION: Ms. Normoyle moved to approve the Fixed Asset Procedure. Dr. Moreno
seconded the motion.

MOTION: Ms. Sowards moved to adopt the previous roll call. Ms. Normoyle seconded
the motion.

Motion carried.

President Swanson called for a motion to approve the Forest Preserve District Inventory
Procedure.

MOTION: Ms. Normoyle moved to approve the Forest Preserve District Inventory
Procedure. Dr. Moreno seconded the motion.

Motion carried.

President Swanson asked if any department head wanted to lift anything up from their
reports.

Mr. Craver stated that when the zoo applied for the grant for the painted dog exhibit the
deadline for turning in all grant bills was November 2023. That has recently changed to
June 30, 2023. Staff is re-prioritizing this project in order to be able to make that
deadline. That may require a special meeting being scheduled in order to complete the
bid process in time for the project to be done in early June.

President Swanson called for a motion to authorize the scheduling of a special meeting,
including online, to facilitate the painted dog project.

MOTION: Ms. Woods moved to approve the authorization for scheduling of a special
meeting, including online, to facilitate the painted dog project. Ms. Normoyle seconded
the motion.

MOTION: Ms. Normoyle moved to adopt the previous roll call. Mr. Cremeens seconded
the motion.

Motion carried.

Mr. Craver stated that there was an opportunity to expand llliniwek. Stone’s Apple Barn
is looking to sell land that is adjacent to llliniwek; it does come with a big price tag. At

October 12, 2022 Page 3 04



this point, staff is looking for the go ahead to speak with the owner about purchase. If
there is a willingness to sell to the District, then staff would look into applying for grants
and donations as was done with Amoéwa.

There was general consensus that staff could contact the owner and have a
conversation about the purchase.

Mr. Craver concluded by stating that the City of Rock Island had the discussion of the
purchase of the previously discussed wet land property at their meeting this month.
There appear to be no issues or concerns with the land.

President Swanson stated that he had seen the report on the property, and things do
look clear.

President Swanson called for a motion to approve the routine reports of the District
Department heads.

MOTION: Mr. Cremeens moved to approve the routine reports of the District
Department heads. Ms. Normoyle seconded the motion.

MOTION: Ms. Woods moved to adopt the previous roll call. Ms. Normoyle seconded
the motion.

Motion carried.
President Swanson called the meeting adjourned at 9:53 AM.
Submitted by:

Cassie Sullivan
Forest Preserve Administrative Assistant

October 12, 2022 Page 4 05



ZZ/1€/01 - 22/10/01 @buey a1eQ en@ 3210AU]

1/9

Aq dv - @9131ww0) dAIRSAId 1594104:86300T N4

{7 jo 1 abed WY 9T:8b:T1 ZZOZ/PO/TT uo Apea pms Aq uny
sanp NOISSIWWOX
00°078°T1 zeoe/oe/ot  Teon/sz/or  2zoe/9z/on uado EZAd404SoNP 44 [enuue £207 TYNOIOTY 3UVIS I8 - 6£200T
sdiysiaquati 3§ sINQ - 0O'TH9 3P 130
24183 1 SUDRDPSUBS] 3JI0AU] siejo) Gugeoydng g bunuild - 00°SEY €13 DIAO
¥2'91 zeoz/oz/or  Troe/oefor  TzoT/at/on uadp Bunuud 19xped 01-22ud ONISYHDUNd SYIUL-LHIM3I - LLEVOT
Buneoidng 3 Suguud - 0O°SEY (183Rp P30
85°601°'1$ b suonoesuel | 3M0AU] S0} SUOREDIUNWILIOY - DOZED Fel3p 130
66161 eorfie/or  zzoT/igfor  zToz/ie/on usdp  LEOIbZISE WUnODR  bEPTEOLESO YVINTISD SN - 2£9€01
s or/ozion  zzoz/eTior  zeot/eziot uadp dJ2E0TLSZI00  d4Z20Z-60M3A  ONNMH W3N3O SYIUL-143M3 - SOEKOT
€L Zeoz/ezfot  zzoz/oz/ot  TzoT/9z/ot uado abejsod 60-220d  ONNJ TVYINIO SYIUL-LH3IMI - SOEHOT
7865998TEL82
v 198 TzZ0Z/9ziOT  TTOZ/9T/O1  TeOT/9e/on uadp # UN0O0e ZZOZECOIXTB6S 181V - 112001
SUOREDJUMULLOYD - 00'ZED HEWRP PBIG0
60 L1T'v$ 7 suonoesuely E3I0Auf S|E0] SaJIAIBS JRUOISSJOLd - OO TES 1EI3p 13(G0
- ubsaq 301 (NVIWSSTW
05'701'y eoz/icior  TeoThielon  TTot/ie/ot usd() Bupied anssald 153104 €-T0°£5910022 AM3tN04) dHOD OINT - 8RLOT
0196 815b
# pIoIZLivife'eny
66'b1 zene/oz/oy  zoz/ozfor  zzoz/oziot uadp Appuour/woo7  88/£9/S99PANI ANVE 1SIMOIW 1SYHId - 068401
SanIAIRg [eunissajoid - 00'TES I133p RGO
00°Zob$ T suonoeSURI| IDOAU] sjejoj uopeanpl R Huuieat - 00°0E9 HERP A0
—_—— 0196
8ISk # predizz/ofor
00'79v zeoziot/or  Troz/otior  zeoT/szion wadg ‘aouasajueoivdul/advl XEOAZ ANVE 1SIMATW LSUld - 068601
uagesnp3 g Bujutes) - 00'0E9 KeI3p P3IIG0
0s°212$ 1 SUORJRSURLE SIOAUL sjej01 000°TS 4epun dinb3 1§ sjooy jiBwWS - 0O'HTS ISP Pafao
0196
BISH # pIDIZZ/b/O1:
05°412 720Z/9C/0T  TZOL/oTIO  ZZOT/ST/ON uadp anbed!auluOpaleYdoL 661ZLELE MNVE 1SIMATW 1SUI4 - 068601
000°14 s9pun dinb3 3 51004 jietts - 00'bLS 1EIBP PRl00
9£'61¢ T suondesuess oAUl siya; seyddng 831440 - 00°TZS pelsp Palqo g
81°gl zeoz/iefor  zzoelielor  zeoehie/on uado yped 1oj mﬂnﬁ 961-22NS ONISYHDIUN SYIUL-LHIMI - £ZLEH0T
UL
819 zeoz/oT/ot  Tror/etior  zeor/ezion uado wped Jo saded 691-72NS ONISYHOUNd SYAUL-1N3IMI - ZLEv0)
soyddns 23130 - 00°1ZS |Ie19p 1360
Op'SI0’ES 1 SuoRDESURL| 3K0AU] s{ejoL sIyausy wjeady vkojdwz - 0O'ETP JEep 1240
OpSiOey A143N38 HLWEH
ob's10’E zeozfor/or  zzoisz/ol  zoz/sz/ot uadg Dduemsus 2amas & 7201 8H3 JIA0WWI SYIUL-LHIMI - 8SEHOT
sjysuaq eay sehoidwa - gO'ETY HRI3p VRIA0
uopensiupupy - o1 wdwpedsg gns
dnIesalg 153104 - TE Wwawpedag
— | SAI8SBId I53404 - OET pung
TUNOWY ax0AU]  91e( JUSWAB] ojeQ paniaody  a1eg 179 smes UONdIDSaq aM0AT] "ON SIOAM] JOPUSA
sjouyy[] ‘xmoy) puspsy poy

PSIA
JAIISIIJ

15910




[z jo 7 3beg WY 9T:8b:T1 ZZOZ/H0/TT Lo Apeg pers Aq umy
LLTS zeozioTion  zzozlez/or  Teor/oziot uadp Rgqunj 1/€1L618 YW YOHONY - ¥58001
16'951 woLiozior  zeoT/onfor  zeoc/ozion uadg sayddns Buiguimd 1/959618 YIGWNT HOHONY - $S8001
sapiddns asueuajuiew/seday - 00'€ZS 1e39p PIlGO
Z1'08L'Z 01 suorpesuesl] axoau] siejo] seyddng BugesadQ - 00°TZS e3P 13D
—_— 3NEIOW
00'¢91 TTOT/iElor  TTOT/TENOT  TZOT/ENDT uadp winal )00 pue AIBNeq  GOBESS-SEST  LSV3 SIdVd OLNV 1S3ND¥VD - 9ETS0T
1 fon
16°bE zzoe/ezior  eeoZiLTior  zzoYiion uadp Jopeyas p0'86HT9I010S  AlddNS JRILDI T GI3LIONIYCS - 958E0T
1 a
82°86% oT/Leior  zeoziLe/or  Teodlezion uadp soyddns bupesado QO'ESPTITOTNS  ATddNS DRUDTR CRHONRIAS - 958E01
81°9¢ eoT/eLior  Teor/wzlor  Tzoziition uado auols $ERBOTT IN1 dNOYD INOLSHIATY - 6GEE0T
STES 025k # P2
DO'EES zzoz/seior  ceoT/sTiot  zzoz/stion usdo e2Zz/L2/6'2aNADMS 8IEEEY WNVE 1SIMATW 1SUld - 068K01
00°000°1 zZoz/ozior  Zzodloz/or  zzoziez/ol uadp  SUOISSIIUCD POOMaLY 1€0TT IT1 SCOOMOYVH HLVHIOA - SKEEQT
86'1€ TLoz/oz/or  Tzoz/oT/on  TzZOT/oziov uado ol 7ETS9TY INT dNOYD INOISU3AIY - 65EE01
SE'91Z zeoz/oz/or  zzozloziot  zzoz/ozion uado sonddns Bujueap 1072 INI STUVNIW - 264201
SYoD
00°001 z20Z/0Z/0T  TZOZ/OT/OT  TLOTAOZION uadp sjenuAp TPITZO99 471 SWIS /DNI S44viS Q109 - 895101
s3uaneq INTIOW
P g4 zzoz/oz/or  zzoz/oc/ol  Tzoziozion uadg pue pue ‘olq AIeq  OS6IS9-BEST  LSVA SLdVd 01NV 1SINDUVD - 9EISOT
sajddng Sugesado - 00°ZZS 1219p VIGO0
MU - 06 Juawuedag ans
$Z'80S b 61 suondesue:) 3i0Auj 5|20 HORERSIIPY - 0T lusuuedag gng
£9°0E5°TT$ § SUOHIIESURIE BIOAU] S JeRIIRRUe) SPISING - 00°¢H9 IRIP P20
dT1 AJUAVIOON
00°000°ST T20Z/tE/01  zzOT/iE/Or  TRoT/iEion uadp Upne EuRe LYPT189 ATIVWIOL dT1 SN WSY - 104201
paiedydnp ypan zhizion
05'8€0°2 e0z/oTior  TTOT/eTiOY  TeoTieTion uadQ  TOBLI/GLBLY 33j0Au Ddnd  SNOLLYDINDWWOD JYIJGNIW - PELLOT
€207
£8'556'C zToz/oT/or  ZzOT/9T/OT  TTOT/9T/ON uado - 2207 “¥3NIVATY SCRI  SNOLLVOINDWWOD JUIHGNIW - PELLOY
0196 BISH
# peizz/v/orisead
ARQUOW!SIIBISAS
05°L9°2 eog/ozfor  eeoT/eTion  ZToT/eTion uado JUOLLIDA £6/S005A NNVE 1S3MAIW 15814 - 06801
dd
¥8'89 TZoT/oT/on  zzaz/ezfor  rrozieTion uadQ ¥HO0TSTION 220T 100 Sdk SdW SYIHL-1HIMI - SEELOT
{emdeQUOD IPISINQ - 00°PYY 119 13(A0
00°0Z0'€1$ 2 Su0ndesURI] 3%0AU] sjie1o4 sdjyssaquaul g seng - 00°Z 9 #219p 19{q0
sonQ CYSIqUBN AY3S3Yd 153304 B NOLLYAYISNGD
00°00Z ZZOZNIE/OT  zEoZ/1Efor  ZzoR/ie/on usdg [enuuy £207-2202  STO-ET-Z20T 40 J0SSV 1 - Gddovl - bSLL01
sdiyssaquiaur § sang - 00°TY9 IRRP PIAQ0
uonensupy - 0T Juawiedag qng
JAIISDId 159404 - Z€ Wwawedag
aAIasalg I53I04 - OET puny
d 18] penledag  91eq 19 91eq anQ  91eq o)Al uoseay PRH smers UORALISaq SJOAU]  "ON S0W0AL| OPUSH
souy|it ‘hono) puwie; oy

ze/1€/0T - 22/10/07 abuey sjeq anQ 3di0AU]

1/9

AqQ dV - 9311WWI0D 9AI9S31d 159104:86300T N4

pISIa
IAIISIIJ

15910,

07



1/9
Aq dV - 99131WW0) dAI9SDId 159104:86300TINA

£ 40 £ 9bed WV O1:8p: 1T ZZ0Z/H0/1T UG Apeg peys Aq uny
z
£0°911 zzoz/ozior  zeoR/oTion  T20T/0Z/ON wedQ -££b7£0-0292-96b-60E CZ0T 0Z9Z-96b YILINOUA - OHZI0
suonedUNWIMG) - 00°ZEY R12p PalGO o
00'001% 1 suonoesues] aoAu] sielo) uonednp3 g bujules] - 0O'OES I1RIp PRI
0196
81sk # peizz/ezle’
00°00% Zzo0e/oTio  TToZ/eZiol  TT0R/9TioN uadp uogensibasiuondvIaAY 81Z9T8EHE MNVE 1SIMAIW 1SHId - 068H0%
uoneonpy w buures] - 00°0€9 IR1BP PO
£9'601$ 1 suOQIeSURL] B40AU] siejo] seseyasnd pood - 00°9ZS hewep W0
- STES
02Sb# pedizzivz/e
£9°60% zeozistiot  zzoz/szior  zrOT/ST/on wdQ  SUOISSIIUCD!SUEMPS 65L18E48L ANVE 1SIMAIW 158Ed - 068601
saseysand pood - 00°9Z5 kewp Palgo
bl 1818 1 suondesuel] axoAuy sjelol 000‘T$ 1apun dinbg 3§ sjooy jjews - 00°bTS EWP I3(G0
SZES 02Sh
# pae2izz/o1/6is1000
#2151 zeoz/se/ot  zeoz/sz/ol  Teouisziol usdo Jlews!uozewy 2990822 NV 1SIMAIW 158 - 068401
000°'T$ J4apun dinb3 3 sjooy jews - go"PEs l1e33p 1340
62 °ZEE'TS 51 SUORIBSURL] 3NOAU] sEyo) seyddns soueuajmely/seday - D0'EZS HeIRp P3IGO
08°001 2T0Z/TE/OT  ZEOZ/IE/OL  ZTOTANE/DN usdp 40S- 9293YNUY SuuLK obEET ONI SOUYYNIW - 764201
LE°bTY oziielor  ezoz/ielor  ZeoT/ielon uadg  Jaguinj pue sduaneq 6¥2E ONI SOUVYNIW - 264201
00'bL OLAEIT  TTOT/TEfOT  TeoThislot uado sButny 851gz ONI SQUYNIW - 264201
z0'89 qeoz/iElor  zzoe/iefor  TroT/ieion uadp BUOISIOA ﬁwuo; £4922 ONI SOUYN3W - 264201
sajjddns
86'¥52 woRNE/or  TeoTielol  zzoT/iefol usdo wited pue Asoseiy 108€7 INI SOYVN3W - Z6L201
86°ST worhe/ol  zzozfisior  ezoe/ielol uadp 50d-n 1/68655M% UIBWNAT VOHINY - 58001
£0°2T TeoThelor  zeoz/relor  eeoehielon uadQ Jaqusnj 1/p£2028 YIAWNT UOHONY - H58001
auojaoe
S1'SE zeoziielor  zeoe/isfor  ZZoz/ielot uadQ pue ‘sawpd Aesds 1/€25028 HITWNT UOHINY - $SB00T
66'SE zeoz/telor  TzoT/ie/or  zzoe/ielon uadQ Heq Yy A ssep 1/8sc0z8 UIAWNT YOHONY - 58001
SZES 0Z5Y
# pse2izE/et/6pal
86°6b zeoziselor  zeoz/sz/or  zzozistion uadQ Joopiuozewy 0006208 ANVE 1SIMATW 1SHId - 068601
SZES 025b
# piizz/azieiseiders
S6'H2 zeoziseior  zzoz/st/on  zzoz/szion uxdp lios!uczeury £09909/ MNVE 1SIMATH 1SUH - 068401
SZES OISH #
paed!izz/6T/6 bumews
68'ShT 7202/5T/0T  Te0T/ST/of  TTOT/STION uado Sﬁi&mﬁu L0vL88L MNVE ISIMOTW 1SUL4 - 068401
oy’ zzoz/oz/on  zzoz/oz/ot  zeoz/oz/on uadp pue ‘sadeiq ‘sabugy 1/b991S) UIGWNT YOHONY - bSBOOT
sayddng Iouruaulely/eday - 00'EZS I1R1Sp 1RO
AIMIULYT - 06 Juduredag gns
aAlasaid 358404 - TE Juawpedag
_ BAIBSBId 159404 - OET puny
2yeQ oNOMI]  UOSedY PPH C GONGIDseQ ONOAU]  'ON SJ10AG] JOPUSA
sjouy]] pme)) pawpy Yoo
JOLIIST
z2/1€/0T - 2Z/10/0T 9buey 31eq ang a2i0AU] JAIISHI nm.

15910,



Lz jo p abeg WV 91:8b:1T Z202/b0/11T uo Apel peis Aq uny
3JAIDS IJSEM
£C'81L Teoc/oT/or  zzofoz/or  zeoz/ot/ot u3d0  NOMPMNET TTOZ J99000  TROL6TEOOHE NI 31SVM WNINNITIIW - 116201
jenprenuo) apisIng - 00'b9 §e1ep Palgo
¥1°08v$ T Suopdesues] 3210AU[ s[04 SxueuIuIel ' suteday - 00°BEY I1219P P(A0
SDAjRA Jamots pagddns
$1°08p ZzoT/oT/o1  Tzoz/ozior  Tzow/oTion usdp  J3UMD OM) pajieIsU LETEL 0D AQvuE [ - 90€207
s3ueuUiRY P sileddy - 00°BES 11e13p 13IG0
95°789'1% 01 SUOHIRSURI | 3210AU] sje101 sedjALes AIBN qnd - 00°LE9 jR19p 10
- zZ/61/01 - ADY3NT AVMYHIVH
or'T1 z20Z/1€/01  TTOT/TE/OT  ZZOZ/TE/OY uwdQ Zz/oz/e !ST0L9-0ZBET W ZZ60 0Z8ET FUIHSNAE / NVOREIWVQIW - S9£201
zE/viion - ADYH3INT AYMYHIVH
g0y 7202/92/01 Z202/9Z/01  ZZOT/9Z/OT uadQ zZ/S1/6 '80096-08589 M ZZ60 08589 FYIHSRZE / NVOREIWVAIW - 592401
zeivtfon - ADYU3INT AVMVHLYH
8Z'18€ TT0Z/9T/oT  ZzOT/9E/ot  zzoT/gZ/on uadQ  7z/S1/6 'vOOLE-18259 I ZT60 18759 FYIHIYIE / NVORHIWVAIN - 592201
Te/vtion - ADYINT AVMVHLYH
16'00F zeorfozfor  zeoz/fez/or  zzoz/ez/on u3dQ Zz/st/6 :600T0-18L0E I TT6O 18L0E FYIHSNIE / NVORIIWVAIW - §9££01
zevifon - ADYINT AVMVHIVH
06'65 zeor/oz/or  zzozfozior  zeowgtiot uadQ  ZZ/51/6 ‘p10LS-0bTHT W ZZEO O¥THT JUIHSHYAG / NVORIIWVCIW - 59201
TUPTIOT - ADYINI AVMVHLVH
¥0'8zT Ze0T/oT/o1  TEoz/eT/ol  ZEoz/sT/on wedQ  7z/S1/6 'p10/9-019€2 i 2260 OV9EL FUIHSHUIA / NVOTUIWVAIW - 592201
zEfviion - ADUINT AVMVHLVH
£6'92 TOU9TI0T  TIOT/9T/OT  zeozieeion uadD 7zZ/S1/6 '€1045-00vET I TT60 OOPET JUIHSHINFE / NVORIBWYCOIW - 592201
Telvifon - ADYINIT AVMVHLVH
16°£01 zzoT/on/or  TzoT/9T/or  Tzoz/ez/ov usd0 Zz/S1/6 'L10£9-0S181 I 2260 0S181 FUIHSNIY / NYORIBWVAIW - 594401
zeiviion - AOYINT AVMVHLVH
ZE'69 Zor/ae/ol  zzor/oTior  czoz/ae/ot usdQ  ZZ/ST/6 ‘9T0£9-0¥6L1 M TZ60 Ob6LT JUIHSHIYIB / NVOTIIWVAIW - §92£0T
80'SC zoT/oT/ot  Tzor/oz/or  Teoz/otiet uadg 13M3S P J3IBM  ZT60 TOOTOLT NO1dWVH 40 IDVTIIA - 8ZBEOT
s921A185 AN Hqnd - 00°LES 1i212p P30
BE'554% § SUORIESUEI] 3DI0AU] 5|ej01 SUOHEJUNWLIWO) - 0D'TEY Ke1ap P2AG0
£8°£8 oy ior  zzoT/ezior  TeoZ/ie/on uadp dJTEQILSZIO0  IZZOZ-60M3A  ONNY WHIN3O SVIUL-1¥3IMI - S9ELOT
0196 815%
# pr2ZZ/82/6" uﬁ%
06°152 Toz/oT/or  Teoz/arlot  reoziez/ok u3dg SMUIRIWIodeIPIY  ZZ60 9010000 MNVE 1SIMAIN LSYId - 068¥01
0196 BISY #
peizT/ve/e uwRul SOE06009E
56'622 zeoT/seiol  zzoz/se/ov  zroe/stiot uadp dompulljf‘wodelpan ze60 ANVE 1SIMAIW LSHES - 0680T
Z
£9'69 zZoL/oL/ot  Teozfoz/or  zzoc/oz/on uad) -5£9780-0292-96p-60€ ZTOT 06LZ-96% YILINOYS - ObZTOT
SuOHEsjUNLIWO) - 00°ZES Fep P3(a0
Homunilx - 06 Wwawiedag qns
aAtasad I58404 - ZE Juswuedsg
_ _ 195344 353404 - OET puny.
JUNGUIY 9J10AU]  9)B(] JUBUARY 318 PaAilay 3jeq 19 3IBQ WG SIB( 9MOAU]  uOSE3dY PRH ENTET UONGUDS3Q S210AU] "ON 3010AU} JOPUBA
spougpyy ‘Kol poers; poy

ze/1€/0T - 22/10/01 abuey =1eQg ang 2210AU]

1/9

Aq dV - 29HWWO) dAI9S3Id 159404:86300TINL

PLISIA
9AIISIId

15910

09



{2 40 5 abeyd WY 9T:8b:11 ZZ02/b0/11 uo Aue] peis Ag uny

o
—

pua
YUt 404 pue isuaise]
2E'E9 Teoz/ve/on  TroT/vTion  TTotibeion uadpo  uid ‘saysem ‘uid sayo0 969b/9  TI-VI 40 INIWAINDI NLLYVIW - 959201
SbS6 BISH
# proizz/et/orisb
888 zeoeiveior  zzozivtior  TeoTivzion usdQ umsnglodiesyMerIni 6211240 NNVE 1SIMAIW 1SUIS - 068001
SH56
8ISk # peZZ/ET/ON
$6°0ET eoziveior  ceonive/or  zroTiveion uadp azaaynURIIAIPULLS 726019 MNVE 1SIMOIW 1SHI - 06801
66'SE zToziveior  zeoziveiot  TroT/veion uadg ap aiqe 1v2891 JYVYMANVH 988 - SOT00T
$S°bE oTiveion  TeoTiveior  zeoTivtion uadg auempuey Bupiing 129891 JYVMOYVH 988 - 501001
6L°S zzoz/veiot  ZeoT/b2/OY  2T0TIVE/ON uadp arempuey buiping 692891 UVMOUVH 998 - SO0T00T
$171 eoe/veior  Teoiveiov  Teoziveion uado asempsey buiping 044891 AYMAHVH 998 - SO1001
auempsey Suiping
6b'9 Teozive/or  zzoziveion  ZToZ/ve/on uadg  pue ORI Mans 09/891 JUYMOHYH 989 - SOT00T
At eoziveior  Tzoufve/ov  TzOZ/ve/on uadg asempsey Suiping 296891 FUYMOUVH %9 - SOT00T
sajddng asueusquiely /ieday - 00°ETS 123p 130
01°050°c$ T SUOROBSURI § 3MOAU] sejoy sayddns Bupesado jeyuad Jeog - YB TS He3p IGO0
- JRq - }AWISINQIIR
00'vs woziic/or  zeoz/iclor  zzoe/ieion uadg yses Ayad 66SE9  WIANNHL ONOT-HSYD ALL3d - 6LbH0T
Sb56 8ISH
# polgz/er/on’sa)
01°'966°C oevz/ot  zzoTiveior  zeoTivtion uvadQ sameq!lsnegaieysag] £LE189 MNVE 1SIMAIN LSHIS - 068001
soyjddns Sunesado jpyual Jeod - HE'ZZS FeRP PIIG0
16°296'¢$ § SUOQDRSUeS T SIHOALY simo} satjddng BupesadQ - pOTTS €13 Pl
$1°085°1 zeoT/ie/or  zeoz/iefor  TeoT/ie/on uado PN psap 95H80Z1 0D 110 MUOWH - 886201
12orTe zzoziiE/or  zeozhiclor  zzoz/ie/on uado seb papeajun 17231174 02 M0 MO - 886201
95°29 LOT/vTIOT  ZROT/VTION  TTOTivT/ON uadpo sajiddns Gupam SSEO6ETE  ONI INTWAINDI B SYD 3GNTT - £90001
, SbS6 BISH # pueDiZ
00°SEY oTive/ol  zoeive/on  zeozibe/ot uadp 7/0z/6'eueapiuozewy £E79649 MNVE 1STMAIW LSUI4 - 068601
SbS6 815k #
pie!zzfLT/6'sisbuey
00'sZ woLveior oot zeotiveion uadg MOPUIMISSI 3D £6b£28 NNVE 1SIMAIW 1SUId - 068HOT
safpddng Sunesado - 00°ZTS 1LI1RP PAAO
J3punyg prot - 16 weuedag ans
Eb'PEL'BS Ob SUORDESUBL{ 3HBAU] selo) jamulg - 06 wawuedag gns
£Tevis T suonoesuer} adjoau| SiE10) jenIenQuo) apIsIng - 009 Kelep 13l
i
06'EZ ZoT/LTfon  Teoz/Leior  zeoT/izion uadp $p901SZI00  2Z0Z 100 SdW Sdld SYTL-1HIMI - SEELOT

jenydeRUOD APISIND - 00" FYI PRI PO
AMIUIT - 06 ludwpedaq gng
BNL3SBId 358104 - ZE JusBwiueds
dAI9sR.d 353104 - OET pung
“ON 9210AU] JOPUBA
sjoupy Unmo) puwpe; Yoy

S
Z2/1E/01 - T2/10/01 abuey a1eq anq d2j0Au] otwwwwmm

1/ }JS310,]
Aq dv - @eRIWwW0) dAI19SB.1d 159404:86300T WA




LT o g afieg WY 91:8b°11 Z20Z/H0/1T uo Apeg pes Aq uny
zfafot ADHINT AVMYHLYH
10°L6 zeoz/er/ot  zzoz/et/or  zzoz/el/ot uadQ - 7Z/L/6 'TI0V9-00660 11 ZZ60 0O6H0 JUIHSNYIE / NVORIIWVAIW - 594201
: Tzfelot ADYINI AVMVHLIVH
0r'se zeoz/61/ot  Teoz/erior  zeoe/sirfon uadQ - 72/L/6 L20b9-069%0 1} ZZ60 06950 FUIHSHUIE / NVORIIWYAIW - S9££01
Zhefot ADYINT AVMYHLVH
(1% 74 TeoT/6TION  TZOT/BT/OT  TTOT/61/OT uddQ - ZZ/1/6 'ErT6-0E6T0 11 7T6D 0£620 FYIHSHYIS / NVORIIWVAIN - 592401
zzfsfot ADUINT AVAVHIVH
00'¢2 ZTOZ/61/01  TZOT/6Y/O1  TT0T/61/0% uadQ - Zz/i/6 'E6065-TELTD 11 7760 TEL1O JUIHSHY3S / NVIRISWVOIW - $92£01
Tefefon ADYINT AVMVHLVH
S0°101 zeoz/et/or  zzoz/6T/01  ZZoZ/etiol uadp - 7Z/L/6 ‘THOTE-18800 17 ZZ60 18800 FYIHSHYAS / NVORHAWVALW - §9££01
$321A195 AMIRN JHANd - 00°LE9 KR19p 133060
(44243 ] £ SUOIDESURIL BMOAU] S|ei0 ] suonedUnWWI) - 00°ZES e8P 13IQ0
66'161 Zz0Z1c/01  zeoT/ie/or  zzoR/ic/ot w0 Z£0THZISBIUNOIIE  HEBIESLESD YYINTIID SN - ZL9E0T
86°891 ZZOZNE/OT  TZOT/IEIOT  ZZOZ/TE/OT uado dDZESTLSTION 11220Z-6043A  ONMY WYIN3S SVIUL-1¥3IMI - S9EHDT
ST'EOT TZOZ/IE/OT  zZOT/IE/oT  TRoz/ision uado £ 569 ObOT-S6Z 60E  TTOT OPOT-S6L 181V - 112007
SUOQEIIURWIWO) - 00°ZED l1elsp 1BiG0
00011$ 1 sUOQIBSUERS} JINOAUY S|E10] SSIIAIIS [EU0ISSIJ0L - OD'TES (e3P 1RG0
00011 zeoz/ve/ol  TTOT/VT/ON  TTOT/vZ/ON uadg aoes Apapienb £45€ SNOLLMIOS 153d GIDNVAQY - B+0001
SIIAIDG [RUDISSDI0L - OO TES I8P (g0
88'157% 1 suogIesuery adioAuf siejol 000'T$ sapun dinb3 3 sjoo) ews - 00°bZS €13p 13000
88°152 zeoz/velor  zzouveior  zeoT/vzion uado Rl FDUOD 180€7 INI SQUVYN3W - 264201
000°1$ Jopun dinb3 3 sjo0] jews - 00°¥TS IE1Ep IGO0
1146528 61 Suocnoesuesf aoAuf siejo; sayddng a3ueuquie /1eday - DO°ETS Ke1sp P3O
UOOALNO NVIRIIWY
66'TP zzoticlor  odiefor  zzoe/ie/on u3dg ieq b1 0SPZT/S  LVIYD / INIWJIND3 TIVM NVA - 555901
YOOQLNO NVORIIWY
1080 zzoTicior  TeoTfie/or  zeoz/igion uadp 21y po €6££14S  1¥3UO / INFWAINDI TIVM NVA - 555501
8T'191'1 TZOZAEIOT  TTOT/IE/OT  TZOT/1E/OT uadp 212621662 g vD AWPZ9ET ONI DNINIIW ¥IRD THW - 8ZLL01
5902 zeoz/ie/or  zeor/ielor  zzoe/it/ol u3dQ SIRNERI | VA4 ONI SQUVNIW - 26£201
S¥S6
BISY # PIX'ZZ/11/0
99°86Z zeoT/ic/or  zzoziielor  TeoT/ic/on uedp 1isuedioD@aymeningy 0690240 JNVE ISIMOIW 1SUId - 068K0T
YOOGLNO NVOIYIRY
174741 ZZoz/ve/Ot  TT0TRTIOT  TTOTEOT uado asoy phy ELT60£5  LVIYO / INIWAIND3 TIVM NVA - 555901
Y0 zzoTivzion  zzoTivzior  zzozfvion usdp sayddns sedas o1L91 NI SQUYNIW - Z6£201
Bguny
0T'9ET zeozive/or  TzoTiveion  zIoTivTion uado pue ‘ysaw ‘seqos 8.2 INI SQUVNaW - 264201
Ewﬁmn pue meuﬁa
16522 ToT/vzior  TzoTiveior  TRoT/vZion usdg ‘smaps ‘sBupeaq jjeq $0Z899  “H-V1 30 INIWJIND3 NLLYVIW - 959201
ajed pue ‘sde> bupeaq
#9'9Z zeoTive/or  Tooelveior  Teotivzion uadp ‘SMa.0S *SInu Spoj 605099 VI 40 INIWJIND3 NLLNVIW - 959201

zz/1€/01 - 22/10/01 obuey ajeq eng 3210AU]

1/9
Aq dv - 9911WIW0D dSAI9SIId 1S9404:86300T N

sayddns asueusjutey/Hedoy - 0O°EZS HEIPP PIIGO

338Q 9JI0AU]

TMIES UOQAUIS3 910AU]

1apuntyt pno - 16 Juawnedaq gns

anIBsaLg 350404 ~ Z€ WBtupedaq
aAIaSAId IS804 - OET pung

"ON 9M0AU]

HPUSA,
sjoutyy] hinnoy) poepe oy

PLSIA
9AIISII]

183103

11



T2/1€/0T - 22/10/01 buey a3eQ anQ d10AU]

1/9

Aq dv - 99131WIW0) DAIDSDId 3S2404:86300T WA

£230 £ abey WY 91:8b 1T 2202/v0/1T uo Apeg pms Aq uny
Z'ESTS 1 suofpesues} a0Au} Siejo) 3dueudjuiel 1 sieddy - 00'SES 1LY 1RMAD o
. SbS6 BISH -
# pr2'zz/oz/6tieds:
Z8Est otivtior  eozivzior  zzoziveion uadp sojowis,uaebaas) 68661 MNVE 1S3MUIW 1SYId - 068501
oueusdjuiel 13 suedsy - gO°GEY [RIPP IGO0
9b°£9L'T$ £ SUOHDBSUBL{ BXI0AU] |04 5831AIBS AuinN a1and - 00°LES 1IE1ap 1PafG
- zzZ/afor A9YINT AYMVHIVH
8'1L oT/eT/ot  Toz/e1fo1  Ze0T/eTi0T uadp - 22/¢/6 'b00ZS-16500 11 ZZ60 16S0F FUIHSHY3E / NVORIIWVAIW - 594401
zzisfor ADYINT AVMVHLVH
£€°LS zz0Z/61/01  ZTOZ/BL/O1  2R0Tierion wa3dg - ZZ/L/6 (100ES-0186E 11 2260 O186€ AHSHYIE / NVOTIIWVAIW - 592201
zzs/ot ADYINT AVMVHIVH
8b°0¢ zzoz/er/ot  zzoz/et/ol  Zzoz/etr/on wadp - 7z/L/6 '80069-TESDE 11 ZZ50 TE90E FUIHSNYIAG / NVOREAWVAIW - S92£01
zzie/on ADUINT AVMYHLVH
SB'0ET zeoz/et/or  zeoz/et/ol  zeoc/et/on usdo - 7Z/L/6 ‘SOOP-1E68C L1 2260 1£682 JUIHSNY3 / NVOIIWVAIW - S9L£0T
zelsfor ADYINT AVMVHIVH
Tl V4 zeoz/el/for  zzoT/et/or  zzozier/on usdQ - TT/L/6 ‘L1125-1€80C 171 2260 1£802 FUIHSNYUAG / NVOIUIWVOIW - 592701
bad; T ASYIND AVMVHLIVH
102 zeoe/etiol  zzoz/er/or  zzoz/et/on uado - Z2/2/6 !S0069-1£491 112760 16491 FHIHSNYIE / NVOIYIWVALW -~ S92£01
w/eion ADYINT AVMVHLVH
98'9¢ czoz/et/on  T20T/et/oT  Zeoz/erion uadg - 2Z/L/6 ‘TI0T6-08bZT 17 2260 OBHTT FYIHSHYIE / NVORIIWVOIW - $9£201
ehalot ADYANT AVMVHLVH
92'sL Te0z/et/ot  zzoz/stlot  Zzoz/erion uadQ - ZZ/L{6 ‘OVDSE-1L0TY 171 ZZ60 1011 FUIHSHUIA / NVOREIWVAIW - S94£01
zz2/o/ot ADMANT AVMVHIVH
96'0L e0T/61/0t  TToZlet/ot  ¢ZoZiel/ot uadQ - 22/L/6 ‘SDOSL-0T60T 1T 2260 01601 FHIHSNYIA / NVORIIWYAIWN - $92£01
[4;:]/1]4 ADYINT AVMVHIYH
€L qT02/61/01  Teoz/et/or  Tzod/en/on usdg - 2Z/L/6 '991E1-0EHB0 L 2260 OEVBO FUIHENYAE / NVIRIIWVAIW - §92201
zeisfor ADHINT AVAMVHIVH
669 Te0e/er/0T  zzozieT/or  zzoz/et/on wadQ - 7Z/L/6 'Z0TTO-TIER0 L1 ZT60 TIE80 FUIHSHYIEG / NVORIIWYAIW - 592407
[€4;:7 111 ADMINT AVMVHIVH
V774 eo/et/or  zeoz/er/or  zeot/et/ot uadp - Zz/L/6 ‘p10V9-0000 11 7260 00OLO UHSNIG / NVORISWYAIW - 592201
zzfolor ADHANT AVMYHLVH
s zzoe/et/or  TZoT/er/ot  zzoe/etr/on u3do - ZzZ/L/6 'S1009-06£90 11 7260 06£90 FHIHSNYIEG / NVORIIWVAIW - $9££07
. evion ADHINT AVMVHLVH
10°€€ zeoe/et/or  zeoz/slfor  Zeoz/et/ot uadQ - 2Z/L/6 ‘pI0bO-0S650 11 ZZ60 05650 FHIHSNYAG / NVOTUIWVAIW - S92/0
e/olot ADHINT AVMVHLVH
bz Tzoz/et/or  zeoz/sl/ol  zzoz/61/o% uadQ - Zz/Lf6 'E10V9-0b£SO 11 7260 ObLSO FYIHSHYIEG / NVODIIWVAIW - S9££01
zefaiot ADHINT AVMYHLVH
828 zzoz/61/OT  TZOZ/6I/OT  TZOT/GU/OT uadQ - 7e/L/6 'E0019-0LbSO 17 T260 04650 JYIHSNY3G / NVOTUIWVGIW - 594201
zzision ADYHIANT AVMVHIVH
bLBIE zeoz/et/or  zeoz/etlor  zeoz/elrfon uadQ - ZZ/LI6 ‘110b9-0ZES0 1Y 2260 OZESO FAUIHSHYIA / NVOTUIWVAIW - 592201
zelsiot ADY3NT AVMVYHIVH
§6'62 720Z/eL/0T  Teoe/e1/ot  Zeot/e1/on uado - ZZ/L/6 '010v9-0T1S0 111 2260 01150 FUIHSHYIZ / NVOIUIWYAIW - $9££01
SIMALRS ANNN 2qnd - 00°LES |19 PIfG0
Aapunyy pnot - 16 Juauwnedag qng
3AIBSAId 53404 - TE Wawedag
SAIBSDId 359404 - OET pund
JUNOILY 3DI0ALU]  1eQ JUSWARY 31eQ pPaniaday T 10puBp
rour(jz ‘iuney) puser Y08

JLI}ST
uEmewm.Q

15910,




£z 408 3beg WY ST:8b:T1 Z20Z/+0/11 uo Auea pers Aq uny

A1ddNS BOL0W TIONYY
67'1€ TZOZN1E/0T  TROT/ielor  zROT/iEfon usdg sy pueshnidyeds  GE/ZZZANOS  / SNOLLMIOS HSINISZY OLNY - 8KZOOY
auooms
Jaddod pue ‘Jauapiey
0L°651 rotigior  TeogftTion  eeoehiziot uado pinby ‘ysew Bupsojues (17444 INI SQUYN3W - 264201
96°SZE TR0 Teod/iTion gzozfizion uadg agnyrode L6188p Q171 SUN UV XALOWAAH - #2620
66'8 oY1Tior  zeoz/izior  Tzoz/iz/on uadp 252216 [aym Zho891 FHYMQUVH 8788 - S0T00T
AWdNS YOL0W TONYY
012 OLIT/0T  TROT/TT/OT  TROT/IT/OT uadg Ay posuibus  EETOZZANOS 7 SNOLLIOS HSINISIY OLNV - 8HZ00F
satddng adueuajuiep/nedsy - 00°ETS Pelsp P20
£5°665'£$ 9 SUCHDESUR1| IN0AU] sii0) sayddns bunesado - g ZLS pelsp PaO
SS'EEY zoz/ic/or  zeoz/ielor  Tzoz/ic/on usdp SIIRY  NI-SE8EE00 JT1 WNFIOULAd 010N - 30%
SILLID Qv
oLer zeog/ie/on  zzoT/iefon  zzozTiie/on uado Aianieq p/SETOTOSEOST  JHL 40 AYILLIVE JUVISUIINI - £95201
09°bES‘T zZOZ/IE/OY  TZOZAE/OY  zZOT/ieion uadp  sjednuayd s Job NISTLI9 S10nQ0Yd ¥Ba - 565001
29'9€L zeoz/ie/or  reot/ie/or  zeoz/ieion usdo 1¥M YOSN LBYIEG INI S3RIYVND ONMANIM - 186£0T
90°H00'7 zeoz/iz/or  Tzoc/izion  zzoefizion uado seb papeagn 808611 03 7110 MIYDINW - 886407
ISNYIINT ¥TIAL VEQ DM
00°8£8'1 Tzoz/1zior  wroT/iT/or  zzoT/t/on u3dp  sjednuaLp asuno yob £8S€9 TYNOLLYNYIINI ONIGHILISYIW - SbL/01
sayddng bugesadg - 00°ZZS 1ePp P[0
Jjmg uejpur - 76 uawpedag gns
A PILPES 09 suonJesugl | oAUl S[e10 ] Japunyy, pnat - I6 Juauniedag gns
9.°Zeb'0es T suoroesuel | a3I0AU] S|El0L 000'S$ Jano Juawdinby B tpew - 00894 FElap 193190
- Jopen STWS TYNOLLVN
9L ZTH'0T zzZoTive/or  rzoTivelor  zzoT/veiot uadp  Ayan Pedwod Yzeoz LSSIOPZIT B INIWNYIAOD FU33Q NHOL - TESH0T
000's$ 1980 Juswdinb3 3 Yoew - 00789, fE12p 1300
£1°80b% 7 suogesuel) 330Au] 5[2104 [eMPRRUO] IPISING - D0°FH9 KERp 10
IS
JJSeM ZZ0Z PGUSAON 81917200 S3DIAY3S GIITV
05'0S€E oz/IEion  zZoe/iElol  zzoT/ielor usdg s \un%s%_us -0060 /1138 40 SIDIAYIS JManday - 214407
9T/11 - ZZ/Lt/on
£9°/5 20LVTIOT  TzoTfvEion  Z20Tiveion uadg 5a0Muss uuele Aurnas 19661ZLb6 SONIQIOH SN 1aV - £14L01
[enjrenuo) IpIsING - 00°vY9 pelap Pl
Sb'915$ T suOidesuLs | a310AU} 5|e0] SiRIuaY - 00°6E9 lep 193160
S¥56 8ISH
# pIe3IZR/S/0T Euas
wawdinby!simuay
00'08% zeoT/ve/ot  zzOTive/OT  ZeoT/veio uado anuaay 08921 MNVE 1SIMAIW LSYH - 068H0T
NI OZH
Sb'ot oTve/on  moTveior  Tonivziot usdg ()R JUONIPUOD  ZZOT 090KLZ ST / LHOANIAVA J0 NVOITID - 018401
S{g3uay - 00°6E9 peIvp Palgo
Japunyt pnoq - 16 uswnedsq gns
3AIasdud 353404 - TE wawpedag
PA19504d 159104 - OET puny
Smel5  Uo[duIse( a30AU] "ON SI10AU] IOpUS,
sjouf Eq..oo?mixunu
T
Z2/1€/0T - ¢¢/10/01 abuey a3eQg BnQ 3010AU] OEWUWWWM...

1/ 15910,
Aq dv - 99331WW0D 9AI19S31d 159104:86300T N

13



£2 30 6 abeg WV 97:8b°T1 ZZ0T/p0/1T uD Ape3 pels Aq uny
w/stle - ADYINT AVMVHIVI:
IbZ98 Zzoz/oT/ol  Tzoz/oTlot  zeoiioTion uad0 7Z/62/8 '11059-0/L8¢ BI ZT60 0LL8L FATHSNYAE / NVORIWVAIW - S9270T
wilelot ASHINT AVMVHIVH
79°'s zzoz/ozior  zeor/oeior  Zeoz/oT/on wdg - 72/1/6 £1089-0LE1T 81 2260 OLETT FYIHSHAIE / NVORIBWVOIW - S9L£01
s32MA135 AN dHqnd - 00°LES 1R19p 1331G0
6£'695% T suonoesues| 3%oau] 5{2104 SuoHEIIUNWIWO) - 0D°TEY [1e13p 133(q0
26'19 ZoYiefor  oT/icfor  zeoz/telon uadp dOZESTLSZIO0 BIZZ0T-60¥3A  ONNJ TWHINIO SYAUL-13IMI - SOEHOT
0196 81Sh #
pIEIZZ/0T /0T h3Wwan
208 TeoziiTiot  ceaz/izior  zeoz/ziov uadQ ynglweorRipald  ZZ0T 7920000 INVE 1SIMAIW LSUIS ~ 068H0T
suogeduNWWo) - 00°ZE9 11713p 133[00
89°v61$ T SUORDESUGSY INOAU] 510101, SadIAIBS [euoissagaid - 00°TED (1e12p 13O
bE'L6 Teoz/ig/or  eoZ/ielot  zzoz/it/on uadg JRs @may doys  ZBTZHISETH Z ON NOLLYYO4HO0D SYINDD - 168401
YE'LB wotiz/or  Teoz/iefor  zeozfrzion uadQ omas jamo) doys  7/SS9LEETh T ON NOLLYIOJH0D SYIND - 168201
S2OIAIDS [RUOISSBIOLd - 0O TED HE1ap 1aig0
80°6£5°51$ £ SUORIeSURI| BJ0AU] sjeyoy saseynd poeod - §0'92S IeIdp g
JUdRsINqWIRY <
1€ TEp'ST oz/iz/oy  eeoz/iz/ot  zzoe/velol uadQ yse Apad  Zgosuoissoua) 448 NVIGNI-HSYD ALL3d - S6ELOT
6282 92Sh # piizz/o
4593 zozfizion  zeoT/velor  reoehizion uadg /o1!suoissaoum!miso) 20ZE19 ANVE 1SIMCIW LSHId - 068401
NI OZH
0z'1¢ eoY/vzion  zoe/iz/or  zeoehie/on uadp Ja1em papiog £8bb6H0 ST / LNOINIAVA 40 NYOITIND - 018401
saseipingd pood - 00°9ZS keRp Pa(qo
19'8154 £ SHONDPSURI 3MI0AU] S{e104 000°T$ Jopun dinb3 R sjool ews - pa'HTS IE1Ap IGO0
195 JSAUPMADS
86'06 Teoz/iefor  Teoz/islor  zzoz/ielor uadQ pue ‘1aast Agua 690691 JUVMOUYH 899 - S0T001
6829 ZTSH # paedizz
8V'E6 zzoz/ez/or  zeoz/eziot  zzoz/szion uado [zT/OT0dPODISION  SZEI/BHET9 MNVE 1SIMAEW LSHID - 068K0T
pbuags 1sinq |sd SIAVISANYT 34330
ST'bEE eoz/iz/or  gzochizion  zeor/ieior usdo  00ZT @soy pue ‘ajod T00-E6ZPOPEZT  NHOL W 3dYDSONVT 3NOILIS - b0SZ0T
000°1$ Japun dinb3 33 sjoo) jlews - g0'HTS Felep PRIGO
16°800°1$ 01 suonoesuert adioauf siejol safjddng aaueuajujeid/iredoy - 00°EZS e3P PO
— nu seq pue ‘sGmd YOOQLNO NYIN3WY
1P'6b1 geoz/telot  zozhe/ot  zzoz/icior uado yeds ‘suleiyd mes 1965145  LVIUD / INIWJENDI TIVM NVA - SS580T
1y abuey pue ‘synut
§£°8971 zeoz/ie/on  zeoz/ision  zzot/ielot uadp ‘syoq xay 5@% 691£2 ONI SQUYNaW - 262201
apiog
we CZ0Z/IE/OT  ZeoZ/te/or  zzoz/iefon uadp pue uempey Suippng $61691 FYYMQUVH 898 - SOT00T
66'5 Teoeig/on  zeoe/ielor  zeoz/ie/or uado qowy Anua $20691 FYYMABVH 888 - 501001
86'82 zeoe/ie/or  zzozfielor  zzozhie/ot uadg  a3jdd pue aaea jjeg 121691 JYYMQYVH 898 - 501001
sa)|ddng aourunjulel /ueday - DO*EZS Ie19p PR(GO
44mig uelpu) - 26 Juawpedaq qng
BNIDSDLJ 353104 - Z€ WBwedag
_ _ aAIdSRId 158404 - OET pundy
9Neg 1D 9egang o9)eq ooioAs] | Goseoy PRH sWels UOHOLI530 aX0AU] “ON SOI0AU] JOPUSA
nouqqy ‘Aiumo)) powpsy yiog

pLOsIq
JAIISIIJ

15910

Z2/1€/0T - ZZ/10/0T 3buey 238Q SN IN0AUT

1/9
Aq dV - 99RIW0D) DAIDSAId 1S9404:86300T W4




L2 30 01 abed WY 91811 ZZ02/60/11 Lo Apel pes Aq uny
09°£6% £ suonoesul| axoAu sjEI0] S3dIALES AJAN 2HGNd - 00°LEY 1R1ep 1RGO
zefetion - ADUINT AVMVHLVH
¥5'8¢ zeoz/iefor  zzoz/iclor  zzoz/isfon uadD  7Z/61/6 1910vL-0S89E ¥Q TT6O 0S89E JUIHSHIE / NYORIIWVAIN - S9LL0T
00°LE zeoz/ezfor  Tzoe/oT/or  TzoZ/9Z/ot uadg §aJdem  7Z60 v6L000 NOYAS 1H0d 40 3OVTHA - ZESEOT
ze/esion - AOYINT AVMVHLYH
9z'81 7Z0Z/9z/01  TTOL/ST/OV  TTOT/ST/ON uadQ  ZZ/EV/6 'PI0b/-D90LE YA ZT6Q 090LE JUHSHUIE / NVORIBWVAIW - $9££01
sa2jA135 AN 21Ynd - 00"LEY 1eIap 1300
sied asjueuioq - £6 Juswuedag gns
99°€9Z'CES T SUOIPDESUEI| 3HOAU] sjeloy jnig velpug - Z6 Juauiedag gns
00'6v9'v$ 1 suofnpesuel] 3J10Au] Sjel0} Spung JaL30 0) Jajsuell - TT°166 1€12p P3G0
QNN INSWIAOYdHI
00°6¥9" eoTtior  Teoe/iziol  zzoz/izion uadp s834 He) pue Jioo  MeD 720z 1des 29 'd'4 SVAUL-1MIMI - T9EVOT
Spunj 19430 03 19jsuely - TI'166 (BIp P2AGO
S0°695$ £ SUDHDBSURL 3I0AU] 5[10L |RAY2E[UOD SPISINO - 00'YYY [R19p 133(G0
- g1
SE'6E TZOZ/IE/O  ZZOZ/IE/OT  ZZOT/NVE/OT uado $90TSZI00 ZT0T 120 SdW SdW SYIUL-1¥IMI - SEELOT
T6'E8T zeoz/oTior  zeozioT/oT  zzez/sTion uadQ abesn Appuow VOSZET-1S NOLLVHOJHOD SLIN3DSY - 820801
SIAIRS ISeM
84°SHE zeoz/1zior  zzoz/1z/or  Zzoz/iz/ov usdg 4Nig 7Z0Z 12000  180160Z66EE INT 3LSVM WNINNTTHW - 116201
{2n1enuod IpISINO - 00'FHY e3P PRAG0
05'£52%  SuoRIESURI] 3DN0AU] s|T0 L SjEuRy - DO 6E9 1EIsP 13AG0
NOLLYYIDAMA3Y
00'58 zZoT/TEfor  Teoz/ielor  zzoT/iEfon uadp DL BURPEW D1 £908T100TT ) ONINOLLIGNDD YIV VRY - 500001
00'08 zzoz/izfor  Teoz/1zioy  reoz/iz/ox uadp feyuas amodeniod 0926£7 NI SISTHJYIING £5d - £10801
NI OZH
05'L zeon/izior  zeoz/vzfor  eoziiz/ot usdg feauas Jasuadsip YIEEGKG S / THOMNIAYA 0 NVOITWD - 018401
NOLLV¥ISQI3Y
00's8 zeoz/izior  TzoT/izior  zeoT/izion vadp WesBuNpeW 3)  £9060435CZ 3 ONINOLLIGNOD ¥IV V'8V - S00001
sje3uay - 00°6€9 1e1p 130
16°¢SE'TS £ SUORDESURL| 3J10AU] sjei0 ), Se9AIas AVHRN M1qNd - 00°LES 113p 12160
zesels - ADHINI AVMVHLVH
01°€91 zeozfozfor  zeoz/ozlor  Zzot/oz/or uad0  Zz/62/8 '91059-04208 81 ZT60 OLT08 FHIHSHY3E / NVOTUIWYQIW - S92£01
wisels - ADUINT AVMVHIVH
314 zzoz/oe/or  zzoz/ozfor  Tzoz/ozict usdD ZZ/6T/8 10Z069-01964 6l 7260 01964 JUIHSHU3E / NVOIMIWVAIW - §92£0T
e/8ele - ADUINI AVMVHLVH
1@ 144 TToT/OT/OT  TROT/OT/OY  eoe/oz/ot uadQ ZzZ/67/8 'Z10S9-00v6L 81 TT60 00V6L JUIHSHUIS / NVORIIWVAIW - 594401
zz/eels - ADYINT AVMVHLVH
' Z20'1 zeoz/ozfor  zzoz/oT/or  Zzoz/oz/on uadQ zz/6Z/8 ‘01059-0616L 61 2260 06164 FYIHDAZE / NVORIIWVAIW - S92£01
ze/8ele - ADYUINT AVMVHLVH
6EES zz0zZ/0T/OT  ZZOT/OT/OT  TTOT/OT/ON uadQ 72/67/8 'T1059-0868L €I ZI60 OB68L FUIHSHU3E / NYOTUIWYOIW - 592201
sedjAt1as AYIRN 2GR - 00°LE9 #ep Palq0
4nig uegpuy - Z6 wdwpedaq gns
ansasald 152104 - TE Wawpedaq
aaiasaid 353104 -~ OET pung
TaHoury 83i0AU]  9¥ed T 5180 peAPIeY  SIEQ 19 91egena  o1eq SJbAU]  UoSeaY PI9H SEIG | UoRULDSeQ 910AU] “ON 20AU] JOPUA
spoupyy) ‘Qenol purpe] YooH
JPLIIST
zz/1£/01 - 22/10/01 Sbuey 1@ anQ 3210AU] 9A1ISIIJ

1/9

Aq dV - 99131WWI0) dAI9Sd 159404:86300T WA

1910,

15



£Z 0 11 abed WY 9T!8b1TT Z202/b0/11 Uo Aje3 peis Ag uny

16

£8'8b8°021$ 041 SUDIDeSUE | SMOAU] 5|P10 | 9AlasAId 1§30 - OET puny
18'8pB°0CTS 04T suondesuesy aXoaut S{E10] BAsasald I5a40d - ZE Wwawhedsg
Y E<43 P SLORIPSURLE SI0AUL 5|10 Yded auenoq - £6 Juswpedsg gng
06'CE1S 1 suonoesuert adioau] sjEje] JenIdRQU) IPIING - 00 PYI EwRp PRIGO
SHAISS
2)5eM 7707 1PqUISAON £18E12200 S3DIAYIS a3V
06'EEL eoz/ic/or  zeoz/icfor  geozfic/on uado yied aoueLog -00v0 /1138 40 SADIAMIS dNanday - 214401

jenyexnuo) apisIng - 00°'bH9 I1813p PRAG0
sed syueleq - £6 waupedag gns
3asasald 353404 - ZE waunsedag
JAIaSd 159404 - OET pund
~ 10PUBA
sjourjyt YpmoD puse; oy

ST
NQ\SBH - Z2/10/01 S6uey S3eQ ANQ 3210AU] utwww%m.a
1/9

15910
Aq dV - 993}WWIO) dAIBSDI 159404:86300T WA

TS UOROLS2Q 9AI0AU] "ON G/0AU]




£z j0 1 2bed WV 91:8b:11 Z202/+0/11 uo Apel pRIs Aq uny

ETEV zeoT/evior  zeoT/onjor  Teoz/ovion uadp 3anpoud pwiue G968586E VYMOI 0DSAS - H08201
65°06b woT/Lion  TeeT/o/or zeoT/ivion u3dp 23nposd ewiue TL18586ET YMOI 02545 - #0801
b 1SE oy Tod/etion  TeogiLnion uadp aanposd jewiue 80SC986EZ YMOIL 8@% - $08£01
SONSANTT
0Z'sSt1L eozicvior  zeeT/Li/or  zzoz/aio uadg s,Buteys auid gg 12192 3 INTIN) SIUIV DONSANIT - HOES0T
§4°640°1 zeoz/irior  zzoT/enion  zzoz/ition uadp 191p jeunue 688bZ INI THW IRIVHd YIS - 246201
00'29 zeoz/it/or  zzoZ/Lvion  zzoT/Lv/on uadp 133em uojeb § 1L ONLINSNRUISIA NOSNHOL - £T£201
00'951 zzoz/erior  rzoT/cifot  Teoz/Liion uadp s33em uogeb g THERLTL ONLLNBIYISIA NOSNHOL - LIE20T
00'SS zeoz/ciionr  zzon/ctfor  TzoT/Lvion uado J23eMm uoyeb g YoubLLL ONLLNENIISIO NOSNHOL - (TE201
sayddng bunesado - 00°TZS e1Rp 1RG0
Sh'6TE'ES £ SUDIPESURI] 3I0AU] sje10) Supgop) fuLojug - 00T He1Rp 1RGO
989STESk ‘TT/61/6
89°66 Teoeive/or  zeonive/or  TzoTiee/ot uadp !5j00q Jadazy (uozRUY 110£622 NNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068601
NI
00°526'% zzoz/efor  TzoT/enfor  zeoziii/on uadg $2p10 uLOjUN £5LbF  SGO0D ONLLYOGS 3A0TG3INE - €1££01
INT
LL°POE'Y zeoz/L1/or  zzoz/ovion  TeoTiovion uadQ 13PI0 WLIOHUN pSibb  SO00D ONLIYOLS JA0TIAIIYE - E1£L07
Bungojd fuiojun - 00"y T §ei3p palan
JUIWYBUUZ 1§ 348 jeuruy 007 d4 - 80 Judwpedag gRs
¥8'6ZES g suoRIESURL] ANBAU] sjej0) sjusA3 [epads 1§ weibalg 007 g4 - £0 judwedag ans
00°001% T suoiesues] 3NoAU| s|ej0) sdrgsIAquIBW 18 SIng - 00°TYY LIP PIldo
LTSy ‘TiTiion
00°001 e0T/TeioT  TIoT/Teion  TROTTTION uado ISR V2V 925541 SNVE 1S3IMAIW LSHld - 068601
sdysiaqiuans ' sang - 00°THS (1I919p 1aIG0
£0°75% ¥ SUOIIESURL 3JI0AU] sjeo4, suoeuRUNEO) - 0O°ZES PEIBp P30
£0°78 ZIOZ/LT/OT  TZOT/LTIOY  TLOT/LE/ON uadp dJTE91ZSZI00 ZNZZOZ-60M3IA  ONNJ TWY3NID SVRLL-IMIMI - S9EHOT
SuCREe3UNUILOD - 00°ZES 1113p 1350
IR'ELT$ p suofIesues | 8dioau] sieio). sayddng bunesado - 00°ZZS 1RIRp P30
THITLISK
gg/et/e (puueg
86°Fh zeozferfor  ceoz/eiotr  TzoziTTiON uadg  uegepunoy !subjs g $ES19001 NNVE 1SIMATW 1SYId - 068¥01
heeLTsy ‘ee/eels
umwzna:m JSORNNOA
¥hET zeor/zeior  ceozfee/or  reor/zzion uado syud ‘peunepm S7SET19 NNVE 1SIMOIW (SHId - 068601
HTTLTSY
‘ze/oc/e ‘seyddns
6€'09 zeoz/ze/or  weoTfTziot  zTOT/TE/On uadp  uoHEdNP3 IXel a0 91£589 MNVE 1SIMAIKW 1SHId - 068401
WHTLLTSY
'zzio/ot ‘aseqeiep
00'sy zeog/ze/or  Tzoz/ze/on  TROT/ZZiOn uadg  4393UNjOA SOTSIGIOA oELsTy MNVE ISTMAIW ISHId - 068601

ssiiddns Sugesadg - 00°ZZS PeIRp P3O
sjuBAg jeRads B weiboud 007 d4 - £0 Wawpedag gns
3AI9Sald 159104 - TE uswpedag

007 \qeiN - TET pung

JUNOWY 3HO0AU] ed o1 PoARIDY 9eqg B]e SJI0AL]  UOSE3Y PIBH EUES voQauDsa 2N0AU] "ON 3WUAU] JOpUBsA
sfouty] EW:S puvEp oY

ST

Zz/1€/01 - 22/10/01 3buey s3eQ aNQ 9d10AU] othwwm.

1/9 153104
AQ dV - 99131WIWOD) 9AISSDId 1S9104:86300 TN

17



£Z 40 €1 2bed WY 91:8b:11 ZZ0Z/¥0/11 uo Apea P& Aq uny
05/90€Sh ©
‘zeleels swepoy
9E'611°t oTise/or  geog/eeiol  zzoe/Ezion uadp udz0Y ‘0idluBpoy 89T£99 NNVE 1SIMCIW 1SHI - 068Y01
0S/90€Sb
‘Zeigele 'sismen
1198 74 zzoe/ezior  zeoziceion  zeoT/ee/on uadg Wb faupequul) 65255p501 MNVE 1SIMCIW 1SAld - 068601
052908E5%
‘ze/slot ‘suuom
66'8LE zeoz/eTior  eoe/ee/on  qeoeiczion wadg  ‘uuej P Jey dog £2EEET MNYE 1SIMATW 1SUES - 068601
05/90€5b
‘Zzferfan ‘sispmen
09'0L zoz/eeior  geoifee/or  Tzon/ezion uado Wb feupaquiy LTI0LPS0T NNVE 1SIMOTW 15314 - 068101
98951E5k ‘TUET/6
$503|UOUS D00 JOJ
66°66b zeoz/eeior  zeoezicefor  TzoT/eTion uadg  usAs Isnu ‘Buppsiii 8L0TY MNVE 1SIMATW 1SHI4 - 068L0T
989S1£SH
‘2elv1/6 ‘pooy
29'18 eoT/eTion  zeoe/ee/ol  Teoz/eTion uadg ‘feason ‘ofe3s luozewy YHEESES MNVE 1SIMAIW 1SYLd - 068401
98951 £5d
‘zeistle swed
TEIE Zeoe/ee/or  zzoz/eT/otr  Teoziee/on u3dg wnuenbe ‘vozewy £SLHO6E NNV 1SIMCEH 1SHId - 06801
98951£Sk '22/51/6
{09°04) eoz/ezior  zzoszion  Trodlet/on uadg ‘punyss ‘vozewy U-THOSHEL NNV 1SIMAIW 1SYI4 - 068b0T
£E08L2SY ‘TT/ot/e
00'S2E TTOT/ECIOT  TEoT/ERiOY  TEOT/ET/ot wado  san lquy wod Yyl 800€£1-T NNYE 1SIMAIW LSHId - 06801
£€08BL2SY ‘22/8/o1
50°9T zeog/ee/or  Teor/se/or  zzoT/eTiot uadp  Ixi[ewiue ‘uewiem 0£0£89 NNVE 1SIMAIW 1SYH - 068401
£€08225k TL/BI0T
86°S zeoziceior  zeoe/e/on  Teon/ez/on uado peauq ‘peweM  Z20Z bLLISO MNVE 1SIMOTW 15314 - 068K0T
8E'0bS zzoz/eeior  Teoeleefot  2To/eeion uadp anposd feunue £BE6986€T VMOI 0D5AS - b08.0T
01°081°2 zeoz/zzior  zzoz/zeion  zeoe/e/ov uadp 194p [ewsue siogz NI Tt 3NIvHd ¥IUSDE - 2ZEL0T
00°'8b zeoz/ezior  zzoz/ee/on  Teoz/eziot uadQ Jaem uojieb § 995¥L2L ONLLNGTYISTIA NOSNHOL - L1E20T
£€296T5H
zefTiiol apho
66761 qeoT/ion  TeoTfTeior  TzoeiTz/on uxiQ jeany bey mﬁ%ﬂ&g 851209 MNVE 1SIMCIIW 1SUId - 068b0T
99°'60b zzoz/erfor  zzoz/Ltior  Teoniition uadp [ewjue 93p Rwime 6S9€E9Z ONT SNISIHL - S16£01
00°2£8°T Teoz/Lxion  Tzon/Lniet  TzoTiLtion uadg Pinw TTHOEST ONI SNISTEHL - 516201
8g°E1E 2T0T/LT/OY  TeoT/Li/ot  eeoT/irion uado onpasd [ewue 1299862 VYMOI 0DSAS - +0BL0T
58581 zzoz/it/or  zzoz/ctiot  zeozici/on uadp sonpoud ewme 9681586E7 VMOL 0JSAS - b08£0T
soyiddng Bugesadg - 00°TZS 1P PAGO
JUBWIYILIUT g 34ED (RLIY 002 dd - 80 Juswiedsq gns
aAIBSDIY ISBI04 - TE Wuawedag
. _ _ 00Z 19eIN - TEY pund
JUNGUIY S0AU] D18 JUoWwAeg o1eQ peAday  8ieq 179  aed ang  ajeq sooau] SMEl;  UONOLI590 S0i0AU] | ‘ON SOfOAU] JOPUSA
sjoupyt ‘Arno) qu.-:»qu
T
ze/1e/ot - ze/10/01 abuey s3eg 9nQg 2210AUL QEWWWM—&.Q

1/9

Ag dv - @3n1wwo) dAISSAId 159104:86300T L

1S310,]



£T J0 ¥1 8b2gd WY 91:8b:TT 2202/60/11 L0 Ajse3 peas Aq uny
9895 1ESh ‘7Z/S/01

$6°05 zeon/eT/ar  zzoT/stiotr  zzoT/et/ot uadp !ss3pady %OOY ‘uozewy SSOEERT MNVE 1SIMAIW 15YId - 068401
98951ESh ‘Z2/9T/6
LuY efRPUD

w6h zeoz/veior  TzoT/vZTior  Z20Z/ve/ot uado ‘nBop luozewy 8SSTE MNVE ISIMAIW 1SHI - 068+01
989STESY ‘22/61/6

16695 wor/vzion  Teozie/on  TzoT/vTion uadQ spuuaY ‘uozewy  SPEOT98-ETT YNVE 1SIMAIW 1SHId - 06801
989S1ESH ‘TT/0T/6

$6'0p Zzonivelor  zeozive/ot  geonlveiot uadQ ‘oad sayddns adid DAJ 112600€dD NNVE 1S3IMAIN LSUH - 068101
98951 ESH{TT/0T/6
nmnﬁn

08'941 zeoe/ve/or  Teozivz/ol  Teoz/vT/ol uadQ 183y Y3ad g uuey 08096512 NVE 1SIMATW 1SHId - 068401
ogoestEsSk ‘z2/itle

sTHIT 720Z/b2/0T  Z202/b2/0Y  ZROZ/WTIOL usdg  sging jesy ‘uozewwy 6EbSLZ8 SNVE 1SIMAIW 1581 - 068H0T
9895TESY
/9Tl sRpRYy

96'T11 zeoTive/o1  TeOT/VEION  2T0ZivE/ON uado 0} Sjjeq {uozewy £9858¢% NNVE 1SIMATH 1SHLS - 068601
989S1ESH
‘TLeels sang

06°665 EOT/vTIOT  TROTRTION  ZR0TIVLIOT uad) AR ISPNpPoid Xal-L dS 09€Z NNVE 1SIMAIN 1SUId - 068401
989S1E5k ‘2T/Lel6

66'02 T0LPT/OT  TTOZ/WTIOT  TTOTIWTIOT uadp  !yjuey wnpenbe laysat 155220Z-1 MNVE 1SIMAIW 15U - 068407
98OSTESY '22/82/6

1052 ZLoTvTiOT  Tzozfvzior  TzoTivz/on uadQ  ‘1epad) Jens luoZewy SPEOTIR MNVE £SIMAIW 1SULd - 068¥01
9995 TESH
‘ze/8e/e swan

Zb'681 TLOT/HTIOT  TTOT/PTIOT  TLOLvL/0L usdg wewitpuu !Addns 30 9bLLZST-1dS MNVE 1SIMOIW 1SYId - 068¥0T
9BOSTESY (22/62/6
‘Buigmy winpenbe

66°L1 zR0Z/VT/OT  TZOTIVTIOT  TTOTVTIOL uadg  stjuawuoaug Jnenby PHT6EY SNVE 1SIMOIW 15814 - 068501
989STESK ‘Z2/1/01

66'8E zeoz/velor  zeoefveior  zzozive/ot uado  IsseuiRucO luozewy 859902k SNYE 1SIMAIW 1SULd - 068601
98951ESH
‘zz/zfo1 ‘seyddns

6L°L51 TeoZ/vT/oT  TTOT/RTIOT  TTOTPTIOL uadp buien ‘10d dS ZE06b SNV 1S3MAIW 1SYId - 068¥01
0S290€SH
1ZLiv1/6 ‘sppeen

98°0L zeozie/or  eot/se/or  Tronetion uadp Wby fauipaqui ] 64£05P501 NNVE 1STMOIW 1SHIS - 06801
0590ESk ‘TT/eele
ISULDM/SIPID

5205 zeoTfer/or  TzoT/szion  zeoz/enion uadg  ‘uwed 1) jeH dog 789Z¢E1 SNYE LSIMAIW 1SHId - 068601

sayddng Supesadg - 0OZZS 1213p PIAIGO
JuawIydULZ 1§ 1L [BUNUY 00Z d4 - 80 Juswledaq qns
anlasVId 158104 - TE WRwpedag

_ 007 1qeiN - TET pund

d 91eq peAlIay . 91eg /9 s1eQ ang  9ieQ S00AU[  uoseay PRH SMES  U0AdUDSSq S310AU] “ON 930AU] FOPUSA

stoupyy Anmo) preps; o0y

22/1€/01 - Z2/10/01 2buey a3eQg ang Id10AUL

1/9

AQ dV - 9911WW0D) dAI9Sd1d 1S9104:86300T N4

PLISI
9ATISII]

159101

19



2T 40 ST 3bed WV S1I8b: 1T 220Z/b0/11 uo Ael pels Aq uny

989STESPh 22/S/01
‘uopdpnsast apewd I
a0'zs zZzozler/ol  zeoz/enfor  Tzoulezion uadp !Aoeuseyy poomabpam 1SCT19H0100 ANVE ISIMAIW 1SUId - 068601

(be'01) zeoele/ol  zzoz/eTfol  LroT/ezion uadp ‘puryas By Ncmww\ﬂz NI-b9Eb8IT INVE 1S3MAIW 1SYId - 068001
98951ESh © 14

5695 zeoz/eT/or  czoe/eTior  zzoz/eT/on uadg  'yneA appA m%av%‘ 281240 MNVE 1S3IMOIIW 1SYId - 068001
TeiLion

10'st 7Z0T/6T/OT  TeoT/eTior  rroniezion uadp  113pody) JONS (uoZRUWY 1-459b61b MNVE 1SIMAIIN 1SHIE - 068401
989S1ESh
‘Zz/ot/o1 ‘sbum

19'82 zeoz/ee/or  zzotlet/ot  TzouleTion uadp  ‘sepdiz ‘Aey ‘uczewy 1528980 MNVE 1SIMAIK 15U - 068401
98951€5k ‘Z2/0t/0T

#6991 zoz/ezior  zroz/eT/ot  zzoelez/ol uadg  !sinu ‘ades luozewy EE9THBT NVE 1SIMAIW 1SHId - 068001
9895TESY ‘Z2/e/ot

66’6 zZoe/ezfor  zeoz/enior  Tzoelez/on uadg ‘stooy Bupeq ‘uozewy 1106008 JANVE 1S3IMAIW 15Ul - 068101
98951ESY ‘2T/e/on
!pi0d uojsualxe ‘ved

ST'IES eozieTior  zzoe/et/or  Zeoz/er/ot uadp Pa3j yooy g uvey STPE89TT JNVB 1S3IMAIKW 1SHld - 068401
989STESK ‘T2/E/0T

BE'8ST eoe/eeior  zeotlselor  zzoz/ezion uadp ‘sdins 137034 luoZelLY 1199ShT MNVE 1SIMAOIN LI - 068001
989S £S5k
‘zz/e/or wip

STE9 eoe/ezior  Teoziee/ot  tzoe/ezion uadp JasouLeWw ‘uozewy /50£455 ANVE 1SIMAINW 1SHI4 - 068H0T
9B9STESY ‘TT/E/T
sauysnq ‘saacib

L0'tLe e0t/ezfor  zzoulet/or  zezoz/ezion uadg 'sysew !uozewy 50651 MNVE 1SIMAIW 1SUI4 - 068P0T
9895 1£SH
‘geieion ‘daned

$8°'S¢ zeozfselor  Teoelet/otr  zzozlez/on uadg ‘sasnyip ‘uozewy £S9+E65 JNVE 1SIMOLIK LSHIS - 068P0T
98951ESh ‘TZ/E/OT

[ 28144 eoe/ezfoy  zeoer/or  woT/eion Uado IsupueyA paiq ‘uozewy 146108 ANVE 1SIMOIW 1SYI4 - 068101
98951€5k (ZT/p/oT

66°£C eoz/eTior  zeoz/er/ot  zeoeletiot uadg  lysnuq gnuos luozeily SEBESES JINVE 1SIMCIW LSHI4 - 068H0T
98951€£SPh
f2zfv/ot pned

9L°LT Z20Z/62/01  TIoZ/eT/ol  TeoT/eTion uadg Bupien ‘uozewy SEBELSE ANVE 1SIMAIW 1SYld - 068001
98951£SH
‘zzlviot hen

{1748 218 7e0e/6T/oT  TIoz/ezion  Te0Z/eT/on uadg  ‘leuuay ‘sdno !uozewy SobLbI1 MNVE 1S3IMAIW LSHE - 068801
9g9stesy ‘ze/s/ol

£1°8LL 7Toz/6T/oT  Zzoz/eT/ol zZoE/eZ/on uadg ‘sen diz ‘poay !uozewy {40 7444 NVE 1SIMAIW 1S314 - 068001

sagjddng Bunesado - 00°7ZS #elap P30
JUBURYDMLT 4B [RIIUY 00Z dd - 80 wawuedsg gng
ansasald 158404 - TE uswpedag

007 1qe|N - TET pund

JNOWY 900AU] 81 JUswAe] o78(Q paAlaoay UGSEDY PIOH EHTETS "GN S0I0AU] JOPUBA
sfouni .kngiuuﬂ
22/1£/0T - 2z/10/01 3buey 33eQ 2nQ 2210AU] otwwwmvmmﬁm

35310

1/9
Aq dY - 99131WIWO0) DAIDSAId 159404:86300T W4



22 jo 91 abeg WY 91:8b: 1T 2Z0Z/H0/11 uo Aueg pes Ag uny
9R9SIESY ‘2T/0T/6
¥6'0L eoT/vTion  TzoT/vzior  TToTiviion uady ‘esswed deq luvozeiry TTBEEEY MNVE ISIMCIW 1Suld - 068401
989S1ESH
‘Ze1/o1 sarewind
: 403 Jun OV 2igenod
89°719 720Z/b2/01  ZZOT/VEZOT  ZEOZIVT/ON usdo T ‘19syd 3 uned (8648912 MNVE 1SIMAIW 1SUId - 068401
9g95TESH
12z/stie ‘Aeneq
899 zeoz/ezior  zzoz/eziol  TZOT/ET/ON uadg ejowes uozewy (47741 ¥A MNVE 1SIMAIW 1SUId - 06801
000'T$ 4apun dinb3 g Sjoo] jjews - 00'HTS I3P 13MG0
m@.VNw 1 SUOIIesSuUel § aX0AU] &m»ﬂk mvznﬁsw ajueudiney \ .zmnﬂﬁ - 00°ELS zﬁwﬁ uumEO
989STESH
‘zeist/s ‘sued dund
66°$T zeoe/ee/or  zzoz/ee/or  Tzoe/ez/on usdg ‘syuswsmoniaug openby 6ETPEY ANV 1SIMAIW 1SY1d - 068401
saijddng acueuajuie/eday - GOETS 1213p 1310
01'128'81% 7/ SUORIRSURLL BM0AU] sjejo4 sayddng Gugessdp - 00°ZZS ¥eRp 1360
11148 Teoz/eT/ol  zeoz/ez/ot  zrOT/6T/on uado aanpoud jpwue 0B99/86€7 YMOI OJSAS - +0820T
6'0£9 zzozjezior  zeoz/eziot  zzonlez/on uadg aonpoud (eunue OPEELB6ET YMOI 0JSAS - $08.01
(s6v2) zozieior  zzoz/ezior  zzoz/ezion uado Ipan 9296{B6ET VMOI QDSAS - +08.01
00'6% zzoz/eTion  zeoziez/ol  Teoz/eTiol uadp Ja1em uajjeb g LHILTL ONLLNATY1SIA NOSNHOL - £1€201
98951€SY 1Z2/b/01
09°0€ 7202/62/0Y  TTOZ/BT/OT  ZTOL/6Z/ot uadp iseaued luRwiEm BGECES NNvE ISTMAIW 1SYHId - 068401
9895TESY 'TL/YIOT
0£'€0Z zzoz/ee/ot  zeoe/eeior  Zeoz/ec/on uadg  ‘odos 333y pue uuey T-S2HBB9TT ¥NVE 1SIMAIW 1S¥1d - 06BLOT
9895 1ESH
fzz/sion ‘akesds
81°0%1 oz/ez/or  zzoT/eziol  Tzoz/eziot usdQ  JSJSRWRO) luOZRWY 6098581 NVE 1SIMAIN 1SYIS - 068401
9895 TESH
‘ze/s/at ‘ssow
S6'v8 zeoz/ez/or  Teoz/ezior  zeoz/ez/ot uado paws 00Z ‘uozewy 0528880 MNVE ISIMAIN 1SHId - 068601
9BOSTESK
1ZTiv/oT spmoq
6L°2ST zzoz/ecior  Troz/ez/ol  ZzozT/6T/on uadp JB1EM D4 UOSISN 59212 MNVE 1SIMAIW 1SY14 - 068401
989SIESY ZZ/S/01
(06T zoTiee/ot  Troz/ee/or  zeozfez/ot wadg {3 wure ‘uozewy 6296278 RNVE 1SIMAIW 15U - 068+01
9RISIESH
‘zels/ot ‘sysasas
847601 zeoT/6zion  Teoz/eT/or  TzOZ/6T/01 uadg jes {uozewy T0VLTE6 ANVE 1SIMATW 1SYIS - 068H01
98951ESH 'TT/S/01
T5°611 zzon/ezion  zoTieT/or  TRoT/eT/on uadp  Ijuis uaLpyy ‘uozewy 8090.86 MNVE 1SIMAIW L1SYlS - 068p01
sayddng Bupesado - 00°2ZS 1219p P20
JuBWPULY 7§ 318D [RUNUY 007 dd - 8O WwawLedag gns
3AISL 153104 - TE JBwWRd3]
_ _ 007 IGEIN - TEY pung
uoseay pivH smes uoQdUDsSaqg 910AU] ‘ON 3JI0AU] JOPUsp
sroupyy Aiomo)) puwys] xo0y

2e/1€/01 - T2/10/0T buey 21eg 3nQ ID10AU]

/9
Aq dv - 99131WWI0D dAIBSAId 159404:86300T WL

pIsia
IAIISIIG

353101

21



L2 40 £1 abed WY 91:8bT1 Z20Z/¢0/TT U0 Ape3 DeI5 Ag uny

N
(qV]
05'601%$ £ SUORDESUESL BIIOAU] SFi0] jaAeld - DO'EEY Ke1ap PI{a0
- drypid feusue
81°es TeozleT/Ot  TToT/eTiol  TTOTiET/ON usdQ 10} Bry-JUBLIRSINGUAS 1868 YILYOd HONTT VDISSIL - 96201
05£90€SP
‘Z2i9ei6 'posy
91'b1 Zeo/ee/or  zeoT/sior  Teod/ETion uadQ -dnyid jeunue loueqs 1£90£9 MNVE 1SIMOTH LSYId - G68H0T
05£90ESh
‘ZTigzi6 ‘pry-dn
91'Zh Zeoe/ee/or  Teot/ee/or  zzoe/ez/on usdg ol ewue YO HOUS 805219 MNVE 1SIMAIW 1SHId - 068101
j9aesl - 0O°EEY €13 1ATD
45743 1 suonOeSURL Y 3210AU] sfrio] SUCHIEDIMULIG) - 00'TEY IR19P 1IBIG0
219 Teoz/ieior  zeoz/izion  Tzoz/iTion uado dOZESTZSZIO0 ZNZZOT-60MIA  ONNY TVHINTY SVIUL-1dIMI - SSELOT
SUORESINUWILOD - 0D'TEY #RI3P ValR0
sgeHced £ SUDNDeSue ) 3MI0AUL NP S@ITAIRS [EUOISSI40Id - DO TES |I®I2p 139IG0
98951£5)
‘zefsion ‘luesem
65'6VE zzoz/eTion  zeoz/ee/ot  zzoz/er/ol uadg Aeix 1A puncs 8660500085 MNVE 1SIMOTW 15YI1d - 068101
98951£5k ‘TZfT/oT
LIoPenuod JUSWILPUUR
00'v48'C zeozlee/ot  Tzoz/ez/ot  Tzoz/eT/ot uadg ‘ynsucoiebpa 72-9000 NNVE 1SIMCIW 1SH1d - 068p01
9895TESH
122401 ‘soiuas Jajuey
00°5£2 zeog/eT/ol  czoelezion  zeoz/eion uadp “E_gmm.c premag 9Z01 SNV 1STIMATW LSHIS - 068601
Uspual
ownad pue Ysom
ubisap Areupuiald ONLLINSNOCD ONY N9IS3Q NOSSNV43LS
00°SLS'p zzoe/Lnion  zeoz/itfor  zeoz/etion usdg - pafosd epued pay §52 vaa NOSSNV431S NOL - ZE6£01
YN JuVD
abBpe’t zzoe/or/ol  Teoz/Ltfor  zeoz/ition uado SIDNAIIS JOA £8b079  AMVNIYILIA ATHWVH TVHINY - 0801
YALNID YD
9Z'1£8'T ToT/cilor  TeoTietiot  zzon/ition uadQ SIIAIRS J9A £89819  AYVNRYILIA AIWVE TYWINY - 0301
YIINTD YYD
09°'556'6 zeoz/Ltior  zeor/irfor  zeoT/etfon uadg SAOIIBS JOA 961029  AYVNDMILIA ATIWYL TVWINY - 0£P50T
S3JIAIRE [EUOISS3J01d - 00" TED Kep Palu)
60°018% b suonIesuesy INcAU] sela i 000'TS Jopun dinb3 12 sjool gews - 00°YZS P=I8p Palgo
9RISTESY
‘zelelor ‘dwund
66°65 zeoz/ezior  zeozleziol  Zeor/el/ov uado wnyenbe fuozewy 82Z¥SL99 SNVE 1SIMOIW LUl ~ 068P0T
000'1$ Japun dinb3 13 sjooL JRWS - 00°HZS FEI3P Pa(G0
YU 7§ S1eT [EUNUY 00Z dd - 80 udwedag ans
ansasoid ysaso4 - 7 Juawpedag
_ _ 00Z 1qeIN - TET punj
JUNOILY 30I0AU] | 81eQ UsWAeq 91eq pomaay  9I1eQ 1/9  oledang ajeq axoAul  uosedy PRH sSes UORJLDSS(Q 210AU] "ON 840AU] IOPUSA
spouy] ‘kiumon) puvmy oy
PLIIST
TZ/1€/01 - T2/10/01 2bury 3ieQ ANQ 3310AU] IAIISIIT

1/9 15910
Aq dY - @911WW0) dAIDSAId 15°104:86300T N4



42 50 81 abed WY 91:8bi11 ZZ0T/H0/11 uo Ajel pers Ag uny

LL8VSTSh ‘TT/LL/6

faspuepaw doys
BE'116 o/zeion  Teoz/Tzion  Teoz/TT/on wadg b ‘ydssof uaydais 1061411 MNVE 1SIMAIW LU - 068401
LL8YSTSY ‘TT/Lel6
‘asipuetpuaw doys Yib
9E'EP8'0 zeoe/ze/or  reorfezior  zeoz/TEion wado  ‘Aueduwo) Xpng ayL DSELbY MNVE 1S3IMAIW 1SHId - 06801
LLBYSESY ‘eeliele
tasipuepiaw doys
90°SSE zeoL/zzion  moz/Taior  TeoTiTz/on uadQ wb ‘weasq uenyy  yojuagnpbb MNVE 1S3MAIW 158K - 06801
LLIBYSTSE ‘Teletle
fasppuapiaut doys b
LE'6ET zTozfTeion  Teoeferion  zzoziezion uadp ‘aued dI5 SNODSUOD)  UGYZwwZfcw YNVE 1SIMOIW 158l - 068401
00'bS oz/LTior  zeo/Ln/or  TToTiLtion uadg  espueydaw dous yib 66SSBEVNI  DNI ALT3AON QNVISI 3Q0HY - 060£0T
00°'8p1 zeoT/Li/or  To/iion  zzoz/ction uadg aspuerpiaw doys yib G6SSBEPNI  DONI ALTSAON GNVISI 3GOHY - 06001
sayddns asipueyasaw doys Y19 - SHZZS le1ep 130
L0'90T° TS 1 suonpesuery 33 oAUl siejo ) saypddng Bupesado - 00°ZTS 1evp 13[Q0
LLBYSTSH
zT/8z/s SR
Lp90T'T Zeozieeion  zeoziezion  zeozieTion uadg €304 {Wa)sAS JUOULIBA 1815005A MNVE 1SIMAIW LSUId - 068K01
safjddns Bupesado - 00°TTS #eI3p I3[0
8764 T SUORDESURE] 33I0AU] spnoy senddng 2330 - 00°1ZS #2198 13le0
£ETI6ZSY ‘TL/6/0T
LS'EY zeoz/ezior  TeonfTzion  Teoieeion uadp {pdes luozewy 00295 MNVE 1S3IMAIW LSHId - 068501
£E€296TSY ‘TTi6/01
1SI90RS 3pj0)
1St zzozfee/or  Teotize/ot  TzoTiTTion uadp ajy adey luozewry 6E¥109 3NVE 1S3MAIK LSHId - 068101
sayddns 3d4J0 - 00°TZS fewp P30
05'2Les 7 supizesuel adoAu] spio), Bupgopp/waogiun - 9O Y IY EH18p PAAGD
- NI
05zt zeoz/Lvion  zzod/cnfor  zeoziiiion usdg 13pI0 ULOHUD €SZbb  SQO0D ONLLYOIS 3A0TG3NE - €1£401
ONI
00'001 zzoz/on/or  zzouLvion  zeoTionion uado uuosun 6b8bb  SQOOD ONLLYOIS N0 - £1££01
Sunpop)/uLojun - 00°H I 1e1ap P3(G0
uoRensUPpY - 0T Wawyedag gng
01°069'5h$ 76 suondesuely 3dN0AU] SjRI0] JUTWIYILIUF g 1B |BuUY 00Z dd - B0 Jusuniedsg qnS
00°001% 1 SuOIDesURL] 33BAU] siej0 ) sdiysiaquiai 1§ sang - 00°Zy9 IIBp P2Iq0
. 98951€Sk ‘Zzivl/e
00'001 eo/eT/or  TroT/erion  ceot/eion uadp ‘dyssaqui JyyZ 06520 MNVE 1SIMAIW LSUId - 06801

sdajssaquuaw 13 sang - 00"TY9 |IBWp wafa0
JUSWIYILIUZ | IIe) [RWuY 007 dd - B0 wswiedaq gns

BAL9SBId 159404 - ZE auiedaq
007 198N - TET puny
uoseay plaH smejs LOQOUISa(g 3210AU] ‘ON 8J10AU] JopusA
sjougijy Ajome]) punp Y20y

JOLI)ST
2Z/1€/01 - Z2/10/0T 2buey 3neq ang ad10AU] AT a

1/9 15210,
AQ dY - 2911WWI0) DAIRSAId }S9104:86300TIN

JUNOUIY SJI0AU]  91e(] JUaWiAeg a1eq peaioay  81eg 19 3eq 9ng_ 31eq S9AU]

23



Z2/T€/01 - 22/10/01 2buey a1eQ 2nQ 2310AU]

1/9

Aq dv - 99131WIW0) DAI9SAId 159104:86300TINL

4T 40 61 sbed WV 91:8b:11 Z202/50/11 uo Apeg pets Aq uny
YeCLiSy <
‘Zelsefe (uuoged N
Jouop dn punoi-punysy
{00°66) zeozfeelor  zzozfeeior  grozfieiot usdg 1A ssaey Z000-SLb NNV 1SIMCIW 1SA13 - 068001
TTLLSH
‘z2/82/6 ‘uuogex
J0UOp GN pUNO-pUNyaY
(00°66) zeozfezl/or  TLoTfTTiOT  Teonieion uado 'BUING SSatel 1000-52% NNVH 1SIMATW LSHId - 068¥0T
£ET96T5P
frefiele fasuaoy Jonby
90'6£9 zeotfee/ot  TeoT/ze/or  TeoT/eE/on uadp s ‘jonuo) sonbey It 09681002 NNVE 1S3IMOIW 1SYId - 068101
£E£29675P
Z2/12/6 fasuadij sonby
1€°14 zeoT/zziot  Teotfeion  TeoTfTeion uadg  (eo0| !A3jieA (0D NSd 0845587 ANVS 1SIMAIW 1SUId - 068H0T
seniAlag jeuoissajald - 00°TES #218p PRIa0
00'52£$ 1 suoRdesuer; aJtoAuf sj?0] uvegeonpy g Sujuies) - 00'GEY 11219p 13(0
TTLT9TSP
‘zefs1/6 ‘uopensibal
00°'SZE zeoThie/on  zeoe/icior  zeoehiglon uadp ]RIYUOD VY2 01920 MNVE 1SIMOIW L1SH1d - 068b01
voneanp3 g buiuresy - gOPOED 1EIBP P30
125644 7 SuorpEsuRl] BI0AU] Sjel01 SASEY2Ing POad - DO'9LS k¥iep PRAGO
SE'9ZY zeozfTzior  zzotltziov  TzoefeTion uadp POQJ UOISSIIED ¥BEGOR6ET VMOI 0JSAS - 08201
JT1 IDVHIAIE dM
9£°699 zeoTfezion  Trol/zeion  Teoz/ez/ot uadQ SHULP LOISSAOLD ObBZBIVS  / ONVISI MO0 40 VI0D-ISd3d - 626201
saseyaungd pood - pO°9Ls keep P20
OB'bEBS T suondesues| adoAul sie1a) 000‘T$ sapun dinb3 g sjooy jlews - 00°HZS FElap PAGO
08'bE8 Zeozfeeior  zeoziiziot  zzoeiizion uadp  deqde) mau 53R 8ECI8AD ONT IN3WNYIADD MAD - BEESOT
000'T$ 4opun dinb3 g sjool lewS - 0O'YTS IIBP 1RGO
00'8EV$ T SUOMDBESURI | SMOAL] sieio) sajddng aoueuajuiely fateday - 00°EZS 1EI9P PIGO
TLLTSTSh ‘TThvile
!ijedas ajqeleyul
00'8Eb zeoz/igjor  zeoz/isfor  zeoT/iElol usdp !sabiew] ajqereyu] LIbSE MNVE 1SIMAIW LSUId - 06801
sajjddng soueusjuie/ieday - 00°EZS 1e3p I3[0
52°282°02% § SuOHIESURI ] BDIOAUY sizio), seljddns asjpueidsaw doys IS - S5°ZTS FeI3p 100
LL8YSTSY ‘TT/ET/on
laspueysaw doys
809518 zeoefeeior  ceoefe/on  Teot/Tzion uadp b ‘feuonewalu] WeN S6ZLbHT NNVE 1SIMAIW 1S8I4 - 068H0T
LL8YSTSY ‘Tustle
‘asipuepsow doys
00'SLS'E zeot/Te/or  TzoT/Te/or  ezoz/Tzion uadg Yib ‘jevonewssul W BIobSHT MNVE 1SIMOTW 1581 - 068b0T
sayddns asipueyasew doys Yo - $9°TLS IR PO
uoRenSILILPY - 0T awpedaq qng
DAIRSBI 153404 - TE Juauruedag
007 IqEIN ~ TET pund
YUNOWY SOPAUT  S18Q USWAEd 916 pom®oad  91eq SMES ToRaIOSag @M0AU] “ON S010AU] 10pUBA
sjouyyy; yunon) paepeg o

LIS
9AIISOIJ

15310




e

zZ/1€/0T - ZZ/10/01 2buey S1eg ang dloAU]

1/9
Aq dV - 9211WIW0) dAI19S31d 159.404:86300T4

UORdiDSaQ 9J10AU] “ON 9910AU]

£T 40 07 3bed WV O1:85:1T ZZ0T/b0/TT U0 Ajted 0Es Aq uny
LLBYSISh
‘ZTlitle anudARL
00'02L"1 eoT/Tzior  zzoziTdion  reoriTz/on uadQ % {SNGEI0S 015012l ANVE 1SIMAIW 1SHId - 068H01
{enipenuod apisIng - 00°Fy9 elap 13fG0
00'001% 1 suondesuely a3icAaul sjeo) sAiysIaquIBtl 7§ SINQg - DO°TYS I1A13p PalgO
TLLL8esy ‘zzisfot
00°001 TTOT/IE/OT  TTOZAIE/  TROT/TE/OT uadQ ‘dysuaquuad fyyz 84470 JNVE 1S3MAINW 1SHId - 068¥01
sdiysiaquiaw g sanq - 00°7H9 1€39p 123190
00°'888% 1 suOipesuely 83i0Auf sie10] sjsay - 00°6€9 ep P3G
/oo muBsiey) B N
00°888 qz0z/LT/oT  TZOZ/LT/On  TROT/LV/on uadQ 908y WAL Doy Byl ZT/OT £LLT1#2d 00Z 19VIN-HSYD ALI3d - 96401
sje3uay - 00°6E9 1238p PIIQ0
Sb'0b% 1 suoipesuelf adoau] sjejot Buwysiand - 00'vES 1=13p PalqO
L/8BYSTSY TT/T0T
SPob eoT/eeior  zeoziT/on  TROT/TTion u2dQ ‘pe syud hooqadey 0ZL¥6901 ANVE 1SIMAINW LSHLd - 068P01
Busighd - 00"HE9 Hesp B0
9g'Zhos Z Suoipesuel] adoauj S|elo] [anei] - DOTEEY (€19p 1O
TTLITSY
‘zzfazfe Wb
0Z'¥6S ogigfor  Teoz/ielor  zzoz/iefor uadp -20UIBJU03 (P3N OLEHE SINVE 1S3IMAIW 15814 - 068b01
FA4: 1,747 4
Te/81/e ‘siess
ar'sy ZoTie/or  TeoLie/or  TeoziTeior uadp Wby !seuipiy uesuRwY ububza ANVE 1S3MAIN LSHId - 068401
PARsL - 00°EE9 FEIRP P20
00°015% 7 SuOIIesuRlf IXNOAU] S[PI0) SUDREIUNWIS] - 00°ZEY I218p G0
[ 43¢ zeozieTior  zooT/ezion  zeoZiezion usdp dIZE9TLSTIO0 ZNZZOT-60Y3A  GNNJ TWHINIS SYIUL-LYIM3 - S9Ep0T
€ET962SY ‘TL/BLI6
SawRufeuoyd
65°S6E oTizeior  TTon/Teion  TzoTfezion uadgp ‘fwodeipan INZULT6 JINVE 1SIMAINW 1SHId - 068H0T
suogedunuILo] - 00°TEY e3P 199190
LE°2€8°13% { SUOIDesUel | aX0AU] Sje10 | SDIAIRS |eUOsISSajoid - 00°TEY [RIBp p=lao
AHdVED0L0Hd
0007 wor/eeiol  TeoT/ez/or  cToT/ez/on uado pofoud noy jEIRIA X4 ML V80 XODTIM 3INVHIILS - $E08BDT
$TTLTSY ‘TTET6
‘usiogied Jouop dn
00°66 Zzoz/ce/on  TzoTfe/ol  Te0T/ze/on uadg  punciiBung ssawey ¥000-S4b ANVE 1SIMAIW LSHId - 068H0T
bezLesy
‘ze/ee/e ‘wsopeyd
1ouop dn punos-punyay
(00'66) Zeoz/zz/or  zeoR/TRion  TeOZ/TLion usdp {BUAD) ssawsey £000-5(b XNVE 1S3IMAIW LU - 068501

SIIAIAS [CUOISSAJoLd - 00°TEY 1RIsp P20
uwopensupupy - 0T juawiedaq qns
Jnaasaid 159104 - ZE Juswpedag
00Z IqeIN - TET punj
JOpUaA
sjouy(l ‘AyunoD) purepe oy
PISIq
IAIISAId

15910,]

25



LT 30 17 3bed WY 9118bTT 2202/b0/TT Uo ARl PEIS AQ UMY

BAISAYPE UoHNRSUNDY
98°0Z zZeoz/LTion  TEoT/L1/01  TeeU/LIon uadg Anp Aaeay LIbED SYIINID IWOH SIMOT - 265201
19°52€ zeoz/Ltiot  zeoz/Liion  TeoTiLijot wdo SULORP £5650£9 INI SNDAMVH - 9£8L01
(1413 zeoT/Lnior  ZToT/Lvion  TzoTiLniot uado siamay saded V916061 0D AlddNS NYIIS3IM LVYIUD - 9£910T
AlddNS YOLOW aTONSY
66'Sh ToT/Liion  gzoe/iiion  TeoT/iiiot uado anm-sayddns doys  GIBBIZMIOS  / SNOLLNIOS HSINIIY OLNV - 8bZ001
sayddng Sugesado - 00°ZTS 1818P PO
86°0¢$ 1 suofoesues] 3)N0AU] siel0y seyddng 2240 - 00°TZS KEI3p DIAQ0
9£0492SY
‘Z2f91/6 tesnow
86'0Z zeoz/eL/or  TeoT/ee/or  Teoz/ee/or uadp sandwed ‘vozeiy 150606y ANVE 1SIMAIW 1SHH - 068507
sajjddng 32430 - 00°1ZS e3P PSlGo
0521014 7 suonoesues| 3dI0AU] sjelo] bunpopd fuuiogiun - 00°GTY 1213p PAGO
—_— NI
00°1€8 zZoziLniot  zeoe/iifor  ZrOZiLiion uadg JBp0 ULopUN £6/bb  SAO0D ONLLYOIS JA0IQ3IUE - £12401
ONI
05°98S oT/enion  TzoT/inior  TEoT/Lifon uadp JpI0 unoyun pSLbY  SG00O ONLLYOS JA0TA3FNE - £14L01
Sugiop /ussoyiun - 0O YTY P 193000
Db ZES'1$ 1 stogesues) aioau] 501 sYoauay yijeal akojdwy - 0a'ETY 11832 PIIG0
LI43N38 HEWVaH
v LES'T eoz/ieiot R/l ToT/iTion wadg soueinsu) 3amal  ZN ZzZOT aH3 IIA0TIWI SVIUL-1HIMI - 85€401
syyauag wpjeay aaiojdwl - 00°€TY 2P 13O
asueuajuley /sanlDe] - BT wawedag gng
00'29€°16$ 6€ suonesues) 3oaY] Sjpj01 vOQRRSUIWPY - 0T juswliedaq GNS
18'492'c$ £ SUOTDRSURLL 3M0AU] S|Rj0] jenidenuoes apIsIng - 00°bHe je1ep 13l0
N
$8'EST zeozitzior  zzoel/Lzior  weoziiiiot uadp PbO01STIO0 TT0T 120 SdW Sdid SV3UL-14IMI - SEEL0T
76'€81 zeoz/oz/ot  zzoz/oiot  zeoz/eziov uado abesn Appuow $OSZET-IS NOLLVMOYO0D SLINTISY - 820801
LL8bSTSH
‘Tehtfor % ssaud
81'291 zeozfee/ot  TeofTeior  Teoe/ezion uadp Auudd ‘wdlj Aussd ayl  bZTH-0E3IN MNVE 1SIMAIW 1SHI - 068P0T
£L8YSesy ‘Te/ot/on
ummmﬂ_ sunpew
00°6b¢ zeozfezior  czoe/eeion  Tzozfzeion uadgy  obesod !‘Busealgd  BOZIEIBIOO MNVE 1SIMAIW 1SHTd - 068V0T
LL8V5TSY
‘zz/L for ‘uonduosgns
661 ozfzeion  TzozfTziov  zzoz/Tzion usdg ipd laqopy  9DEELLGLTT MNVE 1SIMAIW 1SHIS - 068601
£L8Y5T5Y
fzzfviol ‘enuasas
£8'089 woe/ze/or  TzogfTeiovn  zzon/ezion usdp % ‘UB| Auuad 3yl €4 7482 MNVE 1SIMAIW ASHIS - 068601

{erdenUos aPISING - 00°bPY IEI3P PAGO
uoNENSIIWPY - 0T auedaq qnsg
amIasald 153404 - ZE Wwawpedaq
002 1QeIN - TET pung
UOR0LI53q 8310AU] "GN S01OAUT JOPUSA,
sioufyit ‘hivmo) puse Yoy
D
ZZ/1€/0T - 22/10/0T abuey a1eg ang adl0AU] OthWM—M_Q

1/9 18310,]
Aq dV - 991310 dAI9S3.1d 159104:86300T N4




LT jo 7T 3bey WY ST:BITT Z20T/P0/11 o Apeg pejs Ag uny

9E0£925b ‘TT/L/0T

!syed mes pueq ‘w
65'89 eoTiETior  zeoT/Ee/on  Tzoz/eT/on uadp  oospeduswadedayd TTYS098T MNVE 1SIMAIW ISHI4 - 068601
I12YSeM
91T eonizeior  Teoe/Tzion  zeoziTe/on usdQ  ‘ouy aesq-sued soyeb 81788-70 SUNL ATTIVA Y3AR - ZTHE0T
wesouLaLy
66°07 zeoTfeTior  ceoe/ee/on  z20z/ezion uadQ ‘sajddns doys 69922 ONI SQUVNaW - 262201
XL
z6°ST zeoz/ze/ot  zzoT/ee/ol  ZeoeTiTeion uadg  3japud-sboy saay 945 ONI SQUYNIW - Z64Z01
6S'L1Y TeoT/Te/or  zeon/eT/on  TzoTfezion uado sued Jaais pus 0LLb£9  V-VI S0 INIWAINDI NLLYVW - 959201
AWdNS HOLOW QIONYY
96'611 TeoTiee/or  TeoT/TTiOn  TROTTTiON uadp yed sojesousb andal  £OZIZZAUDS 7 SNOLLMIOS HSINIIIY OLNV - 852001
8b1 AlddNS YOLOW GIONYY
01'912 ZZOT/LT/0T  TTOT/LT/ON  Teon/inion uadQ  PnQ - JSUES JOI0W  £/681ZAUDS  / SNOLLNTOS HSINIIIY OLNV - 842001
AWddNS YOLOW TIONYY
§5'S Z0T/LNI01  zROT/LT/OT  TeoT/Ltnion usdQ poaulua  QVOGTZANOS  / SNOLLIOS HSINIIFN OLAV - 8¥2001
AlddNS YOLO0W TIONYY
X x4 ZOT/LT/oT  ZROT/LTIOT  TTOT/LT/ON uadg  meidnod se-sped el [0DBIZAU0S  / SNOLLNTOS HSINIIZY O1NY - 852001
sayddng saueudjuiep/aleday - 00°EZS [1BISP 13[C0
S8928'e$ ST SUOIPESURLE 3JI0AU] sieio] s9yjddng Gugesado - 00°ZTS ItR1Rp Palgo
poom ‘adey
61'951 ZTOZ/6T/0T  7ZOT/6T/OT  TTOZ/6T/ON uadg  uonnes-saiddns doys SL6E2 ONI SQUYNIW - 264201
A (1142417
‘re/sion ‘pass sprd
00509 zeoz/eior  zzoz/ceion  TLOL/ET/ON uadg  'AJRSINN UCO} BLRLg 1ZH58E NVE 1SIMAIW 15814 - 068H0T
Jeys0uLRy}
1Z°€E zeozfeT/on  Teoz/ee/or  eeod/ezion usdg ‘sayddns doys 69922 ONI SQUVNINW - 264201
9.'v6 zeoz/zion  eovTzion  TToTiTeion uadg sajddns dous 052€2 INI SQUVNIW - 264201
15°9 zToz/zzior  zeorizzion  Teoziezion uadQ safddns doys 0825¥+98 03 A1ddNS WVIUIISYWIN - €1£201
££'9851 eoz/onjor  Teozietion  zeoTiifon uadQ 5 By YIT1961T Q2 110 MHDINW - 886401
Wpiing
06°165 zzoz/eifor  Teoz/orior  TeoeiLiion usdp)  unupe ioj Jaacd laUnG 801TT INI SQYYNIW - 262201
L6°EE w@oT/Lnior  ToTietion  TeoT/iiion usdQ SISA0D WeP IBA00Y 28212 ONI SQHYN3W - 264208
96'S9 ToT/LTIOT  TIOT/LIIeY  TeoeiLiion uado sauRNeq-sajiddns doys 69812 ONI SQHYNIW - 264201
ylop amempiey
S6'VS zeZoz/Lr/or  zzog/Ltfot  zzoTiLrfon usdpy ‘yo joob-sayddns dous ¥691Z ONI SQUWNIW - 264201
pseoq weoy
aua.lisAjod papnaxa
£6'L6 zeoz/etfor  geoz/Lifor  TzoT/Lnfon uadg ‘asoy se-sapddns doys 7891 ONI SQYYNIW - 264201

sajjddns Gupetado - 00°TZS IFI2P PIG0
dusuAUIeW /SIAIIPe - BT Juduedaq gng

anlasalg 3159404 - Z£ Waupedaq
002 |gejN - TET pung
J1€Qq onQg  918Q 3OAU] ses LOQOLOSa() SJIGAU] "ON SJ10AU] OpUsp,
rougji ‘yeno] povpey oou
LISt
JATISIIJ

1S910,]

22/1€/0T - T2/10/01 9buey sjeqg ang 3210AU]

1/9
Aq dV - @9131WIW0) dAI3S31d 159404:86300T WL

27



Lz 40 £ abed WY O1:81° 11 2202/b0/11 uo Aye3 pes Aq uny
zz/stfs - ADUINT AVMYHLVH
$9°501 zeoz/igloy  Teoz/iefor  ZeoT/ie/on uadg  72/67/8 ‘910E9-02L2L 2N TT60 0L JUIHSHYIA / NVIRIIWVAIW - S94L0To
Telstls - ADY3NT AVMVHLYHY
€18 zzoziiefor  zzothielor  zzoziielon uadQ  ZZ/67/8 '9Z0LE-0LLVD ZN TZ60 OLLKD IYIHSNY3E / NVODIAWVAIW - 692401
100600605 18Mas elstion
00°LTE"T zzozfeefor  TeoTizzion  zeorfet/on uadg zzlstfot telstle -elstle AJTIVA YOO 30 39VTIA - 928£01
200600605 faMmas weistion
05°€02 zzoe/ez/or  Teozieeior  rzotiezion uado ze/stior Teisile zeistle ATTIVA V0D 40 JOVTIIA - 9Z8€01
sa3119s AWinn 3Hqnd - 00°ZE9 1213 13(G0
B 12$ 1 suopoesuel] oAU S[210}, SUOREIINUWINO) - 00 TEY e8P PAqD
8 1L zeoe/Lzion  zeoz/eziot  zzoe/Lzion uadp dIZEGTLSZION ZNZZOZ-60¥IA  GNNd TWHIANZD SYFL-LHIMI - 59€401
SUOQENUID) - 0O'TEY JRI3P 123(40
00°052'2¢ 1 suonoesuel] adoauj S|EI0L 5D1AIBG jeuoiSSajolg - 0D°TES |213P 1360
000527 zeoeieT/or  Tzoz/eziol  zeoz/ec/on uadg |eroutas 330 eveot JHVD 33UL ALD VD - THIE0T
$IIIAIDS {BUOISSI0Ld - DO TED Kelep P30
LT°E00'TS £ SuopIBsueLl 30AUL S|FI0 L 000°T$ 42pun dinb3 % sjooy jjews - pO"HZS 1EIP GO
_— £102pesk ‘T2l /ot
16°56 zeoziselol  Teoz/ee/or  zzoT/eT/on udadg ‘sopeauds @3y 1 wued z052 MNNVE 1STMAIW LSHId - 068401
9£0£925p ‘zefs1/e
pE'ST zeoz/selor  Teot/eefor  Tzoe/ez/ov uadp  !sapeiq 3y ‘uozewy 0£2085Y MNVE 1STMAIW 1SHId - 068601
9£0£9275t ‘Z2/S1/6
96'188 zeoe/eelot  zeoe/ecior  zeoz/eTion uadp ‘Swy5H Spqqom ‘uozewy $105¥69 WNVE 1SIMAIW 1SUIS - 068401
000°T$ 49pun dinbg % sjoo] jjews - 00"HZS #8I3p 1290
96'089'v$ Q1 SuonoESUesy adoAul sjeio), sanddng asveusjuiep/iedad - DO°ETS 113p 123(q0
6607 zeoz/eTior  zzoe/eT/on  TROT/6T/OT uado soyddns sedar  6OV00ZIOWTI 0D TYNLLISYS - Ob600T
AlddNS HOLOW CrIONYY
ozl zeoe/eT/or  TeoL/etior  TToT/6Tion u3dgo sped 10)1e6  gzSTTZMUOS  / SNOLLNTOS HSINIA3Y OLW - 852001
was 1 o
99'0L zzToT/tTion  rzoT/cTior  TeoT/Lzion uadp B aams o ajoud  00°H0LT910T0S  AMddNS JRLLDTTI C1IHONDIS - 9SBEOT
£10Zb2sH
‘ze/st/e “usodap aixe
08'0VE'E wot/ee/or  Teo/eeior  zzoe/ez/on uadg  uen !'seppy e SLE620 MNVE ISIMAIW L1SHId - 068H0T
9E0L9ZSP
‘zz/oz/e ‘sued sappMm
6YEE zeoz/eclot  Teoz/ez/ot  TzoT/ezion uadg ‘tworsuednuiasedsye 8v8HYS8T SINVE 1SIMAIN 1SHH - 068401
9£0/975%
‘zefile fednad
STHL zeozfezior  ZToz/eeion  ZToT/ecion uado J3jjen ‘uoreusy $020009 NNVE 1SIMOIW LSS - 068001
9E0L9TSh
‘Z2/0t/6 ‘pums
r4%:7A wogiee/or  zon/celor  zeoz/ez/on usdg  uien ‘seppy souey) 99620 NNVE L1SIMATN LSHLS - 068401
sa)jddng acueuaguie/ieday - 00'£TS 1R19p P2AGO
avueuTRUIRK /seRMded - BT Wawliedag gns
BAIB53.4d 353404 - TE Juausedag
- _ _ _ _ 007 1qEIN - TEY pund
TONGLIY SX0AU]  BIEQ JUstiked 1eq parweosd . o1eq 1/9  aied ang  :1eq SotoAT] Smes GONULI5S(] 8M0AU] *G 9210AU] TOpURA
sjouyyji U3unol) puwe) oy
pjaiyi
zZ/1£/01 - 2/10/01 26uey 21eq anq 3dj0Au] 9AI3sd1g’

1/9

Aq dV - 991WwW0) dAI9S3.Id 159104:86300TINL

18910



£T 30 pZ 3bed WY 91:8b1T1 Z20Z/b0/11 uo Apeg pels Aq uny
00°S9 Tro/erior  wodalor  czoziciion wdg  adaes Appam g/6 £9Z€  SNOLUTIOS 1S3d QIDNVAQY - 860001
JEDEGUOD 3PISING - 00°rHY felep DIAH0
ZELI0VTS T SUORIBSURL} 3I0AU] sjeio] S3ueuduiely 1B sieday - 00'GEY pEIRp PIAIHGO
SHoM
OD'ELT'VY zeoeie/or  weoeficlor  zzoz/telot uady  Asosews uleq ayend e ] ONI AUNOSYW 311518 - 90801
IAHAISS
ZE'H58'T oT/Lior  eoT/ieion  ToT/ieion uadg  sedas Q1HS 2599p uyof STIEIZ  DTIYOIOVHL 31VIS IRV - 00801
paueap
00907 ze0t/izfor  weoniizion  TeoeiLzion uadg pue padwnd >qdas uoy| £0H291 ONI HDAL NIV 898 - b01001
05°€StT eoTieeior  TzoefTeiol  Te0TTzion uadg fedas omm LY6E8TQY NOLLYYOdH0D WODVY - SLTE0T
[FF =)
00'cg oYefor  wodT/on  wozietion uadg gom ap ue_uwmu 2£598 AN3WJINDI OTH NOSNHOL - 2#3¥01
siyby
00'522°9 on/eT/or  TeoTieion  geoziTT/on wadg 0| Gupped paedas  NI-6£60E10 ANVJWOD QUOMVYD - SE£001
SZ'LIT TTOTLTMOT  TToT/itfor  TROTienion uadg Jiedas ojpes LTad4: 0] NOLLVHOdH0D WODVY - SLTE0T
ST'IE og/ir/or  zeoe/it/or  gzoe/it/on uadQ Jiedas ojpes 16H18TQ NOLLVYOJYOD WODVY - SLTE0T
00'vL woT/erior  TeoT/on/or  zeoe/Liio usdQ hedas ojped £05€68T0 NOLLYYOJH0D WOIVY - SL1£0T
L=
00°SPE zToz/Ltior  Tzoz/ctior  zzezicr/on uadg ouny jooys djgnan  NI-Z0BOET0 ANVAWOD QYOIMVED - SEL00T
NOLLYYIDARISTY
00'501 TeoT/nior  zroz/anfor  zzoz/etion usdo  aredar JB733J) Uf EM (1741 31 B ONINCLLIONOD YIV VBY - S00001
ueuajutel B sneday - 00'8EY 1RI2P 120
SR'ETISS £1 SUONILSUR | 3MH0AU] S{e10 L. S93[ALaS ARNEN JHand - 00°ZE9 3P 130
wetls - ASRHEANT AVMYHLYH
S/81Y TTOT/TE/OT  TZOTIENOY  TToe/ielon uadg  Zz/6T/8 'TTOES-0SKSL ZN ZZ60 0SHSL FYIHSHYIA / NVORIINVAIW - $9£L01
zz/8Tle - ASYINT AVMVHIYH
9595 zeoeie/or  ezozhiefor  zeoz/ieiot u3dQ  ZZ/6T/8 '0TOES-0PTSL 7N TT60 ObTSL JUIHSIYIE / NVOIRUIWVAIW - §9201
Te/sele - ASHINT AVMYHLYH
LEPLE zzotfie/or  zeoehielor  zzoT/telon uadQ 7z/67/8 ‘6TOEQ-DE0SL 2N ZZ60 0€0SL JUIHSHYIE / NVORIIWVAIW - S9£01
zeisule - ADUINT AVMVHIVH
£1°06€ zToT/TE/or  ZZoTNiE/or  TeocT/TE/on usdg  zZ/62/8 '010£9-D19b2 ZN 2260 019 FYIHSHYIE / NVOIU3WVAIW - $92£01
ee/sele - ADHINT AVMVHLYH
81°855 zeoe/ielor  zeoehielor  zeoe/iElon uado  z2/62/8 1610£9-00¥kL ZN ZT60 00bbL FITHSHIIA / NVORIIWVCIW - 59201
TLigele - ADHINT AVMYHLIVH
78°8EC ZTOT/TE/OT  TZOZ/IEfOT  TToT/iefon uadQ  TZ/62/8 *L10€9-0610L ZN 2260 061%L JUIHSNY3A / NVORIIWVAIW - 592401
TL/sel6 - ADYHINT AVMVHLYH
9T'EL9 zeoehic/or  zoeiefor  Zeoz/ielon uad0  22/62/8 '810£9-0LLEL ZN TT60 OLLEL FHIHSNYIA / NVOTHIWVOIW - S9££01
Te/8nle - ADYINS AVMYHLVH
S8'H81 zeoz/ielor  zzoz/relor  zzoe/ig/on uadQ  ZZ/62/8 ‘L10€9-09S€L ZN 2260 09SEL JUIHSHY3A / NVOTUAWVAIW - 59201
ze/eele - ADYIANT AVMVHLYH
98'16 zeoT/ieion  zzozfielor  coT/ie/on uadg 7z/6Z/8 ‘¢10E9-0E6ZL ZN TT60 0E6ZL FYIHSHYE / NVOTUIWVAIW - 59££01
saatas AN d1qnd - 00°LES 1R19p 1W3{G0
aaueuajuieW/SIRIPEL - BT wawpedaq gns
aA13saIg 153404 - TE Juswiedag
007 1geIN - TET pung
JUNOWRyY 3DI0AUL 9l JUsWAed 9le PaAIad3Y ummn_ i3] Wus ang s}eq 93i0Au] uoseay PPPH wﬂm :onmmwo SM0ALY “ON 92i0AU} fana TETY

7Z/1€/07 - 22/10/01 9buey 31eQ ang adt0AU]

1/9

Aq dV - 99131WIWI0) SAISSAId 153104:86300T L

sjour] Aumo) puvpy poy

PpLSIq
IAIISIIJ

1S910,]

29



ZZ/1€/01 - 22/10/01 2buey ajeg ang sd10Au]

1/9

Aq dV - 9913WWO) 3AIBSAId 3S9104:86300 TN

£2 30 5z abed WY 91:8b:11 220Z/40/11 uD Apel pexs Ag uny
o
[4p]
16°£49°LE1$ 012 SUONDBSURI] 2D10AU] 5{2j01 00Z 1QeIN - TET pung
16°2L9'LE1S 012 suonIesuelj adoAu] SiEi0] dAIBSAL] ISBI04 - TE Waiedag
SE°bPO'ELS 7 SUORDESURIY 3J0AU] Si0] syuess - §¢ juawuedaq qng
BEVPO'ELS T SuUDmIRSURL] INOAU] sietoy, ssaufoid Ul LOQINRSUO) - 0O'E9L &3P A0
- ubisap ‘Aaans - yqupe
86406 Zeoz/ie/or  zzoR/ic/or  Zeoz/ie/on usdo  bog payued =MUE« 95ZbL Jd SALVID0SSY B YINONITH - SE080T
ubsep
00°000'v OT/LY /o Teoz/Lifor  zeodiivion usdp uquixd bop awed $-£0°7202 Jd S1O3LIHIYV d¥8 - T€080T
ssaibolg uf uORINNSULD - PO'SOL fielap P30
syuely - §E uawpedaqg gng
65°652'/b% 1/ SUORDESURI) 3210AU] sje10 ) SaueuTUiRY /seRiped - g1 juawpedsq gns
86°SIE'ES £ suondesuel] axoau] S|Ejoy fenysenuo apsINg - 00°vP9 Kelsp P30
{onuo
00°59 ceoz/eT/on  zzot/sT/or  zeoz/eeion uadg  159d Apeam ZZ/sZ/0T 950p SNOLLATOS 1S3d GIDNVAGY - 840001
££796T5h 'TT/OL/6
Buipirasfabeqet
FAR7Z T4 eoT/ze/or  Teoe/eeior  zeoLieeion uado ‘sjadas Jgnday 7504822 NNVE 1SIMOIW 1SYId - 068401
EE€T96TSP
‘zefaz/s ‘aphoal ‘ysen
999"t zeog/ee/on  zeotfzzion  zzozizion uadg SIS u_“.a\wx 50889 NNV 1SIMAIW 1SEH - 068101
[€4() %)
00'59 zozfee/or  Teozfeeior  zeozfee/ov uadg DHAIaS Apeam <68¢ SNOLLMOS 153d G3IONVYAQY - 800001
DS
00°'59 TIOT/LTIOL  TeoT/Laior TeoT/il/on uadp Apj3am zz/zrion £69€ SNOLLMIOS 1S3d G3DNVAQY - 840001
avnsas
00°SZ¢ geon/LT/ot  Teod/etlon  zeoe/eviot uadp Auoul ZZ/5/01 625€ SNOLLTIOS .1S3d GIDNVAQY - 860001
fempenue) apIsIng - 00°H9 KeI3p P30
duruRUIeK /sanided - T Wwawnedag gns
aniasazd 358304 - 7€ juauiyedag
_ _ _ 007 igelN - TET punyg
jonowiy S0I0A[  ajEQ Juswieg aleg peAddY | e1eq | ajegang 3)eQ 3OAU]  UOSE3Y PRH Smeis TONAUIS8Q SHOAU] "ON S010AU] JOpUBA
stougypl AitmoD) povie; proy

PIISIq
9AI382Ig

1S910.]




£2 jo 9z abed WV 91:8p:T1 220Z/$0/11 U Apie3 pels Aq uny

05°81% 1 suogoesuel] 3M0AU] S|EI0L SU] qe|] IAIISAld 353104 - EET pung
05'81% T SUOIDESUEL] 3I0AU] 5|2104 3AIASDAd 152404 - ZE JudwMedaq
05°'81% T suonoesuel] IdI0Au] SiE101 SIIIAIIS JEUO(SSJ0Id - 00'TET 119 121G0

£ET96TSY *TT/3/01 (joA
-p punasbpeq ‘Awges
0581 T20T/TT/oT  Te0eieT/on  zroTTE/on uadg 40} JRIUBD [RUCHEN S6£9¢ ANVE 1SIMAIW L1SHId - 068001
S3JJALSS JUOISSRJ04d - DO TEY i 1900
Iatasald 153104 - TE Juaiupedag
SuJ qef] aA1asald 35a404 - EEY punj
16q any]  9leQ oX0AU] | uosESY PIH sAielS TGONdUDSa(] SOAU]ON S0I0AU] JOPUIA
sjouyig ‘Ayone)) puws; YOoH

PLISIq
IAIISII]

18910

zT/1£/01 - T2/10/01 2buey ajeQ ang 3MOAU]

1/9
Aq dv - 99IWWO0D dAIRSAId 159404:86300T WL

31



£Z 30 /2 3bey

WY 91:8bT1 ZZ0Z/PO/1T U0 Ape3 pmS Aq uny

32

Aoy 1R3 (8351 J0td =

yBMiull Joj
saojatas buusaulbua % 00°T10S DNI ONIYIINIONT NOSNIHILNH - 106401
ssaiboid uj UORINISUO) ~ §0'S9Z fi233p 1A
sjues - s¢ juawuedag gng
aAlasald 158404 - TE Juawedaq
Jdw JonQsuo) 3§ s1sasog-dojansg - SEE pund

82°7TY'652$ ZBE SUOR3BSURL | BI0AU] sjei0], pues)

05°28% T suonesuel 3dtoauj sjejo), sdiug onnsuo) @ sysasog-doppasg - SEE pund
05°248% T suOIDESULRL | 3XM0AU] 5{e10]. SALI5I4d 35DI04 - ZE JUaupedaq

05'248% 1 suordesuely oAU} sje10) S3UeIn - SE Juawpedsg qns

05'248% T Suopdesuesy 0AU| siejol ssa1604d Uy UORINNSUCY - DO°S9L HEISP A0
05°LL8 7e0z/ez/or  zzol/ez/on  zeoz/9zion uadQ
JUROWY SJI0AUf  9jeq olABd ojeq paaladoy  81eQ | 9jeq onQ =1eQ SJI0AU[  UOSEY PIBH snieig

T2/1€/01 - 2Z/10/01 @buey ajeQ anQ adioAu]

1/9

AqQ dV - 93RIWW0) dAI9SV1d 1S9104:86300T N

UOROIS3( SI0AU] “ON SJAU] JOPUIA
sjounyj] Kione) pueiey pog

LISt

2AII831J

15910




STATE OF ILLINOQIS * THE FP COMMITLEE 11715/2022 KY23
* S8 SESSION

FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT OF ROCK ISLAND *

MR. PRESIDENT AND MEMBERS OF THE FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT,

YOUR COMMITTEE ON FOREST PRESERVE REPORTS THAT THEY HAVE EXAMINED ALL CLAIMS
PRESENTED BEFORE THEM BY THE COMMITTEE TO PAY CLAIMS PRIOR TO COMMISSION ACTION.

53-1LCS 5/1-6005, 55-1LCS 5/1-6006 1996 ILLINOIS COMPILED STATUTES.

APPROPRIATION NUMBER
VENDOR FUND DEPT BASIC EL. OBJ. DATE CK# AMOUNT
Cardconnect 130 32 90 873.00 | 10/3/22 AWD 434.96
Cardconnect 130 32 91 873.00 | 10/3/22 AWD 511.06
Cardconnect 130 32 92 873.00 | 10/3/22 AWD 1,598.52
lllinois Department of Revenue 130 208.10 10/7/22 ACH 1,787.00
Ewert-Treasurer Employee Health 130 32 10 413.00 | 10/7/22 ACH 3,015.40
Cardconnect 131 32 10 873.00 | 10/3/22 AWD 3,646.61
lllinois Department of Revenue 131 208.10 10/7/22 ACH 2,723.00
Ewert-Treasurer Employee Health 131 32 18 413.00 | 10/7/22 ACH 1,537.40
Ewert-Treasurer FP Liability Fund 133 32 636.00 | 10/7/22 ACH 1,171.16
Ewert-Treasurer General Fund 335 32 35 991.12 | 10/114/22 ] ACH 2,000.00
Ewert-Treasurer General Fund 335 32 35 765.00 | 10/14/22 ACH 1,504.50
Ewert-Treasurer General Fund 335 32 35 765.00 | 10/14/22 ACH 1,892.50
Total 21,822.11
FOREST PRESERVE PRESIDENT
MEMBER
MEMBER
MEMBER
MEMBER
MEMBER
MEMBER

MEMBER

33



RESOLUTION
FY 2023 Niabi Zoo Fund Prairie Dog Grant Appropriations

WHEREAS, Niabi Zoo was awarded $436,100.00 from the lllinois
Public Museum Grant program to construct a new Prairie Dog exhibit, and

WHEREAS, the lllinois Public Museum Grant program is a
reimbursable grant, and

WHEREAS, architectural and construction document work has been
performed, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Island County, Rock Island, Illinois, as follows:

SECTION 1. An emergency exists as outlined above.
SECTION 2. Expenditures in the amount of $4,000.00 shall be increased
from grant revenue to be received in the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 to the

following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION

$4,000.00 131-32-35 765 MCPD24 Construction in Progress
SECTION 3. Revenues in the amount of $4,000.00 shall be increased from
the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 to the following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$4,000.00 131-32-35 334.70 MCPD24 State Grants

SECTION 4. This resolution to become effective immediately.

ADOPTED by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission,
Rock Island County, lllinois, this 22" day of November, 2022.

Kai Swanson, President Karen Kinney, Secretary
Forest Preserve Commission Forest Preserve Commission

34



RESOLUTION
FY 2023 Niabi Zoo Fund African Painted Dog Grant Appropriations

WHEREAS, Niabi Zoo was awarded $233,000.00 from the lllinois
Department of Commerce & Economic Opportunity Tourism Grant program to
construct a new African Painted Dog exhibit, and

WHEREAS, the lllinois Department of Commerce & Economic
Opportunity Tourism Grant program is a reimbursable grant, and

WHEREAS, architectural and construction document work has been
performed, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Island County, Rock Island, lllinois, as follows:

SECTION 1. An emergency exists as outlined above.
SECTION 2. Expenditures in the amount of $9,044.38 shall be increased
from grant revenue to be received in the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 to the

following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION

$9,044.38 131-32-35 767 TAFGP23 Infrastructure over $15,000
SECTION 3. Revenues in the amount of $9,044.38 shall be increased from
the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 to the following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$9,044 .38 131-32-35 331.70 TAFGP23 Federal Grants

SECTION 4. This resolution to become effective immediately.

ADOPTED by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission,
Rock Island County, lllinois, this 22"d day of November, 2022.

Kai Swanson, President Karen Kinney, Secretary
Forest Preserve Commission Forest Preserve Commission

35



RESOLUTION

FY 23 llliniwek Recreation Trail Grant Appropriations

WHEREAS, llliniwek Forest Preserve was awarded $200,000.00 from
the lllinois Recreation Trail Grant program to construct a new restroom
facility and make trail improvements, and

WHEREAS, the lllinois Recreation Trail Grant program is a
reimbursable grant, and

WHEREAS, engineering and construction document work has been
performed, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Island County, Rock Island, Illinois, as follows:

SECTION 1. An emergency exists as outlined above.

SECTION 2. Expenditures in the amount of $877.50 shall be increased from
grant revenue to be received in the General Fund #130 to the following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$877.50 335-32-35 765 RTP 23 Construction in Progress

SECTION 3. Revenues in the amount of $877.50 shall be increased in the
General Fund #130 to the following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$877.50 335-32-35 334.70 RTP23 State Grants

SECTION 4. This resolution to become effective immediately.

ADOPTED by the Rock island County Forest Preserve Commission,
Rock Island County, lllinois, this 22"d day of November, 2022.

Kai Swanson, President Karen Kinney, Secretary
Forest Preserve Commission Forest Preserve Commission

36



ABATEMENT CERTIFICATE

Pursuant to Ordinance No. 11-01-17, AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE
ISSUANCE OF GENERAL OBLIGATION REFUNDING BONDS (ALTERNATE
REVENUE SOURCE), SERIES 2017, OF THE ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST
PRESERVE DISTRICT, IN ROCK ISLAND COUNTY, ILLINOIS, PROVIDING THE
DETAILS OF SUCH BONDS AND FOR ALTERNATE REVENUE SOURCES AND THE
LEVY OF DIRECT ANNUAL TAXES SUFFICIENT TO PAY THE PRINCIPAL OF AND
INTEREST ON SUCH BONDS, AND RELATED MATTERS, adopted by the Board of
Commissioners of the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District, Rock Island County, Illinois
(the “Issuer”) on November 21, 2017, with respect to which undefined terms herein shall have
the meanings therein, as supplemented and amended, by Ordinance No. 11-01-17, adopted
November 21, 2017, collectively, the “Bond Ordinance”), the undersigned, as President and
Secretary of the Issuer hereby certify to the Rock Island County Clerk that it is appropriate to
reduce by abatement the tax levy for 2022 (to be received in 2023) as provided in Section 13 of
the Bond Ordinance (filed on November 30, 2017, with such County Clerk), as follows:

New Levy Amount
Tax Levy To Continue After Abatement
For the Year 2022, A Tax Sufficient to Produce the Sum of, (Amount Abated)
$345,427.50 -0- $345,427.50

No other tax levy year is to be affected by this Abatement Certificate. The County Clerk is
hereby directed to abate taxes as set forth above and to ascertain the rate per cent required to
produce the aggregate tax hereinabove provided to be levied in 2022, as shown above to be
levied, and to extend the same for collection on the tax books in connection with other taxes
levied in such year, in and by the Issuer for general corporate purposes of the Issuer, and in such
year levied and collected in like manner as taxes for general corporate purposes for such year is
levied and collected and, when collected, such taxes shall be used solely for the purpose of
paying the principal of and interest on the Bonds herein described as the same become due and
payable. The tax levy shall be abated as parenthetically shown above. Otherwise Ordinance No.
11-01-17 shall be given effect according to its terms.

The Issuer has complied with the Bond Ordinance requirements preliminary to the execution and
filing of this Abatement Certificate.

(SEAL)

Karen Kinney, Secretary Kai Swanson, President
Receipt

The Rock Island County Clerk hereby acknowledges receipt of the above Abatement
Certificate this 22" day of November, 2022 and agrees to abate (and continue to extend with
respect to the Bond Ordinance, as shown above) the taxes as therein provided.

Rock Island County Clerk
Karen Kinney 37



ABATEMENT CERTIFICATE

Pursuant to Ordinance No. 2016-0401, AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE
ISSUANCE OF GENERAL OBLIGATION REFUNDING BONDS (ALTERNATE
REVENUE SOURCE), SERIES 2016, OF THE ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST
PRESERVE DISTRICT, IN ROCK ISLAND COUNTY, ILLINOIS, PROVIDING THE
DETAILS OF SUCH BONDS AND FOR ALTERNATE REVENUE SOURCES AND THE
LEVY OF DIRECT ANNUAL TAXES SUFFICIENT TO PAY THE PRINCIPAL OF AND
INTEREST ON SUCH BONDS, AND RELATED MATTERS, adopted by the Board of
Commissioners of the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District, Rock Island County, Illinois
(the “Issuer”) on April 19, 2016, with respect to which undefined terms herein shall have the
meanings therein, as supplemented and amended, by Ordinance No. 2016-0401, adopted April
19, 2016, collectively, the “Bond Ordinance”), the undersigned, as President and Secretary of
the Issuer hereby certify to the Rock Island County Clerk that it is appropriate to reduce by
abatement the tax levy for 2022 (to be received in 2023) as provided in Section 13 of the Bond
Ordinance (filed on June 29, 2016, with such County Clerk), as follows:

New Levy Amount
Tax Levy To Continue After Abatement
For the Year 2022, A Tax Sufficient to Produce the Sum of, (Amount Abated)
$353,700.00 -0- $353,700.00

No other tax levy year is to be affected by this Abatement Certificate. The County Clerk is
hereby directed to abate taxes as set forth above and to ascertain the rate per cent required to
produce the aggregate tax hereinabove provided to be levied in 2022, as shown above to be
levied, and to extend the same for collection on the tax books in connection with other taxes
levied in such year, in and by the Issuer for general corporate purposes of the Issuer, and in such
year levied and collected in like manner as taxes for general corporate purposes for such year is
levied and collected and, when collected, such taxes shall be used solely for the purpose of
paying the principal of and interest on the Bonds herein described as the same become due and
payable. The tax levy shall be abated as parenthetically shown above. Otherwise Ordinance No.
2016-0401 shall be given effect according to its terms.

The Issuer has complied with the Bond Ordinance requirements preliminary to the execution and
filing of this Abatement Certificate.

(SEAL)

Karen Kinney, Secretary Kai Swanson, President
Receipt

The Rock Island County Clerk hereby acknowledges receipt of the above Abatement
Certificate this 22" day of November, 2022 and agrees to abate (and continue to extend with
respect to the Bond Ordinance, as shown above) the taxes as therein provided.

Rock Island County Clerk
Karen Kinney 38



Forest

Preserve
District

Rock Island County, Illinois

BID TABULATION
FOREST PRESERVE COMMITTEE MEETING November 15, 2022 — 9:30 A.M.
Niabi Zoo Prairie Dog Exhibit
All Bids subject to Forest Preserve Commission Board approval — November 22,
2022- 5:30 PM

Bidders Total Lump Alternate Warranty,
Sum Special Provisions, &
Notes
Estes Construction $745,000.00 $248,000.00

131 West 2™ St, Suite 400
Davenport, IA 52801

The Henley Group, LLC $539,000.00 $73,000.00
PO Box 1035
Muscatine, IA 52761

Note: Cost of this project will be paid for with reimbursable grant funds from the lllinois Public Museum Grant
program in the amount of $436,100. Project overage costs will require the project to be downsized or funds will
need to be appropriated from unappropriated funds within the Niabi Zoo Fund.

Scope of Work:
e Construct a Prairie Dog Exhibit as detailed in the bid documents and addendums at Niabi Zoo.

39



€7 Jo 1 abed WY SS:80:0T Z20Z/£0/11 U0 Janel) Jar Aq uny

69'001°26b$ %89 Sb'526'vTC$ SSPIE'69P$ 00'0$ ££°LE0'¥9% 00°0¥Z'¥69% 00'0% 00°0v2'¥69% Si 4hig ueIpul - 26
11°9¢ +++ (9z'12) 92’12 00 08'S 00 00 00 aNUAAYY di] - SNoBUe|IRISIN 96'69¢
¥9'9/S +++ (12'112) 12112 00 0€'1S 00 00 00 SNUBA3 IBLRO - SNOBUR|IROSIW v6'&@E
8€"80T'cL €9 08°€S5'2¥ 0T'9b+'28 00 86'916'6 00°000°0€T 00 00°000°0£T SUOISSDUOD YNnig pul £5'79¢
00089 {144 (00°062) 00°0€S 00 00°0LT 00°0v¢C 00 00°0tZ SUONRAIISA J2)|BUS HYN|g pul 95'79¢
95°210'cT yis 80'426'02 26°520'2T 00* w8 LITT 00°000°€E 00 00°000°€€ s394 doys 0id 80°LYE
00°96%'1€ 8y bS'8v8'9€E 9 IST'PE 00’ €8'/£9'8 00°000'TZ 00 00°000°1Z sassed uosess ynig uelpu] 0" LbE
00°T6T'ETE YL 0s'1Z1'02T 05°'8/8'6E€ 00 00°860'1 00°000°09% 00 00°000'09% $334 4|06 Yynig ueipu] €0°LbE
Hnig ueipur - 76
LOEVC'9ETS %G9 S/'208'99% SC'//9'S21$ 00'0$ 7S T1L'61% 00°08t'261$ 00°0% 00'08b'261$ SIFIC] JBPUNLYL PROT - 16 U )
TTL9 +++ 00’ 00" 00’ 00’ 00 00" 00 anjea abeajes Jo yunf jo sajes 11°26€
00°£92'9 £9 00°/6'C 00°€50°9 00’ 00'692'T 000006 00 00°000'6 Sa|es JaquiL 10°26€
€488 +++ (00°¢) 00°€ 00’ 00'S 00 00 00 BNUBARI JBUJO - SNO3UER||0SIiK $6'69¢
90°610'S 44 19'9Z€' 6£'€/9'8 00’ 98'8TZ 0000021 00 00°000"ZT SUOISSDU0D JUdJ Je0q puny L pno G5'29€
00"+68°0t 19 00°925'12 00°vLb'EE 00’ 00 00°000'SS 00 00°000SS S|gQual Jeoq Japuny pno $5'79¢
00°St8 43 00°500'1 00°S/b 00' 00 00°08%'T 00 00°08¢"T UONRAIDSDI JB}RYS Japunyy pnoT €5°29¢
00°006' €01 (00°0sT) 00°0S1'S 00 00°0ST'S 00°000'S 00 00°000°S S99 Jiwad Asaydae Japunyj pno S0'/bE
9€"99b"/L 59 PT 151’8 98'8¥8'TL 00" 99'895CT 00°000°0TT 00 00°000°0TT S99 Japunyy pno 20°L¥E
13punyj pnol - 16
0S°£19'€T1$ %8S 20°££9'18% 86°999'TT1$ 00°0% S9'822'12$ 00'00£'€61$ 00°'0$ 00'00£'c61$ S0 AeMIL - 06 Qa8
00°90C +++ 00’ 00 00 00 00* 00 00° anjea abeajes o yunf jo sajes 11°26€
00°895'S SE 00°09+'9 00°0bS'E 00’ 00'816 00°000°0T 00’ 0000001 s3les JaquilL 10°26€
0018 +++ (00°z5€) 00°25¢ 00 00'S9 00 00 00 9NUBARJ JALRO - SNOBUR|[BISIW ¥6°69€
00"00T +++ 00 00 00’ 00 00’ 00’ 00 $804n0s 83eAud 1) suoNqLIUC) 0T'+9¢
98207t 8y $£'058°C 9T'6+9'C 00" 79'261 00'005'S 00 00°005'S SUOISSBOUOD Yamjullil 75'79¢
00°028'1 ¥8 0000t 00°001°C 00* 00°S2T 00'005'C 00 00°005'C SUORRAISSDI JR)3YS dMiul(T 15°29€
00 001 00’ 00°00¢ 00’ 00 00°00€ 00 00°00€ 994 wINja4 ou A damiul] 10°L¥€
$9'6€9'€TT 65 STYLUU TseL'zon 00 £0°876'61 00°000'S.T 00 00°000'S/1 $99) omiulII 00°L¥E
HOMIURIT - 06  Juswedag
£9'010°5€$ %92 LT8Y9'€LT1$ ££°19¢'Seh$ 00°0$ ZE'862'€9T$ 00°010'6+9'1$ 00°01€'1Z$ 00°00£°£29'1$ UOHEASIUILPY - 0T pedsg gng
(0oo'621) +++ 00’ 00 00’ 00 00 00 00 aNUBABJ 19RO - SNOBUR||BISA ¥6°69€
00 S 00°0S1’L 00°0S€ 00 00 00'005°Z 00 000052 $34n0s S3eAud 4 suoNgLIUC) 0T"H9¢
00’ 0 00°00Z 00" 00 00 00°00Z 00 00°00Z 06, 35433u1 S,401D3)|0D 0€°19¢
09'€8Z'T 9/ (6£°0€0'2) 6€0£0'TT 00 6b°0Lb'y 00'000'% 00 00000t sBUILIED JUBURSAAU] 01°19¢
££°72L'96 €9 60°060°£8 16°617'641 00 66°655£ET 00°0T€'9eC 00°01€£'1Z 00°000'S1Z anuaAai judwade|dsy ST°GEE
00" 0 00005 00° 00" 00 00005 00’ 00°00S JUNOJD. UOPNE SI0R}[0D) [4 381
99°EET¥5C 61 L5'8ET'SET'T €' 19/'$9C 00 ¥8'/92'12 00°000°00%'T 00 00°000°00%'1 saxe} Apadod oT'T1€
uolegsSIuiupyY - 01 Wi G
DAIDSIAd 158104 - 2E
INNIATY
DAIDSDI S04 - Q€T [
Q1A 1e34 10Ud pooy suonoesuel | suonoesuedj saouelquindug suonoesueij uwm_u:m Sjuswipuawy uwmvsm :onatumwo JUNODY JWNODDY
/P9sN % Q1A - 396png atA aiA LIUoR JuaiIn) papuawy 1ebpng paydopy
sioupyyj Kymo)) pueps Yooy
pLISIq
JUnNoodYy Q::Od 2pPN|OX3] OEQwOHAN

ZT/T€/01 218Q 0} Jed4 [edsiy }S910]

}odoy aduew.i041dd 3o6png



€1 40 Z abed

WY §5:80:0T Z20Z/L0/TT U0 Jaaet) yar Aq uny

00 0 00°0ST 00’ 00’ 00* 00°0ST 00° 00°0ST saddns 820 00125
00" 12 10048'T 666/ 00 00 00°0S6'T 00’ 00°056’T Bunpop/wioyun 00°¥TH
00'808°¢T 81 89'€5'8S 09'vPb'2T 00 09'S85°E 87'868'0L 00’ 82'868°0L sjyauag yijesH saAoidw3 00'gh
00 LE 96'¥£9 ¥0'59€ 00’ 00 00°000'T 00’ 00°000'T SWIIBAO 002TH
00°895°81 8z 05°699'TH 05°206'ST 00’ 00892°€ 00°2£5'4S 00 00245¢S sabem g saie|es |euosess OT'ITH
1€°£46'S 124 EYLEE8T 86'0L1'4S 00 TE'9L6'pT 0€'SbS'0bT 00'66S’S 0E'9v6'vET sabem pue sauejes 00'TTH
HIMUT - 06
00°03$ +++ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% (05°768'1$) 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ SIUEID - §F g ang
00 +4++ 00’ 00’ 00’ (05°268'1) 00 00 00 ssaiboud ul uoNsue) 00°59Z
SUELY ~ §E i
06'862'+91$ %91 2E1£0'c2/$ I8 ITH'SETS 00'0$ £9'98'59% b1 ELb'858% 00°'552°9% v1°889'1584 UORBASIIWPY - 0T Jusuedag gne
00 0 00'v52's8 00 00’ 00" 00'p52's8 00 00¥52'S8 SaPURBY JaYIQ 03 JaysuRl ) 166
00’ 0 00°405'9b1 00" 00’ 00’ 00'0S'9bT 00 00'405'9%1 3S9u93U] 00248
00 0 00°000°00C 00 00 00° 00°000'00Z 00 00°000°00Z fedidulig 00148
00'2£8'6 +++ 00" 00" 00° 00 00 00’ 00° 000'S$ 49A0 Juawdinb3 g yoejy 0089/
00 0 0070009 00" 00* 00' 00°0009 000009 00’ asuadxa xe} Apadoid 00669
£1°60€'se 09 01'8b2'ST 06°'TH6'LE 00 £9'0€5'7 00°069'€9 00 00°069°€9 lenpenuo) apisino 00'++9
00°6€£2°ET € 00'506'% 00°S6T°ET 00 00°020'cT 00°001'81 00° 00°00T'8T sdiys1aquiaw g sanq 00'2¥9
00' 0 00°00S 00’ 00’ 00’ 00°00S 00 00°00S adURUAUIRY B Sieday 00°8€9
€591 I4 68'88£°Z 1119 00" ¥2'91 00°0S¥T 00* 00°05+'2 Guneoydnq g bunung 00°'S€9
9€°9/b'T T 9b°006’E ¥S've 00’ 00° 00°SZ6'€ 00 00'526°€ Buiysiand 00'¥£9
00’ 4 1£208'T 60T 00" 00 00'5/8'T 00 00'528'1 EYCIT 00°€€9
Trest't +9 S5ZET'T Sh/81°C 00" 85'601'1 00°02k's 00" 00'02¥'S suoRedIUNWWOo) 00°Z€9
ST'H10'TT 6 (4R 700%°74 82°578°Z 00’ 6 L11 00°006°0€ 00 00°006'0€ S3DIAIDS [RUOISSD)0.d 00°1€9
00° 6 00'891°S 00°Z€S 00 00°29% 00'004's 00 00°00£'S uonedanp3 g buluies | 00°0£9
00’ 0 00002 00’ 00’ 00 00°00Z 00" 00°002 S3seYdING PoO 00928
00’ (74 Y0646 96'0Z¢ 00° 0§'/12 00°00€’T 00 00°00€’T 000°T$ 49pun dinb3 g sj00} jlews 0028
00* 0 00059 00° 00° 00’ 00°059 00 00059 sayiddns aoueusiulep/iedsy 00°€ZS
00 o1 SE'TLS 59'€9 00° 00 00°5£9 00 00°S£9 saddns bunesado 00°22S
19'681 Sb 19°10€ 6£°8¥C 00’ 9£'61 00°0SS 00’ 00°0SS sayddns 2030 00125
00" 0 00°005 00" 00 00 00°00S 00’ 00005 bunpon/uiiogun 00'bTH
0b"$S0°0€ Vad 0S'0£5°€L ST9TH'(T 00 0L°02¥'01 G/'966'00T 00 S£'966°00T S)yaURg yiesH sakoidwy 00°€TH
A3 14 +++ (2¢202) 0T 00° 8T'S 00° 00’ 00’ AWMAAO 002TH
80°082°1S Va4 TT'T08'bET 8C°T6+'0S 00’ 16°£95'€T 6€'€67'S81 00'SSZ 6£°8ES 48T sabem pue sauejes 00°'1TH
uoeLSIUIPY - 0T
68'1/6'ch0'T$ %Ib 6b'600'265'T$ 16°020°2€1'1$ 00'0$ 72°9/2'892$ 00°0£0'62£'2$ 00'01£12$ 00'02£°£02°2$ SIVLOL INNIATS
68'1/6'€H0'T$ %I 6b'600°£65'T$ 16°020°2€1'1$ 00°'0$ 22°922'892$ 00'0£0'624'2$ 00'01€£'12$ 00°02£°20L'2$ SIEI0) DAIDSDIY 159404 - ZE
INNIARY
ISV Id 383404 ~ Q€T
Q1A Je3,A Joud p.ovy suoipesues | suoipoesued | sadueiquindugz suoippesuei} ummusm Sjuswipuatly uwovsm :o_ua_._umwc Rl iTeweld Junody
/P3SN % QLA - 196png ara alA YIUO JUaLIND papuawy 39bpng paydopy
siouyy] %yuno)) puersy Yooy

JUNODY dnyjjoy apn|ox3
Z7/1€/01 93eQ 01 4B3A [©ISIY
Hodoy 2ouewi04iad 396png

PLISIQ
IAIISIIJ

1S310,]




€1 Jo ¢ abeg WY SS:80:0T 220Z/£0/1T U0 431D Y[ Aq uny

00°SZ 0 00°52S 00’ 00’ 00 00'52S 00 00°5Z5 Buneddng g Bunuid 00°S€9
00" 0 00°00£ 00 00' 00° 00°00Z 00 00°00£ Buysiang 00'v£9
00 0 00°005'1 00" 00’ 00 00005t 00 00°005'T [onel) 00gE9
£6°PSH'y ¥4 9595, vb'508°2 00’ ({74 00°04£'0T 00 00°0£°0T SUOEDIUNWIWO) 00°7€9
79°£90°S L€ 0£'669'8 0£°060°S 00 00011 0006£'€1 00° 00°06£°€T SIDIISS |BUOISSBJ0.d 00°T€9
00 0 00°000°c 00 00" 00’ 00°000°€ 00 00°000°€ uoneanp3 g buiuies) 00°0£9
15°£56 €€ ¥E'910°C 99°€86 00’ 00 00°000’€ 00’ 00°000E saseydInd pood 00°92S
¥6'686' 12 6£'S8L'01 2%z 00° 88'1S¢C 00°012'11 00 0001211 000°1$ 49pun dinb3 g 51004 |jeWS 00°'+2S
85°¥97'E bS 87'289'S w199 00° 114452 00°00€'21 00 00°00€"zT saijddng aoueuajuien/yedsy 00°€2S
05'€82 LU 09'981'1 0b'€S0’y 00’ 01°0S0°€ 00°0¥2'S 00 00°0¥2's dns 6uiesado [ejuas Jeog ¥a'zes
12°261°01 €5 81°682'01 w197'er 00 16°296' 00°1S0°€2 00 00'150°€2 sayddng bupessdo 00225
00 S¥9 (6£'061) 64'S22 00’ 00 00°S€E 00 00'SE salddng 22140 00°'12S
00 S Prpse’T 9556 00 00° 00°056'T 00° 00°056'T Bupop/wioyun 00°vTH
08°919'2¢ 74 SL°08v'19 Segre’oz 00 05'6/L'S 00°602'18 00 00°602'18 sjyauag yijeaH shoidwy 00'ETY
£9'€6C +++ (€9'0€1'1) £9°05T'T 00’ 00 00° 00 00 3WNI3A0 (eUDSEIS ()4 84
25°059 €r1 (€T tay) €CLT'T 00' v2'€9e 00°000'T 00 00°000'1 BWIBAQ 00°CI¥
92'607°07 8¢ [8'68V'Ch €1°106°SZ 00’ £1°952'C 00°'T6£'89 00’ 00°T6£'89 sabem g sale|es Jeuoseas oT'TIH
76°€€5°9L 0 81'bEL'Z81 WL 00’ 10°096'61 00°606°652 00°188'y 00'820°55Z sabem pue sauejes 00'T1H
BpuUnyy pnoy - 16
62°146'LT1$ %LT 1£°062'€56$ (8'P5S'TETS 00'0$ 1£698'05$ 85'Gh8’58b$ 00°665'S$ 85°9b2°08v$ EICL MIMIUINTL ~ 06 Juenedag ang
SS'8IS'T oy Tadvad 16°685°T 00" 96'vED 007000 00 00°000'% 934 SDIIBS pIe) pas) 00°€/8
00 0 00'885"Z 00° 00 00 00'885°2 00 008852 000°5$ 4240 Buapowsy buiping 00°99/
00°0Z1'1 +++ 00" 00’ 00" 00 00" 00 00 666'$-000'T$ Juawdinb3 g yoep 009,
86'89Y°E 15 80'158°7 76'896'C 00° €Tl 00°028's 00 00°0Z8’s [enjoeuo) apIsINO 00'++9
00"989 L1 §5'878'C SK'16S 00’ 00 00°0Zv°E 00 00°02Z¥'c sejuy 00°6£9
££°686'S St £9'906'% €C°E6T'Y 00’ ¥1°08% 0070016 00 00°0016 soueusuie B saeday 00'8€9
66°96£'6 LS 167250, €0°/tb'6 00’ 98'789'T 00°005'91 00 0000597 SAOIAIRS AN dNiand 00°££9
00 0 00°00T 00’ 00 00 00°001 00 00°00T Buneandng g bunung 00°'SE9
00 : 0 00°SEP 00’ 00 00’ 00°SEY 00’ 00°Sep Bulysiiand 00v£9
00 [44 75'€8L 8%'91Z 00° 00 00°000'T 00 000001 jorel) 00°€€9
0971512 8¢ wLEy 8590£'C 00 8€°G5L 00°580°/ 00 00°580°2 SUOREJIUNWWIOD 00'2€9
00 SoT (01°5bH) 01°568'6 00° 00" 0005’6 00 00°0St'6 SDIAIDS |BUOISSRI0Ld 00°1£9
00 S 00°001°2 00°00T 00’ 00001 00°002°2 00° 0070022 uoneonp3 g Buluiesy 00°0£9
122581 1£% 78'059'7 8T°648'T 00 £9'601 00°005"+ 00° 00'00S" SaseydIng pood 00°925
9e°8LT'1 ST 8L'vb9'E TS89 00’ vL18T 00°00€"s 00 00°00€' 000°T$ 49pun dinb3 g 5100 [leWS 00'b2S
I’ 10b'C 91 ET'61ETT £8'021°C 00° 62°CEET 00°0VP'ET 00" 00°0bb'ET salddng aoueusjuiep/sieday 00°€2S
0£°858'01 T 16°'625"P1 60°292'01 00° T1'08L'C 00°26£'v2 00 00°26L'vT sayddng bugesado 00°22S
ADMILNT - 06 ]
BAIDSBId ISDU04 - TE U
3ISN3dX3
SAISSBAd IS0 - [4} 308
Q1A 183 10ud P23y suonoesues| suonoesues) Sadueiquindug suofpesuel} uw@vsm Sjuswipuawy ummnsm co_uatumwo JNOodY JUNody
/P3SN % Q1A - 396png AalA QLA YIUOW JuaLN) papuswy 39bpng pajdopy
siouyy( Xymo) pueysy yoox
PLISIA

JUNoXY dnjjoy apnax3g 9AIISI1d

ZT/TE/0T 93eQ 0} JeaA |edsly }S310,1

Hoday aouew.o)idd 196png




€T J0  abed WY §9:80:0T Z20Z/£0/1T U0 Jane.) yar Aq uny

91'5£0's ¥9 STETV'E §£'980'9 00 75'865'T 00°00S°6 00 00°005°6 994 B0IAISS pIeD JpaL) 00°€/8
00* 0 00°000°0S 00° 00’ 00" 00°00005 00° 0000005 000°S$ 4910 Juswdinbz g e 00892
85'88b'T 8t £1'8£0°2 €8'916'1 00* 50°695 00°566'€ 00’ 00°'566'C [enyoeu0) 3pISING 009
00’ 194 00'SSH'T 00'0ct 00’ 00’ 00'588'T 00’ 00'588'T sdiyssequisw ¥g sanq 002v9
00'S18 0s 06'0¥1'C 01°660'C 00* 05452 00°0v2'p 00 00°0¥2' siejuay 00'6£9
S0°062'S 99 66'TZV'E 10'8£59 00’ 00" 00°000°01 00 00°000°07 aoueuduie g saeday 00'8€9
2€°008°L LE 90°145°21 Y6'82h'L 00* 16°£5€°2 0000002 00" 00°000°0Z S30IMS AN 21and 00°Z£9
00° 0 00°0S€ 00° 00’ 00° 00°0S€ 00’ 00°0S€ Buneoidnq g Bunuld 00'S€9
00 0 00°0SS’T 00" 00 00 00°05S°T 00’ 00'08S'T buysiiang 00'+E9
00° 0 00°005’T 00° 00" 00° 00°005'1 00° 00°005'T [ones) 00°€£9
9°/8Y'T 1€ €1°9€0°S (8'€1T'T 00’ 6£°695 00082 00’ 00°0S2°2 SuoREDIUNWILIOD 00°2€9
L0'v60'T 6 86'876'T1 2012t 00’ 89'¥61 00°0ST'cT 00’ 00°0ST'ET SDINIBS |RUOISSBJ0Ld 00°'T€9
00'ze 0 00'0b6°C 00 00’ 00° 00°0+6°C 00° 00°0¥6'C uoneanp3 g buiuies). 00°0€9
00 +++ (1z'81) 1281 00° 00’ 00 00* 00 poo4 doys o.d Sd'9¢s
20°€€6'61 0S 9b°¥85'cE YSOPT'vE 00’ 80'6£5'ST 00°522'49 00" 00°S2£°£9 S$3seYdINg pood 00'92S
6ETT £ST (95°'166'T) 95°705°S 00’ 19°81S 00°015°¢ 00° 00°01S’E 000'1$ 49pun dinb3 g sj00] jjews 00'2S
8€°/91'8 9 £0°015°61 166529 00 16'8007 0008292 00" 00°052°9¢ saliddns adueusjutew/nedsy 00°€2S
92°9€6'T 6 SE°048'2¢ §9'681°C 00 00° 00°090'SZ 00’ 00°090°SC saliddng asipuelpiaiy doys oid Sd'zes
$5'925°2€ 8v 9£°9€0°9g ¥9'8592¢ 00° £5°665°2 0056989 00’ 00°569'89 saliddng Buyessdo 00°¢Zs
00" 0 00°5¢€ 00’ 00° 00’ 00°sZ€ 00" 00°SZ€ sayddng 2o 00125
00° 0 00°00¥"C 00’ 00’ 00" 00°00%'Z 00 00°00¥°C Buipo/wiopun 00'vTH
0T°6Lb'91 14 0£'955'st 06°7158'p1 [olo} o' eb'y 02°801'8S 00 02'80v'8S s)jauag yyjesH d9kojdwy 00°€TH
€9°581 +++ 00 00° 00’ 00" 00 00" 00 SWNIIAO [eUOSEaS o1°eTd
85°0T6'T X2 68'6v8'C 11°051°2 00’ 6/°6Eb 00°000°S 00° 00°000°S SWIHAAQ 00°ZTY
£8'T0S'bS L5 £1°18£'0S LE°5ET'99 00’ 80°£05'ST 05°916'91T 00 05'976'9TT sabem g saiiejes |euosess 0T’ TTH
£0°92028 67 TTH8S'E0T 1€'195°28 00 £6829'T¢ €5'SH1'982 00°S20't £5'0£0"28¢ sabem pue sallejes 00'1TH
HNig UBIPUT - 26 1
08'96/°£12$ %bE 80°96b'2/£$ 26'025'v61$ 00°0% _8/'¥86'€9$ 00'£10°295% 00°'188'v$ 00'9£1°795$ L ABpURYY PNOY - 16 Jusluiedag gns
9£'80L +++ 00’ 00 00’ 00’ 00 00° 00’ SdueInsu] Ayjiqer 03 saysuel | 01°166
50°21E? 0§ 06'622'C 01°0£2°2 00’ 90'T1S 00'005'% 00 007005y 994 DIAISS pIe) UPaLD 00°€/8
00°001'61 €6 YT LL5'T 9£°2Tr'0T 00 Yaraadire 00°00022 00° 00°00022 000°G$ 49A0 Juawdinby B Yoep 00'89/
00 0 000001 00 00 00° 00°000'T 00’ 00°000'T 666v$-000'$ sbulpiing 00292
86'T16'S 9¢ T€'ST'E 69'v2'T 00° £1°80% 00°091°9 00 00'091°9 [eN3OR1UOD APISINO 00'++9
00 0 005k 00’ 00’ 00’ 00°SHZ 00 00542 sdiyssaquisw g seng 00°2+9
0821 L6 SL°61 ST°799 00 Sp'1S 00289 00 00289 sjejuay 00'6£9
8 IHT'E ST 2LSEY'YT 82b19°C 00’ 8°€ST 00°0SZL1 00° 00°08Z°LT dueUURK 1 sleday 00'8£9
56'68.'8 St rEr9’s 88'988'/ 00 9L9L'T 00°00SLT 00 00'005°£T S2IAIDS AN 21igGnd 00°££9
A2pUNYL PNOT - 16 JUBL
SAIDSIId 153404 ~ €
3SN34dX3
BAISSAId 189104 ~ OET
QLA 8o Jold Py suoipesuel j suoipoesued | Saouesquinoug suoipesues | ummU:m Sjuswpusiuy uwm_v:m :o_un__\_ummo UNoXY JuUnody
/P3SN % QLA - 18bpng ala («1PN YIUOW JuaLIND papuawy 39bpng paydopy
siouyy] ‘Ayumo) pues] Yoy
PLOSIA

JUNOoDDY dnjjoy apn|oxg 9AI3SId

CT/TE/0T @1eQ 0} 4edA |eoSt 15910,

Hoday ssuew.iopad 196png




€T 40 G abeq

WY S5:80:0T 2202/£0/TT U0 Janei) yar Aq uny

1€°6EH $06 (T1°'120'%) A3 T42 00° 19°€01°2 00°00S 00’ 00°00S sbuiuies Juaunsaaul 01°19€
00 +++ 00° 00 00" 00" 00° (00°000'1) 00°000'T 539 Jojujed ey 007 TE°LYE
00'8¥1'pS /9 00°6%T¥E 00°S£0'89 00° 00°#90°9T 00'+81°201 00’ 00'¥81'207 38y bupyed ooz 1E3PE
00°550°T 0 00°0bE’LE 00°097 00" 00°0€ 00°00S'£€E 00° 00°00S"£E 99 UORRAIISUOD g YDIeasR 007 0E'LbE
I5'¥58'vb o¢ 0£'6+8'68 0€'9££°8€ 00 9£'85/'8 00'929'81 00 00929821 S99y diysisqusw 007 6C°LYE
96'T1€6'TL1 €9 04082601 0£"9b£ 98T 00° 95°2€S'2T 00°£25'962 00" 00°£25'962 doys yib 0oz 8T'LbE
00°€91"pS £ 08'2/5°49 0C'£TH0S 00’ 0Tyt 00°000'8TT (00°000'02) 00°000'8€T S99 UONEIS P’y |ewiue 007 LTLVE
00°59¢'zY €11 (05°252'9) 0S'214'sS 00" 00'S0b'E 00'09b'6+ 00’ 00°09%'6% S39) SJUIAS |epads 007 9Z'LbE
00°S52Z oL 00509 00°S6€'T 00’ 00 00°000°¢ (00006'£T) 00°006'6T S99 UDB.3N0/MOYS [eWIUR 007 YT LVE
00°£5001 9 00°562°St 00°088'ST 00" 00'S£1'T 00°'S/1°T9 00’ 00°SZT'19 $33} weJb0.d uonesnps 00z €TLYE
/8'8€2'S91 L5 91°£98'821 P8TET'TLT 00° SS¥S0'LE 00°000°00€ 00’ 00°000°00€ S99y utes} 007 TTLYE
05'#£9°05 4 0£/12'02 0£°2782'95 00° 00°8€£°0T 00°000°2L 00' 00°000°£Z S334 [asnoJe) |ed16ojooz 1TLvE
00°280°6%€ SS SLTH0'/82 STEC0PHE 00° 05°520'0Z 00°590°1£9 00’ 00°S90'1€9 $93) SUOISSIWpe 007 0z’ LbE
00°06% (%4 00°568 00°S0€ 00’ 00° 00°002'% 00 00°002°T 99y uondope 007 8T (b€
00 0 00'05¥ 00" 00’ 00’ 00°0S¥ 00° 00°0St JUNODDE UOIPN. $10303)10D aTIe
$1°206°€62 61 £0°00£'9SZ'T £6'662'€67 00° £2°095sT 00°000'055'1 00’ 00°000°0SS’T saxe} Apadoid 0T°11€
BRIDST Y JSBI0Y - ZE U
INNIATY
00Z IGeIN - TET
YETrR'TLTS (68°250°2/£$) ¥6'050'2££$ 00°0% 81°96£°c€$ (S6'1$) 00'0$ (56°1%) SIRI0; BAIDSIIY IS404 - OET
SS6Z1'TLL %82 8E'790'pL6'T £5°696'¥S/ 00° ¥0°026'pE2 S6°1£0°62L'T 00°01€'12 S6'12440LT SIV101 3SNIIAT
68'T/6'EH0'T %TH 6"600°£65'T 15°020'2€1°T 00° 2°942'89¢T 00°0£0'62£°C 00°0TE"TZ 00°02£°£0L"T STVIOL 3NNIATY
SIRIC DAIBSOI 159104 - OET
SG'621°144$ %8 8E'790'v/6'1$ £5'696'b5/$ 00°0$ ¥0'026'vET$ S6'1£0'672'2$ 00°01€'12$ S6'124'L0L'T$ SIV101 ISNIdX3
SS6Z1°T44$ %8T 8E°290'v/6'T$ £5'696'PS/$ 00°0$ ¥0'026'VET$ S6'1£0°624'2$ 00°07£'12$ S6'12L°L0L'T$ | DAIDSBIJ ISD104 - 2€
+9'85£'2$ %971 SH2L6'v$ §5'856$ 00°0$ 0L°LTT$ 00'1£6'5$ 00°0$ 00°1£6'S$ jled ddueHoq - £6
00°STS +++ (05°699) 05°699 00’ 06°¢€T 00’ 00’ 00’ [eNIORIUOD BPISIND 00't49
00’ 0 00°0S¥ 00’ 00° 00° 0005t 00 0005t DueUANUIRK B sedy 00°8€9
SLETT 9 56°01S 50'682 00" 08'c6 00°008 00' 00008 SIS ANIAN dliand 00°£E9
0£'651 0 007001z 00’ 00’ 00’ 00°001°2 00’ 0070012 SBDIAISS |RUOISSDJ0Ud 00'1€9
00’ 0 00°000'2 00 00’ 00’ 00'0002 00’ 000002 sayddng adueusjuiep/iedsy 00°€ZS
65°0L'T 0 00°'185 00’ 00’ 00’ 00°18S 00 00°18S sayddns Bunesado 00°22S
Nigd aDURLIOQ - £
76'€0£'852% %9€ 78'1£2'025% 1+'€25°162$ 0004 ZIpb9'9/$ £2°56/'118% 00°S20'p$ £2°022'£08% s Hnig uepuy - z6 1 wdag ang
(vb-zo1) +++ T6ET (zr6eT) 00’ (9z££) 00 00 00* sapuaby Jaa0 03 Jajsuel
SL'786'ST 19 ST'657'8 SL'0bL 9T 00’ 00'6¥9' 0000052 00" 00°000'SZ Spun4 130 03 Jaysuel|
Hnig ueipur - Zs
SAIDSTU 1504 - TE U
SAIISBId 1$9404 - (410 8
QLA Je3A Joug p,ooy suonoesues | suonoesues| SadURIQUINDUT suoiesues 19bpng SjuBWIpUBWY 196png uondudsag Junony JUNODY
/P3SN % Q1A - 396png alA aLa YIUOW JuaLIND papuawy 396png paidopy
siouy|[] Apmo)) pues] Yoy
PLISIq

JUNODY dnjjoy apnjox3 9AI3SIIq
22/1€/0T 218Q1 01 1894 2351y }S9I0]

H0doy dduew.041dd 196png



€T 40 9 abeqd

WY SG:80:0T Z20C/£0/TT U0 Jaaet) yar Aq uny

8'48¢ 74 £8'88bT ET'TISL 00 S1°087'2 00°0000T 00" 00°000°0T 3WIHRAQ 00°ZTH
Vi WAy 8z 89'2£9'96 [4874%: 1S 00 08'626°L 08'956'bET 00’ 08'956'bET sabem 1 salie|es |euoseas T, L1p
£€9'€88°0/1 67 ££'209'621 €9°781°LL1 00’ 85°CIL'SY 00'55£'909 00°5£8°ZT 00°026'€6S sabem pue sauees 001t

JUSWIYDLIGT ] SJED [Ruilly 007 dd - B0
02°€S51'92$ %I1T 8/°656'871% L6°9EV'EES 00°0% 07'85¢'9% S/'96£'291% 00°0$ S/°96£°291% SIaAg 1eDads ¥ wribold 007 g4 - L0 )
00 /S 00'SZ 00°00T1 00’ 00001 00°S/T 00" 00'/1 sdiyssaquisw 8 sang 00°2+9
00 0 00°0+0'S 00° 00° 00" 00°00'S 00° 00°010’S Guneayidng g Bunuig 00°SE9
00 0 00°005'7 00’ 00 00 00°005'C 00 00°005°2 [9ARIL 00°€£9
16°GST o1 9T'b0b'T ¥8'SST 00’ €0'¢S 00°095'1 00’ 0070951 suoiedUNWWOD 00°2€9
00°'St 6 00°09¢'T 00°0¥1 00" 00’ 00°00S'T 00’ 00°00S'T SDIAIBS [RUOISSDJ0I] 00°'1€9
00 0 00°005'Z 00" 00 00 00°00S'T 00 00°005°C uoneonp3 g burues) 00°0£9
00’ 1 79'659's 8E'b 00 00’ 00°00/'S 00 00'00£'S $3seydInd pood 00925
60655 0 00°0£6°T 00 00 00 00°0€6'T 00 00'0€6'T 000°T$ 49pun dinb3 g sj00 4 jjews 00425
00" 0 00°05¢ 00* 00° 00 00052 00’ 00°05¢ saliddng aoueuajuien/neday 00°€2S
11°882 o1 65'LbbL W'zes 00" 18'€/1 00°0£2'8 00" 00°0£2'8 saddns bunessdo 00°22S
09'€e 0 00°00% 00° 00 00’ 0000t 00 0000t sayddng 2oW0 00'12S
00'THE 0 00'01£° 00’ 00° 00" 00°07£C 00’ 00°0T£°2 Buitpopp/wiogun 00'b1d
02697t V4 S6'185°S 50°5%0'C 00 0£'¥8S 002292 00’ 00°£29°L SJaUSg YjesH adAoldw3 00'€TH
PL'ES6'S 1T ST°90£°0S 09°T9b'ET 00" 00°€ET’T SL'192'€9 00 SL'492'€9 sabem g saleles (euoseas oT'ITH
§5°£0S91 67 1€°66L'TH 69°£99'91 00* 90'STH'y 00°£9+'8S 00* 00°£9+'8S sabem pue sauejes 00'T1H

SIIBAJ jeads g weibold 007 d4 - L0

BAIISDIG 158104 - 7E
3SN3dX3
LT°206'S/E°T$ %6E 6'€68'222'C$ LE£99'8TH'1$ 00°0$ 0E'£b!'86T$ 98'095°1+9'c$ (b1°9/9't$) 00'/£2'99°c$ SIVAOL INNIATY
L1°206°CLE'1$ %6E 6b'£68'7eC't$ £££99'8T+'1$ 00'0% 0€°LbL'862% 98'095'1+9'c$ (¥1°929'v$) 00°ZE2'9¥9'E$
00'0$ %ST 98'€2¢'67$ 00°000'5$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 98'cTe'vES 98'€2Z'vES 00°0$
00 +++ (00°000'3) 00°000°S 00 00 00 00° 00° uoneasargannd-sjuelb jeoy 0L°LEE
00° 0 8b°6/1'SZ 00" 00’ 00’ 8b'641'ST 8b°641'ST 00 onea.nangaINynd - suelb ajeIs 0L'¥EE
00 0 8EPH0'6 00* 00 00 8E'HH0'6 8E'HH0'6 00 oneasdangalnynd-sjuelb jeispay 0L'1€€
sjueln - gE
00° +++ (10°1671) 10°161 00 00 00° 00 00 anjeA abeajes 1o jun( Jo sajes T1°26€
90°+89°1L 8¢ LT'TT0'EET £8'8/6'18 00" €8'8/6'18 00°000°STZ 00 00'000'STZ Xe) [230W |90 WO J3jsuel | 79°T6€
(b6°0bT) S8E (es7eyt) €9°261 00’ £9°0L 00'0S 00’ 00°0S SNUIA3J JBLPO - SNOBUR||ADSIN ¥6'69€
62'869'0S Yix4 (92°59¢'1) 97'59€'2 00’ 15°2€2'1 00'000'T 00 00°000'T $804n0s 91eALAd J) suonNqLIUC) 01°¥9€
00°008'T €€ 00°009°E 00008'T 00’ 00°0St 00°00%'S 00° 00°00%'S SJUSJ 3SNOY PaUMO 007 09'29€
9'6£C'TT SeT (09'zv+'01) 09°2¥H 01 00° 871289 00°000°0€ 00 00°000°0€ SUOISSAOU0D 007 65°29¢€
00 0 00°00¢ oo 00 00 00002 00 00700 06, 15249U1 5,40193]10) 0£'19¢
BAIDSBIY ISBUOH - ZE  Tusuliedsg
INNIAY
007 1GeIN - TET
Q1A Je3 J0ld poaYy suoijoesuelf suonesuesy SaduRIqUINIUg suoioesues 19bpng SUIWPUIUWY 196png uoidiLsag JunoXy JUNOY
/P3SN % QUA - 19bpng atA aia UIUOK Jualin) papuswy 18bpng pajdopy
sioup] X3une)) pueps] Yooy

Junody dnjjoy apnax3
ZZ/1€/0T @1eQ 0] 4B3A |51

HodaY aouewioyiadd 196png

LIS
IAIISAIJ

1S910,]




€71 Jo £ 3bed WY SS:80:0T 220Z/L0/T1T Uo JaARID Yar AQ uny

8£°769 0z 96'19S vO'8ET 00’ SH'Op 00°00£ 00’ 0000£ Buysiand 00°v€9
00 124 LT79ES £L'€15'T 00’ 9£°2H9 00°050°Z 00 000502 [ones) 00:£€9
8¥'07€C 44 £8°0889 L1'656'T 00° 00°01S 00°0v8'8 00" 00°0t8'8 suopeduNWWe) 00¥c9
92°008'L1 86 8E°6ET 9°048'S 00’ LE°T68'T 00°086°S 00’ 00°086'S S3DIMIBS |RUOISSBY0Id 00'T€9
00 8T IZATCR 9/°€S€ 00’ 00°S2€ 00°000'C 00’ 00000°2 uoeonp3 g buluies | 00°0€9
PrZ9l'y £01 (16'221'1) 16°228'LT 00’ (LTbE) 00°00£°91 00* 00°00£°9T S3seYdINg ooy 00'92S
86'1Lp 8k 122801 64'T10'T 00° 08'vE8 00°'560°C 00 00°560°2 000'1$ Jopun dinb3 g sjoo] |lews 00'%25
Lv'ET +++ (00'8€w) 00°'8p 00 00°8€r 00° 00’ 00" sal|ddns aoueusjuien/ieday 00°€ZS
10°92£'ST 1€ 8/°022'90T weL'sy 00’ ST'T8T'0C 00'00S'bST 00° 00°005"ST salddns asipueydssw doys yio $9'7es
69'££5'T 4] Ly 88'778'L 00" Lb'90T'T 00°0v5°2T 00" 00°0¥S°ZT saddns bunesado 00°22S
T S6T 8T £5°226 LYL6T 00" 8267 00021°1 00’ 00021°1 sayddns 320 00°12S
00'682 €1 054541 05242 00° 05°2LT 00'0£0°2 00’ 000£0°2 Buipo/wiogun 00'¥TH
0016491 14 0L 0T s 0£°012'ST 00° 08'SHE'y 00°TS£°09 00 00°1S£'09 Siyauag yyjeaH ssAoidw3 00'€TH
0z'00¢ +++ (£8'sTH) 18'STH 00’ 00" 00’ 00" 00’ SWIUAAO |RUOSERS (]84 47
00 0 00°000'T 00’ 00’ 00’ 00°000'T 00 00°000°T AWIUSAQ 0071t
ST'260'TL 60 90°'152'26 ¥0°55/'68 00" ¥6°02£'91 01°900'Z8T 00 01900281 sabem g sallejes jeuoseas 0T’ 1TH

0L'vL2'S9 6T 87'8€T’191 0£'8€T°£9 00" 9€'Y98'LT 86'9/£'872 000622 peonau s sues e o
UORRIISIUNUPY - 0T Judil

A

vL'£26'60V$ %IE 2L'204'826% 80'TE1'81v$ 00°0$ 12°420°E11$ 08'€£8'9bET$ 00°5£8°21$ 08'866'€EE'T$ JUBLUYDLINE 9§ 2IED FRUNUY 002 dd - 80

00°058‘c +++ 00" 00’ 00° 00 00’ 00 00’ ssa4601d U1 LoIPNASUOD 00°592
05'60%'£ +++ 00" 00’ 00" 00’ 00’ 00 00° 666'¢1$-000'2$ 3inpngseyu] 00°€9/
00°0S¢ 9 00552 00°SHT 00 00°007 00°00% 00° 00°00% sdiysiequisw B sang 00°2+9
0£'16 +++ (s8'€s) S8'€L 00° 00 00 00 00’ siguay 00°6£9
00°0£6C 0 00°000°0T 00 00 00’ 00°000°0T 00 00°000°0T dueuuIRY B SHeday 00'8€9
LTy +++ (£9°2€0'1) £9'7€0'1 00’ 0S'60T 00 00 00’ [9ARIL 00°€€9
18'90t°1 4! fa 14 8526 00 (4874 00008 00' 00008 suoneduNWWo) 00°2€9
p1°655'8t 134 18°/82'€8 61721248 00° §8'89b'2T 00°000'T+T 00 00000 T#T SBOIAIIS |euISS340.d 00°1€9
026’7 4 0009y 00°0¥2's 00° 00’ 00°000°07 00 00°000°01 Sjewiuy 00z 00825
(9g°zh) +++ 00’ 00" 00’ 00° 00’ 00 00 S|edIpolIdd B $4009 00°£2S
$5°£08 76 95°21€ v¥°£89°E 00’ 60018 00°000"% 00 00°000"t 0007$ 49pun dinb3 1 sjooy |lews 00'+2S
61°088C 0 L0'156'6 £6'8 00’ 66'vC 0000001 00 00°000°01 sal|ddns dueusjuiel/neday 00°€2S
61°080'S/ 6€ 0L T1E'LTT 0£'889'28 00" 01°128'81 00°000012 00 00°000°012 sa)ddns 6unessdo 00°22S
S8'€8 1 20°95€ 86°ch 00 00 00°00% 00 00"00¢ s3)ddns a2y0 00'12S
v2'€29t 801 (0gvL£) 0£'vZ8'y 00’ Sh'62E’E 00°0Sb'y 00° 00°0St't Buigrop/wioyun 00'b1H
02'658'TH 61 0£°€65'9T 0£'8Lv'6€ 00" OT"€9€'1T 002£0v02 00 002200 S)yauag yyeaH a4ojdw3 00°€TH
£0°'12H +++ (9z°0£8) 97048 00° 8v'1§ 00 00 00 SWILIAAO [euoSEaS o1T'ZTh

JUSWIOLILG 1B 31D [RIUIUY 007 dd - 80
DAIBSBUd 159104 ~ ZE  aledag

ASN3dX3
OOZ IGRIN - TET  pung
QLAdedA IO POy Suopdesuel)| suonoesuel | SOURIGWNIYT  SuomDeSUR | 336png SjuBWPUBLLY 326png uonduISaQ UN0DY JUnooY
/pasn % QLA -33b6png aia alA LAUOW JUBLND papuawy 396png paidopy
siouyp(] kpmoy) pues] YO¥
PLISIq
JunodDy dnjjoy spnpPx3 IAI93S3Id

1S310,]

ZZ/TE/0T @38Q 0} B3 |RISIY
J10day souewioLdd 196png




€T Jo g abeq

WV S5:80:0T 220T/L0/TT U0 JaAeID) 3L Aq uny

00°0% %88 00°000'r$ 98'c2z'0c$ 00°0% SEHH0O'ET$ 98'€2Z'vES 98°c2Z'vE$ 00'0$ S0 SR - §F e
00 0 8EYH0'6 00" 00* 00 8E'H06 8E'H0'6 00 000'ST$ 49A0 ampPNSeHU] 009¢
00 ozt (8£'++0'S) 98°€22'0€ 00’ 8EHHOET 8b'6/1°S2 8b'641'ST 00 ssaiboid ur uopnisuo) 00°59/
SJURID) - 9F } 1
Sb'€9/'/81% %SGE 00'890'€EP$ 00°€£8'c£7$ 00°0% 68'609°9/$ 00'706'999% 00'4b6'v$ 00'56'199% | SdURURNURW/SROIORY - 8T apedag ang
00 +++ (09°6%6'8) 09°6¥6'8 00' 00 00° 00 00 000°G$ +on0 Juswdinb3 g yoel 00'89/
00 0 000000t 00’ 00 00 00°000°0% 00 00°000°0F 000°5$ 1an0 Buispowsy bulpjing 00°992
00 +++ (00"952°€) 00°9€£’€ 00’ 00 00 00’ 00° 666'b$-000'T$ Juawdinby B yep 00'¥9/
€£'901' 95 £8'85€’S L1°126'9 00 86'ST1EE 00°082°¢T 00" 00°08¢21 [en3oRUOD BPISINO 00"++9
1€'160°1 61 00°559°€ 00'S+8 00’ 00’ 00°005'+ 00 00'00S"t sjejuay 00'6£9
§5°S€2'9¢ SIT (P+'205'y) ¥b'709'cE 00 [4WA{1374 00°00T'62 00 0000167 ddueudjulel B sJiedsy 00°8€9
75°256°ST (114 0€£°09€'26 0L6€5'€C 00’ S8EIT'S 00°006'STT 00’ 00'006'STT S80IAI9S AYiinn JNignd 00°££9
6E'v1C ob 8T LLY weee 00 8v'1L 00008 00’ 00°008 suonedIuNWWo) 00°2€9
05 /bb P4 00°0v6'TT 00069’S 00 00'0S2°C 00°0€9£1 00 00°0€9°T SDIAIBS |RUOISSDJ0Id 00'1€9
00 0 00°0% 00° 00’ 00 00°0% 00’ 00°0% uonednp3 g Buturesy 00°0£9
127795 44 01°££8'C 06'222'C 00 £T°€00T 00'001°S 00 00°001°S 000'1$ 4apun dinb3 % 5|00 [lews 00'+2S
65°090'8 zs 6€°009°TT 19°v2b'CT 00* 96°089't 00°520'C 00 00°520"v7 salddns aoueusjuien/iieday 00°€2S
8/°L00'ET £ 0S/¥8'2T 0S°26£'T2 00 ' T18'E 00°0vZ'6% 00° 00°0b'6¥ sa||ddns bunesado 00225
00 +++ (96°6€) 96°'6€ 00 8607 00 00" 00 sa)ddns 33yj0 00°1ZS
SZ'S67'T 891 (16'8£6) 16'87H'C 00° 0S¥ 00°05+'T 00’ 00°0S¥'T Buiaop/uLioyun 00'vTH
06’1922 Va4 00°£64'SS 00°€58°0Z 00 0Z'81€"L 000599 00 000599/ s)yauag yieaH askojdwa 00°ETH
SEH8T S8 89'¢51 w8 00 9€°6VS 00°000°T 00 00°000'T SWIIAAQ 002y
98'/95'12 8¢ TS HhE'PY 8b"£b9'9¢ 00 9Z'c6v'9 00°266'0L 00 00°266°0L sabem 1 sauejes |euosess or'ITH
S6'128'19 67 1€HTZ8'¥ST 69'69€°€9 00 CE9YS'9T 00'¥61'812 00°Lb6'y 00°Z¥e'ste sabem pue sauejes 00'TTH
wuam:mucwmmé\w&mwmmmumm - 8T
S6'6£9'/57$ %CC 16'580°866$ £12/8'S82$ 00°0$ S6'8LL°'T/$ 80'856°€87'1$ 00'0b0€T$ 80'816'0£2'T$ UOLENSIIWPY - 0T !
0T'SkLLT 0 S7°656°6Y1 (5z°502) 00 (88'02) 00'¥52'6¥1 00°0S£°0T 00'+00'6€T sapuaby Jayl0 0} Jaysuel) 1166
€0'T96'ET €/ L0°S6€°9 €6'01°LT 00 19°9b9°€ 00°00S'cZ 00° 00'00S°€2 994 30IAIBS pJeD JPaLD 00°€/8
vezee 0 0005529 00 00 00 00°055°29 00° 0005529 1sa.33u] 00'2/8
00 0 00°000°067 00’ 00’ 00 00°000°062 00’ 00000062 fediduug 00'1£8
00 0 00°000°01 00° 00 00 00"000°0T 00 00°000°01 0005$ 490 Juswdinb3 g yoey 00'89/
00 0 00°000°2 00" 00 00 00°0007 00’ 00°0002 666'¢$-000'T$ Juawdinb3 B pey 0049/
L6'161'L €1 SH'S08°7E SSPIT'S 00 18'492'C 00°026°£E 00 00°026°£€ len3oeijuo) apisno 00'+%9
00°009°c 6 00'SEP'8 00°058 00’ 00°00T 00'582°6 00 005876 sdiys1aquiaw @ sanq 00°2+9
16'8¥1°L 88 ST'219 S8'/8' 00° 00888 00°001°S 00’ 00'001’s sjejuay 00'6£9
TL€80'T € 16°0T2'€T 60°6VE 00° 00 00°095’€T 00’ 00°095cT Buneoydng g bunuud 00°S€9
UOHIRLISILIPY - OT
SAIISDU I$DI04 ~ e Luedsg
3ISNIdX3
002 1qRIN - TET
Q1A 183 JOld p.oay suofjoesuesy suoipesued | Sasuesquindug suonoesueld| uomuzm Sjuswpuawy uwmuzm_ :o_un__‘_umwo Junody unody
/P3SN % Q1A - 38bpng aia ata YIUoW Juaund papuawy 396png paydopy
siouy[] 4pmo) pueps] YO0y

JUN0JDY dnjjoy apnpPx3
TT/1€/01 81eQ 03 Jed [BIS!
Joday souew.04idd 196png

PLISIA
IATISII]

189101




€T Jo 6 9bed WY S5:80:0T ZZ0Z/L0/TT UO JaARID 1o Aq uny
®
(£9°£05°02$) S1'951'6$ (10'¥80'81%) 00°0% (1€°€45'013) (98'226'21%) 00°0$ (98'226'71$) BIAY BAIDESI §5RI04 - TET
15°018'4S %82 S5°09€°9€T 1€°£91°28 00 01°2€5'cT 98°£75'881 00 98'£25'881 SIVi0L 3SNIIX3
88'90€'/E %61 0£'91S'THT 0£°€80"vE 00’ 61'886'C 00°009'S.T 00 00°009'S/T STVLOL INNIATY
R | BHISY SAIBSTI 1SBI0 - ZET
15°018'£5$ %82 S5'09£'9ET$ 1€°/91°25% 00°0$ 0T'2E8'cT$ 98°/75'881$ 00'0% 98°/75'881$ SIVLO1 3ISNIdX3
15°018°/5% %8 GG'09£'9ET$ 1£°/91°25$ 00°0% 0I°ZES'ET$ 98'/75'881$ 00°0% 98'/75'881$ SIEI0L BAIOSDIG ISBI0Y - TE 1
15°018°£S 214 §S°09£9€T 1€°491°2S 00’ or'ees’st 98°£25'881 00 98'£75'881 YW1 0T
BAIaSALG I$}I04 - 2T PB3E 3
ISNAdX3
88°90£'/£$ %61 0£'916'T¥1$ 0£°£80'vE$ 00°0$ 6/'886'2$ 00°009'521$ 00°0$ 00°009'6/1$ SIVLOL INNIATY
88'90€'/£$ %61 0£'91G'THT$ 0£°€80'pE$ 00°0% 6/'886'2$ 00°009'6/1$ 00°0$ 00°009'S/1$ SIRIC BAIBSDIE 159404 - TE
00 0 00°0S 00’ 00’ 00 000§ 00’ 000§ 06, 159493u1 5,0309]j0D 0£°'19€
2911 SI1 (29°6£€) 79'68¢L 00’ LEYTIE 00°05+ 00° 00°0S sbujuses Jusunsaaur 01°19€
00 0 00°00T 00° 00’ 00 00°0071 00 00°00T JUNODDE UOIPNE $10103]10D) (4981
9T'06T"LE 61 TE90L"THT 89°€67'EE 00' WrL9'T 00°000'S/T 00 00°000'S.T saxey Auedoid oT'11E
SRIBSIig I$VI04 ~ TE 1
INNIAT
SHIOY BAIDSRId 1SDI0S - ZET
05°662'58v$ (z6°2L¥'162%) 62°0/1'L1v% 00°0% £9'878'91$ ££'/69'611$ (00°22£'69%) LE6TH'68T$ 00Z 1RIN - TET
£9'209'888 %82 1+°99€°025°2 80°£6+'100T 00 £9'816'18¢ 6b'€98'125'E 98'540'99 £9'/18°95H'€ SIV10L ISNIdX3
L1°206°ELE'T %6E 6b°€68'222'C LE'199'81¢'T 00’ 0£"LbL'86T 98°095°TH9'€ (¥1°9£9') 00°££2'9%9'E SIVA0L INNIATY
£9°209'888% %82 14°99¢°025°2$ 80°£6b'100'1$ 00°0$ £9'816'182¢ 6b°£98°125'c$ 98'6¥0'59% £9'£18'95H'c$
£9°209'888% %8¢ 14'99£'025°2$ 80°£6v'100'T$ 00°0$ £9'816'187$ 6v°€98'125'c$ 98'5¥0'59% £9°£18°95H'c$
£€'8/0'¢$ %0 00°055°£Z$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0S5°/z$ 00'0% 00°055'/2$ , ;
00°0ZZ 0 00°000°0T 00" 00 00 00°000°0T 00’ 00°000°0T SaPuaby JayIQ 03 Jajsues|. 1166
00’ 0 00°009 00° 00’ 00’ 00°009 00° 00009 sieuay 00°6£9
05'882'9 0 00°000°0T 00" 00 00" 00°000°0T 00’ 00°000°0T buneoidng g bunuid 00°5£9
00 0 00000+ 00’ 00' 00’ 00°000"t 00’ 00°000'% 19ARIL 00°€£9
00 0 00°0St 00° 00’ 00 0005t 00 00°0St saseydingd poo4 00°925
£8'69 0 00°005C 00 00’ 00’ 0070052 00 000057 saddng bunesado 00°2¢S
UOHRAIZSUO) ] YOUIEASTY 007 - JY H
SRIDSAU S04 - 7€ 1L
ISNIAX3
007 QBN - TET :
Q1A JeaA JoLd P29y suopoesuel | suoipesuel | SadURIqUINDUT suofjoesues | 19bpng SUBWPUBY 196png uondusag Junody oYy
/P3SN % QLA - 396png alA ala WIUOR JuanD papuswy 39bpng paidopy
souy(] Kyumo)) puepsy Y0y

JUNo2oy dnyjjoy 2pnjox3
ZZ/TE/0T 21eQ 0] Je3A |edsly
JHoday aouew.i0413d 396png

PLOSIA
IATISII]

18910




€71 Jo 0T abed

WY §5:80:0T Z20Z/£0/TT Uo Jaaet) Ya[ Aq uny

(8v'+89°c7$) £0°098°1$ (S£'6£8°82%) 00°0$ (T ec'ars) (2€°6£6'92%) 00'0% (2€'6£6'92$) SIEICL VSSId DAISS3ig 198104 - 0T
€6'€76'8S %IE 1269261 11°$£0°59 00’ 16°064'ST TE°6£9'T1T 00’ 2€'6£9'21T STIVIOL ISN3dX3
Sb'6€T'SE %6T ¥2'S05"6b1 9/°b61'9€ 00’ YTEST'E 00°00£'S81 00° 00°00£'s81 SIVI0L 3NNIATY 2
SIIC] ¥SSId Satastig ISSHOY4 - GEY
£6°626'85$ %1€ 12°5b9'/¥1$ 11°4£0'59$ 00°0$ 15°066'S1$ 2£'6/9'212$ 00°0$ 2€'6/9'T128 SIV.LOL ASN3IdX3
£6'£26'85$ %I1E 12°S9'/p1$ 11'4£0'59$ 00°0$ 16°06¥'ST$ 2£'6/9'T1T8 00°0$ 2£'6/9'128 SAIBEDUG ISBIG - 2E 1L
€6'€76'8S 1€ 1S9’ Lb1 TT'$£059 00" 15°064'ST 2£'649'71T 00° 2£'6£9'T712 1eJIP3NNDI4 0T ETY
SAIDSIAG ISRI0Y - T8
3SNIAX3
Sb'6£2'SE$ %61 ¥Z°505'6b1$ 9/'v61'9€$ 00°0$ YCEST'ES 00°'00£'81$ 00°0$ 00'00£'581$ SIVLOL INNIARY
Sb'6£7°SES %61 ¥2'505'6b1$ 9L'¥61°9¢$ 00°0% YT EST'ES 00'00£'581$ 00°0% 00'00£'81$ $ SAIBSBIY 159104 - 2T 3
00 0 00'0§ 00" 00’ 00’ 00°0S 00’ 000§ 06, 353133Ul 5,J0103]|0) 0£'19¢
01'STT €1 p1°2£2) $1°£8L 00 00'60€ 00°0SS 00 00°0SS sbuluies Juswisaau] 01'T9€
00 0 00°00T 00" 00’ 00’ 00007 00 00007 Juncdoe UoKINe $10303)10D aTIE
SEPTT'SE 61 8£°265'6b1 79°L0b'SE 00" YTB'T 00°000'S81 00’ 00°000’581 saxe} Apadosd 0T'11E
BAISSI JSII0Y - rd
INNIATY
YSSId aalasald 353304 - 9€T
(12'80£'16%) (b'961'201$ (£+°029'901%) 00°0$ 06'%19'2$ (00'v2r'v$) 00'0% (00°vzv'v$) SUJ eI 2AIFSIAg I1S3404 - £€T
96'988°2€T %ZL9 vE'8LE'EL 99'G61°6vT 00° 99'681'T 00'v4S'2ze 00° 00'v£S'Tze SIVI0L ISNIIX3T
SL8LT'TH %02 18'%£5'SLT 61°S/S'Ty 00* 95'408’E 00°0S181¢ 00’ 00°0S1'812 STVLOL INNIATY
96'988'2E1$ %Z9 YE'8LE'E/$ 99°'S61'6b1$ 00°0$ 99°'681'T$ 00'v£S'22e$ 00°0$ 00'b/5'¢zes
96'9882€1$ %L9  YE'BLE'ELS 99°'S61'6b1$ 00°0$ 99'681°1$ 00'v/S'zzes$ 00°0$ 00°'v£5'2ze$
00° 0 00°88¢2'+S 00° 00° 00’ 00°'882'pS 00° 00°88Z'bS SaPUaby JayI0 03 Jajsues)
9b'0SE‘ZET 88 ¥8'0p'61 91°188'8HT 00° 9T'TLT'T 00982891 00’ 00'987'891 ueinsu]
05°9¢S +++ (05'$1€) 0S'b1€ 00 05'81 00° 00* 00’ SIIAIDS [RUOISSBY0Id
DAISSAA JSVI0G -~ ZE 1
3SN3dX3
S/'8LT'TH$ %02 18'0/5'S/1$ 61°5/5'th$ 00°0$ 95°408'c$ 00°0S1'812$ 00°0$ 00°051°812$ SIVI0L INNIATY
S/8/1'Th$ %02 18'v£5'5/1$ 61'6/5'th$ 00'0$ 95°'+08'c$ 00°0S1'812$ 00°0$ 00°0S1'812$ BAIDSBAY ISDU0S - TE Q
9/'80¢ +HH+ 00" 00" 00" 00’ 00’ 00’ 00 puny |e13udb d4 wouy Jaysues) 09'16€
00 0 000§ | 00’ 00’ 00° 00°0S 00 00°0S 06, 1521331 5,10109}10D 0£°19€
08T GET (T4'$SE) WbSET 00" LE€6b 000001 00" 00'000'T sbuiulea Juaunsaau] 0T'19¢
00 0 00°00T 00 00° 00’ 00°00T 00’ 00007 Junodde uopne $103234j0) [4R8<S
L5'687°0b 61 eLL'stt 8L°07C'TH 00 6T TIE'E 00°000°£12 00° 00'000°£12 saxe) Apadosd 0T TIE
BAIISDI ISBI0S ~ 7 U vaag
INNIAY
SUY G DAIRSald }$8404 -~ €€ il
1A Jes\ Jold P9y suopoesuelf suoipoesues saouesquindug suoipesuel | uwmvsm Sjuswpusuwy uwa_u:m co_ua_bmmo JUNoYy junody
/P3SN % Q1A - 336png aia ALA YIUOM JuaLIn) papuawy 18bpng paydopy

JUNOdDY dnjjoy 2pnjoxg
ZZ/TE/0T @1.Q 0] Je3A |BISI
Hoday aouew.iopdd 396png

sioay(] K3une) pueps) Yooy

PLISI
JAIISIIJ

1S910,]




€1 J0 1T 9bed WV SS:80:0T TZ0Z/L0/TT UO Janei) Ya[ Aq umy

O1°1$2) +++ 00" 00" 00 00" 00" 00" 00 §521604d U1 UONDINASUOD 00°'594
SALOSRIG IHVI0S ~ TE  HUBLIECA

ISNIdXH

99°/50'81$ %12 S8'¢bE’0ZT$ S1°975'2E$ 00°0$ £6'8€8'c$ 00'0£/8251$ 00°0£2'2$ 00°00T°0ST1$ SIVLOL 3NNIATY ©

99°/50'81$ %1¢ G8'EHE'0TTS S1°925'2€$ 00'0$ /6'8€8'c$ 00'0/8°25T$ 00°0££'2$ 00°001°0S1$ s BAIBSLG 383104 ~ TE

00°0% %0 00'0£42$ 00°0$ 00'0% 00°0$ 0002£°T$ 00°0££'2$ 00°0$ § L SjuRIg - g HBR(

00" 0 00'0£4'C 00’ 00 00° 00'0££'T 00°0£4' 00" oneanangaInynd - sjuelb ajels 0L'vEE

00 0 00°SZ 00’ 00 00’ 00°Ss2 00" 00°S¢ 06, 35249]UI 5,10109(]0D 0£'19¢

8b'S6 8/6L (z0'6£6'€) 20°686'¢€ 00’ £9°9b5'T 00°0S 00" 00°09 sbujuies Jusunsaaug 01°19¢

00 0 00°SZ 00’ 00 00’ 00°s¢ 00" 00°S¢ junodoe uoipne 1013410 [ 4 83

81°295°L1 61 £8°29b'TCT £1°££5'8¢C 00 $E'T62'C 00°000°0ST 00° 00°000°0ST saxe) Auadold 0T°11€

SIS ISI0H ~ TE

3NNIATY
Wit Prgsue) B sissuog-domasg - s8¢ L

£89TE'TT$ (8z'78£'71$) 87°78L'71$ 00'0% 10°912'9$ 00°0% 00'0% 00°0$ $iRI0 ] BAOLdW] BEING) 0D ‘d'd - 1£E
00° +++ 00 00’ 00’ 00 00’ 00° 00 SIV101 ISNIdX3
£8°91€'TT +++ (8z'zsL'ty) 8z'esL'tt 00 10°912°9 00 00 00 SI¥i01 3INNAATY
SR w>Q._nEH JSANC) HOG “d'd - TEE
£89TETT$ +++ (8z°282'21%) 87°78L't1$ 00'0$ 10°912°9% 00°0% 00°0$ 00'0$ SIVL0L 3NNIATY
£8'91E'T1$ +4++ (87°z8L't1$) 87°78L'TI$ 00'0% 10°912'9% 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ SIRI0 1 DAIDSIIY 389104 - 2E
00°€61°6$ +4++ (S£°160'21%) S/'160'CT$ 00'0% G/°Gb6'S$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 1 PUNG BeD 0D dd - 68 WBWLRISQ 618
00'€61°6 +++ (s£°160°21) S/'160°2T 00° S/'S¥6'S 00 00 00’ S8 4106 Ynig ueipux €0'LbE
pung He) {05 dd - 68 N
29'6L +++ (€5°069) £5°069 00" 92°0Lt 00 00 00 sbujusea Jusunsaul 01°19€
STHR0T +++ 00" 00° 00’ 00 00' 00 00 533 J106 Yn|g uelpu] €0'L¥E
SAISSDI I1SBH0Y4 ~ TS 4
3INNIARY
@.?D‘MQEH ISINOY HOD "d'd ~ T€E
9L TL$ (1£°58v3) 1£°580$ 00'0% 0£°€81$ 00'0$ 00°0% 00°0% si30] 1eg g *foad ‘3de) 'd'd - 0€E i
00° +++ 00 00’ 00 00 00 00 00° SIVI0L ISNIdXI
9/'1L +++ (1£°58%) 1L°58% 00’ 0£°€81 00 00 00 STVLOL INNIATY
0} jed g foad "ided “d'd - 0€€
9L 1L$ +++ (1£°58v%) 1£°'68%$ 00'0% 0£'€81$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00'0$ SIV10L INNIATY
9/'1/% +++ (1£°58v%) 1£°G8b$ 00'0$ 0£'€81$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ 10] BAIDSIId 159104 ~ ZE 3 ads
9LTL +++ (1£°58%) 1£°S8p 00’ 0£'€8T 00" 00 00 sbuu.ea Juaunsaaur 01°19¢
SAIDSRI ISVI0G - ZE Hedag)
INNIATY
3ed &g ‘foid Jde) "d'd - 0L
QLA 1834 Joud DP9y suopoesues | suooesues ] saduRIqUINOUT suopoesuel | 196png SJURWIPpUIWY 196png uonduasag JUnodY JUNOMDY
/P3sn % QLA - 19bpng ata ata LUOW JuaLind papuswy 39bpng pajdopy
sroufy] Ayumoy) puers) Y008
PLISIA
JUNO2DY dnyjjoy apnjox3 9AJI9831d

Z2/1£/01 @38Q 01 JeBA (2SI }S9I10,]

}1o0doy 2ouewLio)idd 3o6png



€T JO 7T obed

WV SG:80:0T 220Z/£0/TT U0 JaARI) Yar Aq uny

97°6£8°c$ +++ (86°6££°89$) 86°6££'8$ 00'0% 08'242% 00°0$ 00°0% 00'0% SIVLOL INNIATY
9Z'6£8'c$ +++ (86'6££°8%) 86'6££°8% 00'0$ 08'2LT$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00'0$
00'0$ +++ (00°000"£$) 00°000°2$ 00°0$ 00'0% 00'0% 00°0% 00°0$ 0L SjuRIG - 6F ¢ o
00 +++ (00°000°2) 00°000"Z 00 00 00 00’ 00 uoneasdangaInYnd-sjuelb 8307 0L'LEE
SIUEID - §F Y
$STSL'E +++ (zs€t1'n) SETT'T 00 75881 00 00 00’ $82.n0S 3)eAld 1) suonNqLIL0D 0T'$9¢
7,98 +++ (9v"922) T Td4 00 87’18 00 00 00 sbuju.ies JusunsaAu] 0T°'T9€
SAIBSTI ISVU0Y - TE 1 Rier iyl
INNIATY
PUNA UIRW LIARK ~ 809
(96°€£0'1$) (£2'v96$) L1963 00°0$ 61'49c$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00'0% Surdwe) g Apmypids Japunyy pno - 9g¢
61°(81'T +++ 00 00° 00 00 00 00 00 SIV10L 3SN3IdX3
€T°EST +++ (tz'v96) LTH96 00 619 00 00 00 SIVLOL INNIATY
Bupdwe g Aemppds IBpunyy pnol - 9£¢
61°/81°1% +++ 00°0$ 00°0% 00'0$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ STVLOL ISNIdX3
61°/81'1$ +++ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00'0% 00'0$ 00°0% 00°0$ SIEI0 | SAIBSBI 153104 - TE H
00061 +++ 00 00" 00 00’ 00 00’ 00’ SBOIAIBS |eUOISS340.d 00'1€9
61°£66 +++ 00 00° 00 00 00" 00 00 000°T$ 49pun dinb3 B sjoo] jlews 00'¥2S
BAIISDLG 1SBICY - 78 i
ISNIdX3
£TESTS +++ (£Z°196$) £2°b96% 00'0$ 61'b9€$ 00'0$ 00°0% 00°0% STV.LOL INNIATY
£7'EST$ +++ (£2'+96$) LTH96$ 00'0% 6119c$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0% | BAIDSBIG ISBIOH - TE N
€T'EST +++ (¢z'v96) LT'96 00’ 61'49€ 00’ 00 00° sburuses Juawgsoau]
DAIDEDI IS0 - T 1o
INNIATY
Budwe) » Aemjpds sapunyy pnoy - [IxS
78'862°81$ (51°959'67€$) S1°95/'62$ 00'03$ £6'890'1$ (00°006'662$) 00°0$ (00°006'662$) ! sdwi Pragsue) g sysalog-do@asg - Sg¢
(91'1%2) %1 00°000°0St 00°0££'2 00’ 00042 00'0££'25b 00°04£'T 00°000°0St SIVL01 ISNIdX3
99°/50°81 %TT S8'EbE0CT S1°925°z¢ 00 £6'8€8'E 00'0£8'2S1 00°0££"T 00°001°0ST STVIOL INNIATY
JdW Y INI3sU0D 17 $358404-d0jaADQ - GEE
(91°'112$) %1 00°000°05¥$ 00°0/£'2$ 00°0$ 00°0££'2$ 00'0££'25b$ 00'0££'2$ 00°000°05¢$ SIVLOL ISNIdXI
(91°112$) %1 00'000°05+$ 000££'2$ 00'0% 00°0££'2$ 00'0££'25v$ 00'0£2°2$ 00°000°05b$ SIEICL BAIDSDIG 159404 - €
00'0$ %001 00°0% 00°0££'2$ 00'0$ 00'0£2'T$ 00'0/£'2$ 00°0££°2$ 00°0% spels - g
00 00t 00 00704’ 00 0004£'T 00'04£' 00'0££'T 00
00 0 00°0000S+ 00° 00 00 00°000°05+ 00 00°000°0St 000°ST$ 4940 a1npnasesyur 00292
IAIBSDIY 158104 - 28
ISNIdX3
Adiu] JONIISUOD 1} $158104-00j9A3QG - GEE
Q1A 183 Joud o) suolpesuel | suopesuel} SadURIqWNDUT suooesuRi ] 196png SHUBWPUBWY 196png uoilduLdSaQg JUN0IDY WNOXDY
/P3sn % Q1A - 30bpng dlA ata YIUOR JUBLIND papuawy Jebpng paydopy
siouyy] Luno) pues; Yooy

JUNnodoy dnjjoy apn|oxg
2Z/1£/0T 93eQ 01 JBBA |EdSlY
Hodoay aouew.opdd 3196png

PLISI
JAIISIIJ

1S9I10,]




€T J0 €T abed WY 55:80:0T Z20Z/L0/TT U0 JaA1) Y[ Aq uny

o
6/'5£2'2/9% 00°0$ bb+20'8e$ (9s:5e6'vzed)  (00'72s'69%) (9£°€18'4519) ! 9
S9veL'126'T %82 68'280'18Z'S €£°€9€'910'2 00’ ¥6'078'6¥S T9'b' /2L 98'S71'68 9L'02£'8€7'L SIV1OL ISNIdX3
26°££0'595°C %8E YETLTYBE Y 75°6£9'812°C 00 8E°GH8'/8S 98°016'201°L 98'c0v'61 00°£0S'€80"¢ SIVLOL 3NNIATY
(b£°585'c1$) 70°06£71$ (z0-06£'21$) 0003 08'2L2$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00'0$ SIPI0) PURtd UK UIAIRY - 809
00°SZ¥'L1T +++ (00°0££°02) 00°0££'0C 00’ 00 00’ 00 00’ SIV10L ISNIdX3
97'6£8'€ +++ (86°6££°8) 86°6£€’8 00’ 08'2LT 00° 00 00’ SW.LOL INNIATY
i pung uniep UiaIep - 809
00'Seh'(1$ +++ (00°0£2°02$) 00°0££'02$ 00°0$ 0003 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$
00'SZ¥'/1$ +++ (00°0££°02%) 00°0££'02$ 0003 00'03 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ ]
00°SEH'9T +++ (00°006°91) 00'006°9T 00 00’ 00 00’ 00 000'ST$ 43A0 2npnnseluf 0029
00°066 +++ (00°0£8°€) 00°0€8°€ 00° 00 00 00* 00" SBJIAIRS |eU0ISSaJ0Id 00'1£9
SAIDSBUd 153104 - TE 3 ¢
3SN3dX3
Pundg UiHep WAIBK - 809
QLA JBaA 10Ud P,y suolpesuel | suonoesuel} saduLIqUNDUT suopoesuel ] 19b6png SjuSWpUSWY 196png uondudsaqg Junooy Junoddy
/PasN % QlA - 396png aiAa atA HIUOW Ju3LIND papustuy 3e6png paydopy

siouyf] 4ywne)) poersy Yooy

PLISIA
JAIISIIJ

JUNOJDY dnjjoy apnjxg }S210,]

ZC/1€/0T 81eq 03 Jea |eosid
Hoday souew.ioidd 196png




Rock
Island
County

November 7, 2022

TO THE MEMBERS OF THE COUNTY BOARD:

Accompanying this letter is the Treasurers’ monthly report of Financial Status as of
October 31%, 2022 and Interest received on Forest Preserve Funds invested for the month of
October, 2022 as the fourth month of the fiscal ycar, compared with the prior year follows:

Current year interest received in October, 2022 $ 10,140.00
Prior year interest received in October, 2021 $ 1,048.00
Current year accrual for October 31% 2022 $ 24,839.00
Prior year accrual for October 31%, 2021 $ 3,022.00

Monthly interest rate just jumped to 3.40% after the Federal Reserve met on November 2™
and hiked the rate up again! The rate is up from 2.763% last month.

The 6" tax distribution was received on October 25", ﬂ‘he 4™ and final tax installment is due
Wednesday, November 9" to be followed by a 6" Tax Distribution on November 29,

Please contact me if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

Louisa Ewert
County Treasurer

LE/mc

LOUISA EWERT, COUNTY TREASURER
SUE ALBERTS, CHIEF DEPUTY
ROCK ISLAND COUNTY, ILLINOIS
PO Box 3277. Rock Island IL. 61204-3277
Phone (309) 558-3510 * Fax {309) 558-3511

www rockislandeounty org

53



2202 ‘v 1oquisAon ‘Aepu 4

1 jo | safey

uewdeys Aosepy iesn

LOLLL'LLE'SS 8€'1€1'628'G$ Spung g} ‘{ejo] pueio
G8'€26'SZ$ SO'1SS°ZPS pung uiew uinep 809 pung utuepn uinepy 809
88'€/5'L61% 69'602°L6L$ Buidwe 1 Aemyds Jepuny pnos gee  Buidwe)  Aemjds sepunyy pnos 9ge
68°189'c£8¢ Z26'6€2'G€8% Jdwy 1onnsuos g siseso4-dojanag SEE  JdwiJonnsuod  siselo4-dofeaag See
GG'6GL'Z5L$ PSEVS'OVLS anoidwy 8sin0 09 'd'd Lee 3A0Jduwl 35n00 410D “d'd LE€
£8'5¥5'96$ €5'29¢'96$ ted axg “foid 1ded g4 0€e led axig ‘loid 108D 'd'd oge
80°129°LLLS GE'856'€8L$ VSSid dn1esald 1sa104 9tl VSSid 8nssald 1sal04 9cL
€9'€59'96Z% €2°60Z'v6Z$ Su| qer anlesald 158104 €el SUj qelT ansasald 1sai04 €el
¥0°266'SL1$ SE'G67'98L$ 2113y dAI9S8Ud 158104 zel 3413y dMIesaUd 1S8J04 ZeL
G8'8ST'LIE'LS L6L¥8'862'L$ 007 iqeiN et 007 1qeIN et
L¥'902'6¥3'C$ G1'€Z€'0S5'28 dnI3s8Ud 158104 ocL 3A9s8Id 159104 ocL
9ouejeg Buipuzg edouejeg Buiuuibeg uondusseq pung Burfed pung Buikey uondussaq pung

JuUnoddY - pung Ag poday ‘Bunsiy Alewwing
220Z/1€/01 93eQ O - ZZOZ/L/0L :81eQ woid

Hoday pung ssou)

SHINV IV ONTId JATHSTEd 150304

I21L3S1g BAI9S34d 158104 I

54



2202 ‘S joquianop ‘Aepsinyj

i 0 | sebed

uvewdeyd Aosepy Jesn

0g6EL'0L8 = 3202 “YILOLOO NI AANYVH LSAIAINI ‘d'd

Spund Qi ‘iejo] puein

8C'v8% pund uniey uinew 809 pung upiep uinew 809
61°99ES buidwe) » Aemidg Japunyj pnot gee Buidwe) p Aemyids Jspuny) pnoq 9ce
€9°9¥5°1$ Jduwiy ongsuo) g sisaso4-doeasg gee  idwipnupsuc) g s1sai04-dojansg Gee
92°'0.2% ancidwi 88100 J109 “d'S Lee anoidwyi 8sIno) 109 "d'4 Lee
ocesls led axig ‘foig 1ded ‘g 4 oce 1ed aig foid 1de) g4 oee
00°60€$ VSSid aniesald 1sasog gel VSSid dn8sald 1saiog gelL
LE°E6Y$ Su| qel aniesald 158104 (X4} SU| qer aAI9Sald 1S8104 eEl
LEPLES 3J1Jay 9AI9SaLd 1S3404 FARA 319y 9AI9SaId 1S3I04 ZeL
Lg'E0L'ZS 007 1qeiN Lel 007 iqerN Let
6V°0LY' VS 9AJ9S8.d 153104 oclL 8A19S3ld 158104 0FL
S}pas) jejog uonduoseq puny Buikey pung Builed uondussag pung

¢20¢ gddOLI0 NI INI VA LSTIALNT

HATISHEd IST90d

Junodoy - pung Ag podey ‘Bunsiy Arewwing
Z20Z/LE/0L 91 OL - ZZOZ/L/01 9% Woi4

Hoday pung ssol1)

1013SIQ dAI3Sald 3S104 DY

55



56

%2 69 W

i i
TLGEL'E9L | VSSId d4! 9€l

- 1%16°2€ | oG8t SO LLLYL - | - 00'895'vL . qendd ggL
- %EEZL i e e - e G9'268'6¥1 | a9y dd| zel
00'€2L'2 %16'2L 16°2L9'LEL | LO'PBL'S - N 1 99'0vz'68l'z 0oz Ll
00°28.°L %06°Z. i 18'8¥8'0ZL | ¥6'655'S - - Zre86'g0g’z | [essusn 0clL
saul| }a8ys 19bpng swie|d aL s,0d $,.0d YIuoW souejeg | BweN  #pung
adue|eg JO anuanay lewubio jo | pajequinouaun Buipueising Joud ppy paseqwnousaun ! pungq
30O Ino swien W puadsg 0} yo 9, | uaun) i ”
w Joesgng W :

s)}29Y9 aauejeg |en]

Spung aalasald 30404

94 pinoys,

ceoz/ie/olL

AQuno) puejs| o0y




57

- %8 oL - 10ZVL0vL A N - - - - - 1E'968'¥S1 VSSid dd| o€t

- o %2E'LE vOELL'6L Pt 1 05'66Y - - - . - $5219'6L " qen dd| €el
- %G6°€L 646091 | 21'p88'vL - | - P - - - - 19'8/6'8.1 | amay dd! zel
0012’2 %S £€°'898'60¥'2  ZV'E86'GZL  89°'691'06 | 2£628°CTZ | LL98L°L - - 1(99'8¢) 05'60¥'61 28'619'€29° 00z LEL
00°2€8°L %6869 12'809'86.L°} | 61'€92'90L  ZL'6L0'P8 | 88720.'LS | 6,602 | 00009t - (62°2v6) - 88°9v0°v0°C [eJoURD | 0€L
saulj J9sys 18bpng souejeg , llosAed | swe) aL <to) i $.0d | $.0d Yuon Sry sabuey)d aoueleq ¢ SweN | #pung
aouejeq 10 anuaAay lewbiQ jo paaquinousun | i i i Buipuelsino ¢ Joud ppy | ' panosddy palequnousun | pung
10 1IN0 swiel) puads 0} Yo % | . | : | L euny | ; ! i W
W ” , W |__pengns | W ” .
%L9 S)}29YD dduejeg jen|
i ag pinoys Spun4 9AIJ9sdld )Sa9.404

, funo) puejsi yooy
L20Z/LE/OL W | T | , i ] ; | | ﬁ W




58

' 866EC'8

80'9€6°LGS  S8'€T6'TE - - G8'€26'2E 1 00°0€2'02 L8ELE'SY - pung uiep uinep. 809
26'v28'6 88'€LS'T6T .- - 88'€/G°L6L .- - LTY96 | 19'609°'06) dwepghemids 17 9eg
- 85 TT¥'90S - 00°000°0S¥ G8'eve0zl €L°/90'9¢8 000222 61'925'2¢ 85°11£'908 JsuoDgsiselod ‘Aedl  Geg
- SS°6SLTST - - GG'65.'TG1 - 1 822821 LT 116'6EL i dw) 88109 jj09 Lee
- €8'S¥596 - - £8'G¥5'96 - L 1L'G8Y - 21'090'96 Yed &¥jig,  0¢g
GE'Z786'GL TTI8Y'ELT L2'G¥9' LYl - ¥2°506'6¥1 80°129'LL) LL¥€0'G9 9.¥61'9¢ €¥°09%'002 vSSIddd o€l
8c'€8Y'Z8 ¥8'7Z1'86€ ve8.e'eL 18'¥.G'GL 1€'926'G62 99'G61'6¥1 6L'G/GCY ¥8°'9¥S 20V gerdd; €€l
.£812'9/ 61°80T'I8T GG'09€'9€EL 0L91G'L¥L ¥0'256'G/1 LE°29L'2S 0€'€80'¥E G0'9€0'v61 | amey d4,  z€L
06'6/9'€6€'L | 80'Y9T‘198 L¥'99€°025'c | 6V'€68'222'C | 00°/€9'8SL°L 80°/6V'L00'L  LE/99'SL¥'L | L2999V LbL _ 00z gl
6V'C66°'LEL'L  8E'E6ETSTT 8€'C90'VL6'L | 6V'600°26G'L  LZ9v¥'82S'T 1G'696'VS. LG'020'2EL'L  ; €€°GBELGL'E [e;ouen gl
ETVELEN aoueleg ape 1oA panieoay 194 aouejeg ajeq o} ajeq 0} 2z/og/9 Jo aweN pun4 # pung
YIUON G pun4 Uoﬂmtao._aam:D , 10N mwwcmaxm 1ON sanuanay | pund juaund wwwcwaxm rAd} —‘\2 BNUBADY 2¢2/1/. wmm adueteg pun4 W
|___Ppsjebpng | pajebpng | , m

saouejeg pund

spung aAI9sdid 1S9104

2Z0Z/LEI0L

AQjuno9 pues| o0y
” M




59

Zv'9£8T0T

¥.°199°8 i - - : ZV'9€8°101 L 00°GzZY'LL 92'6£8'¢ oLzey'siL pung uilep uinep; 809
89'G9G'86 | 0S'T8220C - T 0g'18¢'202 6L°281°}L €2'esl L OP'GLE'€0T dwegyghemidg 17 mm
6820201 1 60'2LL8SL 9l'L¥e | PEL18'CL 16°G61'989 - 99'/50'81 GZ'8€1'899 1}sU0DRs)SaI0S "ARQ Ggee
- L CELLSBTT - P ¢ LLG'6LL - 18°91€°L1L . G¥'092'801 dw esio0) 09 (A%
0L¢ce | 8£°SCL'S6 - - 8.°62.'G6 - 9/L'LL : 20'¥59'G6 uied a3ig 0ce
91'210'0Z1 00'v9€Z8T L0TLLOpL | G5'09¥°051 z5'619'cL) €6°¢26'8G S¥'6€C'GE 00°00€'961 VSSid d4 9€l
82°09.'66 | Z1°CC0'v8E yO€LL'BL . LO0ES'LLL G1'609°'L62 06'988°Z¢l 66'69¥°0F 21'220'v8¢ qer d4 eel
00°'000°502 - 9€'Z61°L91 6 ¥60'v91  ZL'E6E'8SL €L'€68'CLL 16°018°2G 88°90¢°.¢€ | 9E°.6E'E61L a8y d4 cel
€LV6L'LEL'L | T8'868'TTL €£'898'G0¥' 2L°8S8'/v2'T  £¥'806'698 1/9209'888 82°6£8'¢.E’| 28°1/9'v8¢ ooz Lel
€ePeS'0P0'L | 09°E9Y'¥69'T 12'809'86.°L L12€6'62S° L | 0L'6E£G'€96'L 6L°02v'0LL 68,6001 09'798'689°IL fessusy ocgl
anBsoy aoueleg apep 19A POAIOSY JOA aouejeg aleqg o} ajeq o} LZ/0E/940  SweN pung # puny

YIuon G pung pejeudoiddeun | 1ON sesuadx3 |ON Senuensy | pun4jusunyd sasuadx3 Lg/L/L| SNUBASY LZ/L/L |Se soueleg pund | |

| pajebpng | peebpng ﬁ i

saouejeg pun4

sSpun4 aAlasald }s9404

'1202/1€/0L

Aunoo puejs| yooy




58'cZ6

| pund uiuepy c_EmE,,

G8'€26'GZ - - - . 00°000's2 809
88'€/G'L6L |- LT 00°000°L61 | 88°'€/S dwedghemids 11 oce
6€¥08'2€8 . 059°2/8 B 00°000°cE8 , 687189 JsuoDRIseI04-'Aeq gee
GG'6G.251 - - 00°000°2S| | G565/ dwj 85109 J|09)! lee
€8'G¥5'06 - - 00°000'96 £8'GYS Ued axig: oge
80°L29'LLL T - 00000°L21L 80129 VSSId d4 oclL
€1'6£9'96C . 05°8L |- 00°000°'962 €9'¢G9 gern d4 el
v0'2S6'G/1L L= , - 00°000'GZ1L | ¥0'2S6 alldY d4: 443
¥6°085'621°L B 16°229'2¢€L | - 1 000002L2'L  68'852'S0L 007 LEL
¥S'/G€'82S'C 188¥8°02L @ - 1 00°000'0£9'Z | L¥'902'61 |eJausn) 0cl

SOuBleg UseD  SWIB)D | SJUSWISAAU] | SjueunseAu] | ysep aweN pun4 # pung

W  wiey-buoy | ,m

saouejeg yses

Spung aAIasald 1S9104

¢c0c/LellL

Ajuno9 puejsj o0y
|

60



pun4 Ue UiAep |

Zr'9e8'10lL - - 00°00v'66 o' 809
05'182'202 - - 00°000'202 05°182 dweoghempds 17 9e€
L0°/£¥'989 - - 00°000'989 L0°LEY jsuoDgIsaiogd-'A8Q;  GEE
Te'LlG'6L1 - - - 00°000'6L L 2e'LLS dw) 88109 |09 Lee
8/'GZ.'G6 - - 00°000'G6 81°6Z/ Ued aig.  0O€€
256192 - - 00'000'2LL 25619 vSSiddd  o¢L
L6'9¥S' 162 - 0566V - 00'000'Z62 Ly op genndd  est
€1°€68'2/1L |- - 00°000'2/L €/°€68 amey d4:  zZgL
1G'/6.'2€8 - 89'691'06 - 00°000'tL6 61°/96'8 007 LEL
78'852'0S6'L ZL'6L0'v8 - 00°000'620'C | ¥62..'G [eleue  0¢l

aoueleg yse)d swie|n SjJuswl}saAu| SjUBWSaAU| ysed SWeN pun4 ,w# pun4

wa | -6uo h |

saouejeg yseo

Spun4 aAIasald }S9104

120c/LE/0L

Ajuno9 puejs| 300y

61



Indian Bluff Clubhouse Report — November 2022

OCTOBER Sales Numbers: 2022 2021 2020 2019
Rounds played: 2016 1978 1702 1592
Golf Revenue’s: $44,355 $42,643 $37,941 $30,483
Concession’s: $10,378 $8,343 $5,936 $7,930
ProShop: $1,460 $1,581 $1,411 $2,713
Improvement Fund: $2521.00 $2,561.00 $2,285.00 $1912.50
Total Revenue for Oct: $56,193 $52,568 $45,289 $46,736
Avg S/Player $27.87 $26.58 $26.59 $25.83
2022 Season Passes Sold 0 0 0 7
Season Pass Revenue SO SO SO $5,610.00
Rain Days 2 6 4 6

October once again the numbers will speak for themselves. Revenue and rounds both showed
an increase over a very strong October in 2021. All the numbers showed an increase over 2020
and 2019 numbers. Overall the weather was pretty good, with warmer than average temps,
and below average precipitation. Overall October did see 2 days complete rained out, which is
less than last season. Overall, a very strong October. So far November is off to a strong start
as well.

We had two golf outings in the month of October, the IBEW Local Union held their golf outing
to start the month, they had a good turnout with 112 players. The annual Chili Open was held
late in the month, we had an average showing with 88 players.

At this point all major events and leagues have ended at the golf course. The weather is
forecast to turnsignificantly colder, and daily play will quickly begin to decline. We will be open
the next few weeks as much as possible, and get as many players as we can. Mid November
looks to have the weather change to more of a winter pattern.

Overall Indian Bluff has had a very good year. Revenues have increased more than rounds
played, although both show increases for the year thus far. The increase in revenue shows that

62



all of the increases in play have been new and paying players coming out to the golf course, not
just an increase in season pass players playing more golf. To date 2022 revenues have
surpassed 2021 total revenues. Rounds are very close to the 2021 numbers, they will depend
on the amount of good weather remaining as to whether rounds get past the 2021 numbers.

63



Report to Forest Preserve Committee

Name of Park ___Indian Bluff

For the Month of _October Forest
Preserve
District
Rock Island County, Illinois

The month of October started out pretty well for the golf course but with the turning weather we had to
abruptly shift gears!

Grounds Maintenance performed-
e Bi-weekly applications of plant protectants and growth regulators
o Aerified all playing surfaces

Deep sliced all fairways and approaches

Cleared some dead timber from tee and fairway surrounds

Daily cleanup of leaf litter from the course

edged bunkers

Cleaned out dead and dying plant material from our flower and memorial bed landscaping

Topdressed greens weekly

Continual mowing of all of our “in play” areas

Cleaned and organized our storage facilities

Pruned low hanging branches and problematic trees

Building Maintenance projects performed- New wash pad built in conjunction with Blackhawk college
Equipment repairs and/or project performed- Daily and routine service as required
Course/General facility conditions- The course remains in great shape despite the cold temps
Incidents- None
Accidents reports- None
Weather conditions-
Activities/Events/Outings held at park-
Upcoming- In the coming weeks we will be winterizing the golf course and begin switching over to off

season projects.

This report was prepared by: Jay Verstraete Date: 11/8/22

64



Camping Report October 2022

Illiniwek Forest Preserve

Oct-22
Units Rented 1,244
Fees $19,036.17
Average Stay Length 4.94
YTD 2022
Units Rented 11,027
Fees $158,988.22
Average Stay Length 4.95
Loud Thunder Forest Preserve
Oct-22
Units Rented 781
Fees $12,502.39
Average Stay Length 3.03
YTD 2022
Units Rented 7,659
Fees $117,000.00

Average Stay Length 3.56

Oct-21
1,633
$22,830.70
4.63

YTD 2021
12,131
$174,703.97
4.74

Oct-21
783
$11,953.52
3.24

YTD 2021
8,458
$125,994.00
3.41

Oct-20
1,154
$16,590.00
4.40

YTD 2020
9,696
$137,918.51
413

Oct-20
849
$12,107.34
3.09

YTD 2020
6,157
$80,866.33
3.17

Oct-19
1,036
$16,495.00
NA

YTD 2019
8,462
$138,906.00
NA

Oct-19
200
$3,077.00
NA

YTD 2019
2,912
$54,632.00
NA

65



Forest

Preserve
Report to Forest Preserve Committee District

Rock Island County, Ilinois

Name of Park _ Loud Thunder __
For the Month of _October 2022

Grounds Maintenance performed--
¢ Picked up trash on grounds, removed trash from trash receptacles
¢ Cleaned pit toilets as needed
e Mowed all grounds as needed
e Tilled horse corral for horse show
* Removed several trees off the trails at the preserve
e Mowed all trails on the park.
» Continued to level the parking pads in White Oak Campground
* Finished installation of three large culvert pipes for creek crossings on the south Sac Fox trail
* Mowed all firebreaks at Martin Conservation Area
* Mowed half of new prairie planting on south west side of Loud Thunder Rd as recommended by
fish and wildlife service
Building Maintenance projects performed--
¢ Cleaned both shower buildings and shelters several times a week
¢ Turned off all water and winterized all buildings
¢ Cleaned/organized work spaces
e Replaced light bulbs in Horse Corral Shelter
Equipment repairs and/or project performed--
» Preformed pre and post operation checks daily on equipment to be used.
¢ Finished rebuilding the suspension on trailer
* Replaced several leaking hoses on Case SuperK 580 Backhoe
¢ Began annual maintenance on JD 997 zero turn
Trails/Course/General facility conditions--The park as a whole is looking great. I was able to keep the
trails open for the majority of the month.
Vandalism report—I have no vandalism to report for the month of October 2022.
Incidents--I have no incidents to report for the month of October 2022.

Accidents reports--I have no accidents to report for the month of October 2022.

66



Weather conditions—Weather conditions have been nice with cooler evenings and daytime highs in the
mid 70’s.

Activities/Events/Outings held at park— We hosted the fall Illinois City Saddle Club Horse Show early
this month.

Volunteer Hours--I have no volunteer hours to report for the month of October.

October was a very busy month here at Loud Thunder. The fall colors hit their peek around mid-
month and brought out dozens of people to look, take pictures, and picnic while enjoying the beautiful
canopy. Campers continued to patronize the preserve until the very last day of camping due to the
extremely nice weather we had during the month. Trail usage was up significantly for the month of
October as I was able to keep trails open and staff were able to make some big improvements on several
creek crossings out on the South Sac Fox loop.

David Wyffles with the ILDNR Fisheries came out to do a survey on the crappie population in
Lake George in the last week of October. He and other Fisheries staff netted and analyzed crappies for
two days. At the conclusion of this site visit, he mentioned that their will possibly be future harvest
regulation information to put out to the public to improve the population in Lake George. At this point in
time he had no concerns with Lake George.

Of the two-bee hives that I have here at the preserve one of them is thriving. The second hive
seems to have abandoned their home or absconded. This spring staff will prep the abandoned hive and
also rehab a hive that was donated to the preserve so Loud Thunder will be going into the 2023 season
with 3 healthy bee hives. The honey that staff have harvested seems to be a very big seller in the office
and the pollination benefits that we are seeing in our prairies has been very encouraging over the past two
years since we started being a site for bees.

I applied for a grant from the Rock Island Soil and Water Conservation District to receive 25
rpm oak trees. If awarded the trees I will be planting them in our new equestrian campground area. I will
also be placing signage to help educate the public on the value of these native trees and to assist them with
identification. I will inform this committee on the outcome of this application moving forward.

As I mentioned earlier in this report, the Illinois City Saddle Club held their annual fall horse
show early in the month. Staff tilled the corral twice to ensure that the arena was in the best condition that
we could possibly get it for this event. We mowed the area closer to the day of the show to give this area
a fresher look than it typically would during that time of the week, and staff spent extra time cleaning the
rest rooms. Hopefully, all these little things helped the club to hold an awesome event. Unfortunately, I
was out of town with my son for youth season shotgun season so I was not able to get out and get

feedback from the club that day.

67



I will be reaching out to the Highway Department to help me address a few things noted on our
last inspection of the Lake George Spillway. The majority of what I will need help with is filling in some
erosion and burrow holes on the downward side of the dam. I would like to have these addressed prior to
going into the winter season as IMEG will be conducting another inspection this spring, and I would like
to have this checked off the discrepancy list prior to that inspection.

Blackhawk highway career construction training program (BHCCTP) members did some work
here for the month of October. The students came out and poured two dumpster pads for the preserve
which really help to make the dumpster areas much more aesthetically pleasing. I really can’t say enough
good things about the partnership that I have been able to build with Paul Fessler and this program. Loud
Thunder has benefited substantially from the projects that the HCCTP students have completed for the
preserve. Thank you for allowing me to work with this group and your continued support for this program
as it is saving the district significant amounts of money and greatly enhancing the infrastructure of Loud
Thunder Forest Preserve.

Joshua Sun, the organizer of the LT50 race has sent me a request for permission, attached, from
this committee to hold his race again next April in 2023. It is my recommendation that this committee
approve this request as Josh has proven that he runs a great event and he has donated monies back to the
preserve after both of his previous races. He and his group have donated over $2,500 to Loud Thunder in

just two years and they leave Loud Thunder looking clean and undisturbed when their event is over.

Ben Mills Superintendent 11/01/2022

68



Date: 10/19/2022

Joshua Sun

Sun Trail Running

27 Crestwood Terrace
Davenport, IA 52803

Dear Rock Island Forest Preserve Commission,

My name is Joshua Sun and I am submitting a proposal to host a trail running event at
Loud Thunder Forest Preserve scheduled for Saturday April 15™ pending the
commission’s approval.

This will be our 3™ annual event and we have had great success both previous years with
runners enjoying a beautiful and challenging day of trail running all while raising $3,500
in just those two years for the park.

We are seeking approval to once again host a small, low key trail race offering 50mi, 50k
and half marathon distances on Saturday April 15th 2023. We plan to limit the number of
total participants to 180. All proceeds from the event will be again directed back to the
park in whatever capacity is seen by the commission as being most appropriate. The
course utilizes many of the hiking and bridle trails throughout both sides of the park. First
and foremost, our top priority is to work with LT Superintendent Ben Mills and this
Commission to ensure full transparency and to make sure that all proper steps are being
taken to put on the highest quality event that assigns the highest priority to runners’
safety and the best interests of the preserve. Liability insurance for $1,000,000 will once
again be secured through Everest National Insurance Company in the months prior to the
event and will name the Loud Thunder Forest Preserve as an additionally insured party.

We hope you consider our proposal for the Loud Thunder 50 trail race in April of 2023.

Thank you!
Joshua

69



CONSERVATION DISTRICTS

T

2023 Tree Planting Initiative — Request for proposals

2023 Goal: Plant 850 container trees throughout lllinois communities!

Rock Island Soil & Water Conservation District is looking for an upland site to plant 25 4’ RPM oak
trees — approximately % acre. The site must be on public property such as public parks, nature
trails, conservation areas, schools or other public property.

This is a community partnership project funded by the lllinois Forestry Development Council, University of
lllinois Extension 4-H Foundation and Association of lllinois Soil & Water Conservation Districts.

Additionally, the purpose of this year's project is to educate students, teachers, and their communities on
the value of native oak savannas and trees to lllinois natural history, oaks as a keystone species in lllinois
forests, tree planting techniques, and oak tree identification.

Rock Island Soil & Water will coordinate pick-up and delivery of the trees to the site. Extension 4-H kids will
be planting the trees on a specified date TBD in early April with assistance from Extension and Rock Island
Soil & Water staff. Rock Island Soil & Water will also provide tree tubes and stakes for all 25 trees and
signage for the site. Trees provided include: 10 White Oak; 5 Red Oak; 5 Black Oak and 5 Bur Oak.

TO APPLY FOR THIS PROGRAM, PLEASE PROVIDE THE FOLLOWING BY NOVEMBER 15T :

1. Proposed map and layout of site

2. Soil type of site

3. Explain how this site will be used to educate the community on trees (max 200
words)

Return to: Dawn Temple @ dtemple@rockislandswcd.org

**Final site selection will be made by Rock Island County Soil & Water Board of Directors

70



Niabi Zoo Monthly Attendance Report for October 2022

Attendance Oct-22 Oct-21 Variances YTD 2022 YTD 2021 Variances
Total Paid 7,580 7,405 175 67,113 66,450 663
Pass Holder Admit 2,731 2,096 635 18,773 19,699 -926
(Memberships, FunBundle, Zooseum)
Total Free 6,348 4713 1,635 27,958 15,856 12,102
(Guest Pasess, 2 & under, IL School Students, Free Day)
Total 16,659 14,214 2,445 113,844 102,005 11,839
Attendance Break« Oct-22 Oct-21 Variances YTD 2022 YTD 2021 Variances
Total Paid 7,580 7,405 175 67,113 66,450 663
Adult 4,682 4,574 39,475 38,751
Senior 424 413 4,799 4,749
Child 2,474 2,418 22,839 22,950
Other 0 0 0 0
Pass Holder Admit 2,731 2,096 635 18,773 19,699 -926
Zoo Men 1,918 1,560 11,275 17453
Funbund 630 393 3857 1142
Zooesurnr 183 143 3641 1104
Total Free 6,348 4,713 1,635 27,958 15,856 12,102
Guest Pz 106 77 435 273
2 & Unde 1,437 1,606 9,646 12,307
IL Schoo 359 0 5,372 0
Free Day 4,339 3,030 11,373 3,076
Other-Mi: 107 0 1,132 200
Total 16,659 14,214 2,445 113,844 102,005 11,839

2021 Opening Day: Friday, April 10
2022 Opening Day: Monday, April 18

71



Niabi Zoo report for October
Lee Jackson
11/3/2022

* Bids were received for Prairie dog exhibit.

® Received finalized Red Panda exhibit conceptual plans and cost estimate from CLR Design.

* Consulted with engineers to explore options for replacing stairs in giraffe building. The stairs are
heavily damaged by rust and will need to be replaced.

* Staff met with engineers to continue planning of painted dog exhibit and to complete
identification of infrastructure needs.

® Apress release were distributed to announce the arrival of 2 new bald eagle, Boo at the Zoo,
and a special encore wildlife art sale.

® Asecond “train ambush event was held on 10/22/2022. A total of 1,000 dollars was made for
the foundation.

* Initial planning discussions started on several potential projects in the zoo, including future
temporary exhibits, a refresh/reimaging of the biodiversity building, and renovations to the
gibbon/binturong exhibit.

* We are winterizing exhibits throughout the zoo and moving cold sensitive animals indoors for
the season.

* Hydraulic gate project in rhino yard started. Will be completed on 10/3/2022

¢ Cinderblock wall in giraffe exhibit repaired.

* Grant was awarded from Keith and Rosemary Woodward Charitable Fund for $16,000.00 for
Security Camera System on behalf of Niabi Zoo

Animal Updates

Acquisitioned 1.0 Turkey Vulture (will go to BioD once Quarantine is cleared)
Staffing

2 Seasonal Keepers are coming to the end of their hours

1 Seasonal Animal Attendant transferring to Animal keeping in November

5 New volunteers starting in Animal Care in Nov

FRONT GIFT SHOP:
* 2022 OCT /516,663
CONCESSIONS:
e 2022 OCT/$7,354
NZ MEMBERSHIP/ FUNBUNDLE MEMBERSHIP/ZOOSEUM SEASONAL PASS:
e 2022 OCT NZ MEMBERSHIPS / $1680
e 2022 SEPT FUNBUNDLE DEPOSIT/$1,045

72



* Sales have been slower since it is the end of our season, but they will ramp up starting in Nov-
Dec.
CAROUSEL:
e 2022 0CT/$10,447
GIFT CARDS/EGIFT CARDS:
e 2022 OCT /$95
ADOPTS:
e 2022 OCT /$0.00
* Promoting weekly on Facebook
¢ We will ramp these up during holiday season
SCOOTERBUG:
e 2022 SEPT/$377
e 2022 OCT/S354
* We will be getting 4 new ECV’s in 2023, and Scooterpals in 2023
PEPSI:
* Coming to pick up the vending machines and winterize both fountain pop machines.
PENNY PRESS MACHINES:
® 20220ct/$179
EVENTS
* Boo @ the Zoo went great. We had 38 vendors this year and the weather was fabulous.
Saturday - 4,174 (online-1,946, onsite-2,228) Sunday — 3,312 (online-1,215, onsite-2,097)

WEBSITE
* No major changes made in October

Education
e Tours
o 10/1: Joel, Conservation & Careers for 20 participants
o 10/13: Maddie, Homey Habitats for 23 participants
o 10/16: Kira, Big Cats tour for 25 participants
o 10/23: Nick, Big Cats Tour for 25 participants
o 10/27: Joel, Zoo Careers for 23 participants
* Interpretatio
® Zoo Camp - Kira finished updating camp plans for 10-13yr, 8-9yr and 6-7yr and are ready for
2024. 4-5yr nearly complete. Adjusting all camp plans for no more Spineless Wonders
¢ Behavior Observation — Nick continued to transfer collected data into Animal Observation
Ethograms for each animal.
¢ Decorated for Boo at the Zoo 10/16-20

Graphics/Website
* 10/3-10/6 - Installed Train Car graphics on before Indigenous Peoples Day (10/10)
e Continued development of Painted Dog graphics
e Continued development of Gibbon graphics

Development

73



* 10/7 — Attended QCCF Development Link meeting with 20 other development professionals from QC

* 10/21 - Along with 4 NZFP Foundation board members, Joel met with the board of the Hubbell-
Waterman Foundation to discuss grant application for generators and rhino transport.

* 10/29 - NZFP Foundation hosted booth at Boo at the Zoo and sold Pints t-shirts raising $358.19 for
Painted Dog campaign and sold bracelets and finger puppets to raise $32.46 for General Fund

Donations

Institutional Development - 2022 ; e e gt

Designation ZDonort FDonor# | Foundation

General Donation 1 $30.00 2 $40.00 3 $70.00
Admission Gifts 6| $78.00 6 $78.00
Donation Boxes 2 | $1,078.51 2 $1,078.51

Painted Dog 1 $50.00 1 $50.00

Events 23 $657.67 23 $657.67
Pints for Preservation 22 $358.19 22 $358.19

Conservation | 21 $443.90 21 ©.$443.90

Scavenger Hunt/Cards 6 $30.00 6] $30.00

Niabi Zoo Foundaton | | | | | 1

Reimbursement $0.00

Painted Dog Campaign Total as of 10/31/22 $477,214.10

(including pledged grants & sponsorship, not including Pints ticket sales)

Conservation

* BiCAN - 10/5 - Breakfast at Izaak Walton League in Davenport for all member networking event
on Conservation Fundraising. Joel led panel discussion with Moline Foundation, Regional
Development Authority, Quad Cities Community Foundation, John Deere Foundation, Mark W.
Schwiebert Fund for Environmental Studies, USFWS

o Put forth idea of creating a QC Environmental Trust similar to the QC Cultural Trust

* USFWS - 10/5 — Met with Scott James to review seasonal observations of RPBB and evaluate
restoration sites. Prairie furthest back on property has invasive sericea lespedeza and
recommends spraying before it takes over more area.

¢ QCEC-10/20 - Met at Niabi. Presented Niabi Zoo conservation projects & featured whale shark
tagging trip. Took members on tour of the Zoo.

¢ Painted Dog Research Trust — Dr. Greg Rasmussen was officially accepted as a nominee for the
Indianapolis Prize, for which Joel wrote the nomination with Jane Goodall.

® Snow Leopard Trust — Niabi hosted Strides for Snow Leopards on Snow Leopard Day (10/23). 20
participants in Strides and raffle for snow leopard painting plus donations raised $443.90 for
Snow Leopard Trust.

Volunteers

e 10/13 - University of lowa Intern Fair

¢ Interviewed and selected 4 new volunteers

¢ 6 volunteers helped decorate for Boo at the Zoo

e 10/29-30 - Boo at the Zoo = 46 volunteers gave 141.5 hours of service
Volunteer service report:

74



Oct 2022
Type Hours Volunteer #
Adult 333.98 14
Intern 44.53 1
Junior Zoo
Keeper 34.08 7
Special Event 89.25 16
Grand total 501.85 |38

Paid FTE/hour $17.63

Administrative
Met with Tina Dawson Scott from Environmental Education Association of Illinois to host

annual conference workshops on Thursday, April 13, 2023.
Media: Paula Sands Live to 10/24 to promote Boo at the Zoo.

75



Jeff Craver

h

From: Hannah Stockton

Sent: Tuesday, November 1, 2022 12:50 PM

To: Lee Jackson; Jeff Craver; Cassie Sullivan

Subject: Monthly Reports

Attachments: Zoo 2022 Monthly Report.xlsx; Animal Inventory 2022 xlsx

Number Participants Income

Birthdays 1 15 $380
Encounters Sloth-3 (1 = comp) 7 $525

Field trips 9 groups / 379 students

Hannah Stockton
Office Manager
309-799-3482 x 224

13010 Niabi Zoo Rd. | Coal Valley, IL 61240

76



Monthly Animal Inventory Report

September 2022

Increases in inventory Quanity Date Explanation Cost
Fennec Fox 1.1 26-Sep donation

Decreases in inventory Quanity Date Explanation Cost
Budgerigar 0.0.2 21-Sep death

Vietnamese Centipede 0.01 3-Sep death

Scrawled cowfish 0.0.1 29-Sep death

Wolf spider 0.0.1 21-Sep death

San Clemente Island goat 0.1 4-Sep death



Jeff Craver
\

From: Scott Hesselberg

Sent: Wednesday, November 2, 2022 3:33 PM
To: Lee Jackson

Cc: Jeff Craver

Subject: Maintenance report

2022 October Maintenance Report:

- Claened carb. On push mower.

- Repaired coupler on small trailer.

- Put mesh under Giraffe deck to deter birds from nesting.

- Replaced starter on truck #145.

- Replaced flush valve gaskets on both toilets in mens Admin.
- Poured concrete pad for Red River hog waterer.

- Installed new thermostat in program.

- Repaired Nelson waterers in mixed primates.

- Repaired portable band saw.

- Winterized reptile house.

- Installed new sprockets and tracks on the Skid Steer.

- Repair outlet in Colobus.

- Install new brake line assembly on gator # 10.

- Change battery and adjust brakes on golf cart #20.

- Replaced battery in Chrysler van.

- Set up and tear down for Boo at the Zoo.

- Pulled the train engine and coach off the tracks and over to the shop for maintenance.

78



Forest Preserve District For erve

Rock Island County LDistrict

Our mission: is to maintain and acquire lands with the intent to restore and conserve such lands for the
purpose of preservation, education, and recreation for its residents with fiscal responsibility.

Members of the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District Executive Committee,
please accept this report to the Committee for the month of October 2022.

Notes & updates from prior Forest Preserve Executive Committee Meetings

The District’s appropriation & tax levy ordinance and Truth-In-Taxation certificate have been
filed with County Clerk’s Office.

City of Rock Island acquired the property near Bally’s Casino in Rock Island and is in the process
of annexing the property into the City. Once the City completes the annexation, the District
expects City officials to contact the District about transferring portions of the property to the
District.

Another public hearing about the 1-80 bridge and transportation corridor was held October 27t.
Enclosed is the newsletter about that meeting for your review. The District is specifically
interested in the I-88 interchange as Alt A & B will impact Amdéwa Forest Preserve. | highly
doubt Alt D will be considered due to costs and higher environmental impacts than the other
alternates. Another impact of a new bridge construction is the bike path being closed or altered
in some form. More information can be found at https://www.i80mississippibridge.com/

With the camping season at its end, staff will begin winter preparations such as turning water
off throughout the parks and winterizing other plumbing. Certain areas of the parks will be
closed to vehicular traffic come the middle of December or earlier weather permitting. The
parks are equipped with the ability to plow snow but not spread salt. The past several winters
and springs continue to be very hard on the roads throughout the District especially at the parks
as they were not constructed for the current capacity of patrons on a 12-month basis.

The zoo closed for the season after the two-day Boo at the Zoo activity.

The golf course will continue to operate, but play has significantly slowed due to frost in the
mornings and when daytime high’s do not exceed 50 degrees.

Issues or Items noted on the agenda for the month of November

District Finances
Claims & Treasurer’s Disbursements for the month are in your packets. Any
discrepancies or flagged claims will be rectified by staff as necessary.

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve  llliniwek Forest Preserve  Niabi Zoo
Indian Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve  Dorrance Park  Martin Conservation Area
79
RICFPD.org  Restore | Conserve | Learn | PLAY!



Forest Preserve District Fore erve

Rock Island County JDistrict

No Transfers of Appropriation were required in any fund of the District as
appropriations are currently in-line with the amounts adopted.

Resolution

There are three resolutions to consider this month and all three pertaining to grants and
appropriations for those grants. At this time the appropriations pertain to the design
portions of the projects for the Prairie Dog Exhibit, African Painted Dog Exhibit and
Hliniwek Grand Illinois Trail and Support Facility.

Ordinances

There are two abatement ordinances pertaining to the existing bonds the District has
acquired in prior years. These abatements are done annually at this time of the year as
funds from the General Fund and Niabi Zoo Fund property tax received along with
earned revenues are used to make the scheduled payments. A specific levy to ensure
payment of the bonds was written into the adoption of the bond ordinances and these
abatement ordinances stop that levy from going into effect for taxes levied in 2022 to
be payable in 2023. Upon approval they will be filed with the County Clerk’s Office.

Other Business

Consider bids received for the Niabi Zoo Prairie Dog Exhibit. Two bids were received
from local contractors, Estes Construction and The Henley Group. The Niabi Zoo Prairie
Dog Exhibit is being funded through the Illinois Public Museum Grant program and the
grantis a reimbursable grant in the amount of $436,100. The apparent low bidder is
The Henley Group from Muscatine, IA. An addendum for an exhibit structure was added
after the grant was submitted. Total project cost is approaching $582,500 or $655,500 if
accepting the addendum. Use of unappropriated funds within the Zoo Fund will most
likely create short-term cash flow issues for the Zoo Fund in 2023 and likely into 2024.

Reports
Budget Performance Report for FY 23. October was a solid month throughout the

District in terms of revenue generation. When looking at the calendar year some
numbers fell behind last year’s record numbers. Staff can only associate the slight fall
back to the slow start of the spring/summer season, fuel and inflationary costs limiting
discretionary spending. Personal Property Replacement Taxes continue to be strong
and trending nearly three times higher than appropriated. Property tax distributions
continue with another significant distribution due in late November. Expenses continue
to be on par with appropriations as well as salaries. No major repairs to equipment or
infrastructure have been required in the General Fund at this time, however the Zoo has
had a couple unforeseen expenses totally more than $20,000. Recently some significant
work was required at the giraffe barn and several months ago the fire alarm system in

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve  Illiniwek Forest Preserve  Niabi Zoo
Indian Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve Dorrance Park  Martin Conservation Area

80
RICFPD.org  Restore | Conserve | Learn | PLAY!



Forest Preserve District Foret T erve

Rock Island County JDistrict

Bio-Diversity building was upgraded. Salaries, mainly seasonal salaries, were expected
to be higher however staff throughout the District, mainly at the zoo have had difficulty
attracting workers.

The Treasurer’s Report enclosed for your review.

The Auditor’s Reports enclosed for your review.

Staff Reports enclosed for your review.

Facility Usage throughout the District

The first hard frost of the year occurred in the first half October and then a very windy
weekend left a very short window for leaf peepers to see the change in the season peak.
Many of the traditional activities the District hosts in October had great weather like
Boo at the Zoo, llliniwek Halloween festivities, Chili Open at the golf course, fall horse
show at Loud Thunder and a couple of races held at the parks. The warm and dry
weather provided ample quality trail days whether a hiker, equestrian or biker. More
on these events can be found in staff reports.

Union
No grievances were received by the District from the Union in the month of October.

Items of note for the Current Month

Deb Toppert, wife of Larry Toppert who was an instrumental force in establishing the
Amobwa Forest Preserve in East Moline, established the Larry Toppert Memorial fund for
Amobwa Forest Preserve with the Quad City Community Foundation. The Fund will be
managed by the Quad City Community Foundation and annual distributions from the
fund can be used by the District to support its mission. Those wishing to support the
memorial fund can do so by going to the Quad City Community Foundation at
https://qccf fesuite. com/erp/donate/create/fund ?funit_id=6318

e Vacation scheduled November 9-18%, 2022

* Election Day is November 8", Veteran’s Day is November 11 and the
Thanksgiving Holiday is November 24" & 25,

¢ Attended the Upper Mississippi River conference October 19 and 20" at
Moline’s Stoney Creek.

* Hosted Quad City Community Foundation staff learned more about the Quad
City Community Foundation and endowment building.

¢ External Auditors have been conducting their review of the District’s FY 22
activities. No significant issues or concerns to bring forth, not that any were

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve  Illiniwek For?st Preserve  Niabi Zoo
indian Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve  Dorrance Park  Martin Conservation Area

81

RICFPD.org  Restore | Conserve | Learn | PLAY!



Forest Preserve District Fore erve

Rock Island County LDistrict

anticipated. A complete and clean opinion is expected to be presented to the
Commission in December.

® The deadline for RFP’s for Niabi Zoo Food Concessionaire was November 3rd.
One proposal was submitted from Bubble’s Boba Tea, Eldridge, IA. Staff are
reviewing the proposal and will be meeting with representatives to work out
details of an agreement.

¢ Social media posts will now be on as an as needed basis as Mindfire
Communications retainer only covers April-September. Amy Behnning from
Mindfire Communications, INC. will be presenting a 2022 social media recap at
the November Forest Preserve Commission meeting. Met with the Mindfire
team on putting forth a year-long strategy to increase awareness and build the
two existing endowments on October 31°.

® Reached out to the Highway Department about getting a sidewalk along Agnes
Road which borders Dorrance Park. The Village of Port Byron has done some
sidewalk and street scaping work that would

* Loud Thunder Archery Program is now active until January with the close of the
regulated deer season.

¢ Evaluations of exempt employees will begin this month.

® The IACD held its quarterly meeting in Macon County at the Rock Springs Nature
Center in Decatur, IL on October 21%. The 2023 IACD conference presenters
have all been lined up and registration is expected to go live sometime in
November.

* Loud Thunder Forest Preserve Endowment third quarter statement is enclosed.

¢ Next meeting of the Forest Preserve Executive Committee is December 13t at
9:30 AM, in the Rock Island County Building.

¢ Continue to reviewing best practice policies and procedures as recommended by the
lllinois Distinguished Agency Accreditation program.

¢ Comfortably warm & dry weather hopefully!

Submitted this 4™ day of November, 2022 by Jeffrey Craver, Director.

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve  llliniwek Forest Preserve  Niabi Zoo
indian Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve  Dorrance Park  Martin Conservation Area

82
RICFPD.org  Restore | Conserve | Learn | PLAY!



i @

SoMississipp

//

THIRD PUBLIC MEETING HELD FOR 1-80 MISSISSIPPI A second online public meeting was held on May 11, 2022 to

present seven Mississippi River Bridge and four I-88 Interchange
RIVER BRIDGE STUDY improvement alternatives, and receive public feedback. More
Narrowed list of bridge and interchange alternatives than 400 participants attended the meeting, with more than 370
resented; public input sought questions and comments submitted during the meeting comment
p ! P 9 period.

— S . Based on public feedback and additional study, the list of bridge
The lllinois Department of Transportahon, n partne?rs.hlp'w!th the and interchange alternatives was narrowed and presented at the
lowa Department of Transportation and under the jurisdiction . ) : . .
. - ) ; . third online public meeting on October 27, 2022. Specifically, four
of the Federal Highway Administration, hosted a third online . . - .
. . . River Bridge alternatives and three Interchange alternatives were
Public Meeting on Thursday, October 27, 2022, to provide study recommended to move forward in the process
information, present a narrowed list of improvement alternatives, P )

and receive public feedback as part of the I-80 Mississippi River

i Public input is critical to the study. The public is encouraged to
Bridge study.

visit i80mississippibridge.com to view a recording of the public
meeting, review meeting materials and other study information, and
submit questions and comments. Comments are always welcome,
and those received by November 10, 2022 will be part of the public
meeting record.

This early-stage transportation study was launched to coordinate
with stakeholders to identify existing and future transportation
problems and needs in the area, with the project’s purpose and
need used to develop proposed improvements, or “alternatives.”

Public feedback and additional study
will be considered to further evaluate
the recommended alternatives.

The study is expected to

The study area reaches from Rock Island County, Illinois to Scott
County, lowa, covering approximately six miles from the 1-88/1-80
interchange in lllinois to 35t Street SW in LeClaire, lowa, and
including the bridge connecting the states over the Mississippi

River conclude late in 2023 st Holfand St
’ with a final report and

The I-80 Mississippi River Bridge was built in 1967 and is one of recommendation Wisconsin St

three major interstate bridges in the Quad Cities. The bridge has of a preferred Weshrn* L50) LECLAIRE TistAve
. g . It ti Terminus LAl

required significant repairs and rehabilitation in recent years and alternative.

traffic is increasing with associated increases in vehicular crashes.
The aging bridge continues to face costly maintenance expenses,
and the roadway design does not meet current standards.

In April 2020, the state departments of transportation held an
online public meeting to introduce the planning study and seek
public feedback. More than 500 residents, organizations and other
stakeholders participated, submitting more than 125 questions and
comments that were considered in creating the project’s purpose &
need statement, and developing improvement alternatives.

RAPIDS CITY

118177

Project
Location ™

4
aoo%% {50

e

Terminus

®

I80MISSISSIPPIBRIDGE.COM




Wwownng ;
paoN 3 asoding |

INITIWEL 103r0Ud dotonsa |

wheiBosef 2 £2G2-E20T veh 50 b A oML & S8 8 ST wribaig
Jmurerdichu Aemybiy Pescdsid §Z0Z-6208 /B8A 1B0S1S UCHBLIOTSIRI] JO WALARIOT SIOUH 8} Ui DOpNU St 100D Bl 50; BUIDUL4

N O t L ¥ 0 1 Vv A 3 $ 3 A P 1 ¥V N ¥ 3 2 TV

4 sSeAnewnly  suoIpuoy
Supeon Sunoay ajengeny Bunsp 400N
suand Hjand g Aunuepy  ejenpaz  waloug
1 ISVHA/VdIN
R BV RN
Apms o jo oBms srp 1e
LOREAEAS JOU D 0L SSRUSID 8MSSAL 158104

WeLeM JOU O UORINJSUD Bunp BMOUY SpIoAR gﬁw P p—
Syoecu] I pu Agqensu0g < P e oS 271 PIO S5 40
uogonIsucs Jeguis pue Somos teiBiy < UORBOYIPOLY B)0FIUI0D
Supnp oy o) S1oedun apBPON  « toBUBYAISI] [OAS}-INO)
IO pajre) aq o) ‘feucHoadp AlInj yim
L 8507 « W = HONBININODIY sdures dooj eceidey

Z 11 G0 0NV J9NVHOUILNI 13ATT-HNO04 10 1TY

Q3aN3IWINO0D3Y 10N

2

pue a0 51) {sa10e Go} pumpimy swnd abueyaieiu
o S1) 1Bugey pajsaicy GIN pue fBq evepy) epusjod 2 7U.PIO 8R JO UORRIYIPOW
““tsasoe Zg) SurRdpoOY ‘(83198 65) Aem-jo-1uBl opnpu sgoedw  « 016jdWOD ‘dUIR) J001P PEBLIBAD

sease sjdiinu Uy soediur 15eyBK PUI0SS JO 350D O U SyNSaY  « J3uU ue Yym doo| Mg aoeided
(38 ‘3N ‘MN) sdur. jeapiano}d

PUEMIO] PoIRD) a0 0} SAtEwONY Se GIANININODIY 10N ¥ 40 ¢ puedxe pue uElRW

GIGNIWNOO3IY

UORoNAISUO Bupnp oes 0} sjoRdus 589 « g™

AIQEIONGSU0O SKIBION MO « Z T PIO 84f Je suogesyjpous

SSAVLIGYHR POPUSWILODA! JOIO S8 duses Joupus ‘e 1584p J0INC
Svedi] FRRIOURIQAAO JRNS JO JOMOT < UR (1M dooj MS adeide ({35

Preao pousey 0q 0} eAgeweNY 8% (IANJININOITH

UORONISUOD Bupnp oY 0F SioRdiLy 1889 «

AUHQERNISUCD BiQRIONR} AION  « eBueyoseju

SOARBUIOHS DOPUBLILICORS JOHO B2 Z M PIO ®W1 3 suogeolpow dues

SoRdUI BUIBLUUONALS JBJUNE JO JOMOT  « Jouju ‘eBusyoseliy 88-1/08- OB

¥e sdoof eBusyoIell JBOEA0D

PaeMIOd peuie] eq o) eageweyy se (IIGNININOITY N0} 1B PuRdxe PUR LRI

4¥I143A0T2 GIONVAXE ¥ oy

abueyoselul g T PIO/88-| 8U] pue abueydiaul 88-1/08-] Y} 1B SluBWaACd
‘SIAILYNYILTY IONYHIHILNI 88-1

Q3IONIWWO0I3Y LON

(sape gz 1) puepume oud < (se10® 251) kem-jo-wib < PajofISuOd ealy

{8210 02} 1E1IGEY POISEI0) BT IN PUR 18 BUBIDY [eNUSI0d  « {€g) suopeoojer < sy 3_g\mw¢:ﬁa§§n_ o
‘01 pueBas yum sedui 1seybiy Bunsixe wioy 1se8 199}

001'2 Aprewixaidde

PreMIOS PoLIE) 8q 0} eapewely st GIANIWIN0IIY LON wewsoerides 0Bpug

SR b’ SNl uews Jaubuy A ) ase spoedus asey)
{ses0® 16) puBjuLE) BILg  « (sesoe gg) Aem-jo-ubid pouipotu eely jsey
(sauoe 99} EYqRY PASAI0] GTIN PUL 189G BUBIDY] [BIUSI0d  « (5i) suopesofey  « EmMMouwa _anE&mMn
<0 puefios yum spoedui 1saybiy puooss Bupisixe wioy 1sea 199
009 Ajeyewxasdde
PJEMIOZ paiue) aq 0} aapewaY st (IIGNIWN0ITY 1ON wewaoeides abpug

{1S3M) § IALLYNEILIV (ISY3) v IAILYNHILTV

Aprys ey J0 65eIS S T UOHEBNEAS JSULN L0 [ESSRSID JUBLEM sefpuq
jou Op UORONASUOD Buunp syoediut Jien pue AEoNgsuc)

uonIsucs Suunp oyjen o) syoedul SJRI9PON
AqeIonssuco eygesone) sse
SeABLLDNE PAPUSUHLIOOD! JBLRO SB S308dLlY JEIUSUIIOIAS FBEUNS

e - Co T - PEFONOSUCD
PO paLE) 3G Of arewaly e (HIGNIININGDIH  o6pug uonreduwon

ili
!

1S3M % LSV SIVQIYE NOINVINOD G B b SIALLYNYILTY

uoponysuod Buunp oyjes o} syoedws jsee]  «

wawubye Sugsixe

Atiqelonnsucd ajqeione) aioy  « 10 (S8 2AnewIoNY)
SOARBLISYE POPUBLILIOOEE 159Mm 399} 06 10

1010 SE S)oRdLL [EILGLILOIAUS JBIS  « (z# angewWelY)

Premiog poywed eq o} exteuiely ¢ GIINIWWOIIY

uonoNsued buunp
2B, 0 24n$010 Jeak-ano} Buunp no; w- ing juewsaoedes pue
vwﬁ b Mm.s potet 4 mw_owas_ su i3 « poysyowsp si obpuq Bunsixe se sanotep
oyjes jo sseeh p pejewnse ‘uswubie
PreMIO- pale) eq 0) eAewelY St IANINNODIY LON Bunsixe ey} uo eBpuq Bunsixe ey eceidey

“stoulfjf ur ebueydILUI 18 | Y} JO YINOS Sdwel ealy jsey spidey
1ddississiyy oy pue emo| uj sbuey2IB)Ul /9 S BY1 JO 1S8M BAIND By} usemieq 0g-| Buoje sjusLuerosdiy

*SIAILVYNYILTVY 390149 HIAIY IddISSISSIN



WHO

AN

Q The lllinois Department of Transportation is
conducting this study in conjunction with
the lowa Department of Transportation and
under the jurisdiction of the Federal Highway
Administration

WHAT

@ This study is designed to coordinate with
stakeholders in identifying existing and future
transportation challenges and potential
improvements

WHEN
Study completion is expected late 2023.

Following completion of the study it is
anticipated that the next phase of engineering
will begin, involving the development of
detailed contract plans for the selected
improvement alternative.

JaiN WHERE

The study includes approximately six miles
from the 1-88/1-80 interchange in lilinois to
35" Street SW in LeClaire, lowa

@ WHY

The bridge does not mest current design
standards, and recurring and costly
maintenance is required

@ FHWA | @ "es2zme | GIOWADOT

Your input is critical to the success
of this study. Review the project
information on this website. Let us
know about your experiences, what you
are seeing, and what you believe are
the greatest strengths and challenges
to transportation in the 1-80 Mississippi
River Bridge corridor.

Y Website
» Social Media

)» Subscribe for E-blast



Fund Statement

QUAD CITIES .
Commuqlty%
Foundation

Generosity lives here.

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve Endowment
Period: July 01, 2022 through September 30, 2022

Beginning Fund Balance / Equity

Additions -
Dividend Income - (other)
Realized Gain / (Loss) - (other)
Unrealized Gain / (Loss) - (other)
Total Additions
Subtractions -

Foundation Administrative Fees
Investment / Mgmt Fees (other)
Total Subtractions

Ending Fund Balance / Equity
Endowed Balance Available to Spend / Grant
Liabilities - n/a

Fund Investment Strategy

Gift Receipts — period

n/a
Total Gifts — period

Grant / Scholarship Commitments / Payments - period

n/a
Total Grants — period

852 Middle Road / Suite 100 / Bettendorf, IA 52722 / (563) 326-2840
www.QCCommunityFoundation.org / #GenerositylivesHere

Period
$1,266,638.83
8,694.30
3,382.58

-68,929.12
$-56,852.24

3,618.94
2,486.61
$6,105.55
$1,203,681.04
$74,500.00

n/a

Signature Investment Program -
American Bank & Trust

n/a
$0.00

n/a
$0.00

86





